
MEETING TIME & DATE LOCATION

Finance Committee
10:00 AM 
Monday,

January 13, 2025

Cambria Veterans'
Memorial Hall, 1000

Main Street, Cambria,
CA 93428

1. OPENING
1.A Call to Order
1.B Establishment of Quorum
1.C Chair Report
1.D Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s)
1.E Committee Member Communications

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of interest within the
jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at
this time. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
3.A Consideration to Adopt the December 10, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

  

AGENDA

 
Regular Finance Committee Meeting

 
January 13, 2025 10:00 AM

 
In person at:

Cambria Veterans' Memorial Hall
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AND via Zoom at: 
Please click the link to join the webinar: HERE

Webinar ID: 821 6936 6540
Passcode: 987329

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the CCSD Administration Office, available for public inspection during District
business hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at
https://www.cambriacsd.org/. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting or if you need the agenda or other documents in the
agenda packet provided in an alternative format, contact the Confidential Administrative Assistant at
805-927-6223 at least 48 hours before the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made.
The Confidential Administrative Assistant will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82169366540?pwd=vole7UbvN2vnUHA7mVR3TL2tgogqF3.1


4. REGULAR BUSINESS
4.A Review of the Second Quarter Budget Report and Staff Recommendations
4.B Discussion and Consideration of Updated Budget Policy, Overhead Allocation
4.C Discussion Regarding the Cambria Vet's Hall CIP List

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)

6. ADJOURN

 
 
 
 

 

 

2



 
 

3A 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF DECEMBER 10, 2024, REGULAR FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
A regular meeting of the Finance Committee of the Cambria Community Services District 

was held at the Cambria Veterans' Memorial Hall, located at 1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428, 
on Tuesday, December 10, 2024, at 10:00 AM 

 
1. OPENING  

1.A Call to Order 
 

Chairman Gray called the meeting to order at 10 a.m. 
  
1.B Establishment of Quorum 
 

A quorum was established. 
 
Committee members present: Chairman Tom Gray, Cheryl McDowell, David Pierson, Keith Hinrichsen 
and Scott McCann.   
 
Staff present: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager, Haley Dodson, Confidential Administrative 
Assistant, and Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager. 

  
1.C Chair Report 
 

Chairman Gray reported on the reapplication process that will start following the Board meeting 
December 12th and applications will be received until January 9th.  This process will pertain to the 
Finance, PROS, and R&I Standing Committees.  The Policy committee finished their work and that 
committee will likely be replaced by one focused on fire protection.   

  
1.D Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s)  
1.E Committee Member Communications 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA  

3.A Consideration to Approve the October 22, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Mr. Pierson moved to approve the minutes with the inclusion of minor charges that were grammatical in  
nature.  
 
Mr. Hinrichsen seconded the motion. 
 
Motion passed 4-0.  
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS  

3



 
 

3A 
4.A Discussion and Consideration of Report and Recommendation from Ad Hoc 

Subcommittee on Allocation of Administrative Expenses 
 

Ms. Fritz presented her new allocation formula to the committee and their was some discussion on the content.  
All present agreed the new formula should be adopted.  The Ad Hoc committee was charged with revising the  
actual policy to reflect the new formula and report back in January.  A discussion was then held on the  
allocation of the revenue stream produced by the franchise fee from Mission Country.  The  
estimated amount of the revenue is $200,000 and the committee recommended it be set aside in the General  
Fund reserves in the next FY budget.     

4.B Discussion Regarding the Cambria Vet's Hall CIP List 
  

General Manager McElhenie stated the CIP list is out of date and he will present new estimates of cost at 
the January meeting.  Mr. Hinrichsen asked if some priority could be assigned to the items. The committee 
discussed the other projects that should be on the list including renovating the electrical system and the 
heating system.  There was a discussion on the fee structure and use of the facility and the General 
Manager said the fee structure is under review and could be brought before the committee prior to going 
to the Board.  It was decided this would be a prudent course of action.  The possible use of the facility as 
an emergency center was discussed.  There was also a discussion on grants and availability of grants and 
Cayucos was cited as an example.    
 
5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

 
Chairman Gray asked for any future agenda items.  Ms. McDowell asked for the water wait list fees to be 
brought to the committee for discussion next year.  
 
6. ADJOURN 

 
Chairman Gray adjourned the meeting at 11:46 a.m. 
 

4



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee                AGENDA NO. 4.A. 
       
FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager 
  Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager    
_________________________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date: January 13, 2025      Subject: Review of the Second Quarter Budget  
         Report and Staff Recommendations 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommend that the Finance Committee discuss and review the FY 2024/25 second quarter budget report 
and recommend the Board of Directors receive and file it. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
The Board adopted CIP list has been updated to reflect the activities from July 1, 2024, to December 31, 2024, 
and is attached for your information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: Second Quarter Budget Report FY 2024/25 

5



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 
2024-2025            

SECOND QUARTER 
REPORT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
JANUARY 13, 2025 

6



 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND 

SUMMARY 
 

Fire Department – 01 
Facilities & Resources Department – 02 

Administration Department - 09 

7



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

9
:1

2
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Ty
p

…

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

1
,2

9
7

,9
7

5
.2

1
5

0
6

,9
5

6
.2

2
4

,2
9

9
,1

3
2

.0
0

4
,4

9
0

,2
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,1

9
2

,2
4

9
.7

9
R

ev
en

u
e

7
1

.0
9

%

2
,0

9
3

,4
6

3
.9

5
-2

9
,3

8
4

.5
0

4
,0

7
8

,6
2

1
.0

0
4

,6
2

8
,6

4
7

.0
0

3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
2

,4
9

6
,9

7
4

.4
0

Ex
p

en
se

5
3

.9
5

%

-7
9

5
,4

8
8

.7
4

5
3

6
,3

4
0

.7
2

2
2

0
,5

1
1

.0
0

-1
3

8
,4

2
2

.0
0

-3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
-6

9
5

,2
7

5
.3

9
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
-5

0
2

.2
9

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

5
3

6
,3

4
0

.7
2

-7
9

5
,4

8
8

.7
4

2
2

0
,5

1
1

.0
0

-1
3

8
,4

2
2

.0
0

-3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
-6

9
5

,2
7

5
.3

9
-5

0
2

.2
9

%

8



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

9
:1

2
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
-7

9
5

,4
8

8
.7

4
5

3
6

,3
4

0
.7

2
2

2
0

,5
1

1
.0

0
-1

3
8

,4
2

2
.0

0
-3

8
,2

0
8

.6
5

-6
9

5
,2

7
5

.3
9

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

5
3

6
,3

4
0

.7
2

-7
9

5
,4

8
8

.7
4

2
2

0
,5

1
1

.0
0

-1
3

8
,4

2
2

.0
0

-3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
-6

9
5

,2
7

5
.3

9

9



 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND  

FIRE - 01 
 

 

10



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

1
:1

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
5

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 F

EE
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

-2
8

0
.5

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-4
3

7
3

0
-0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,2
8

0
.5

0
1

0
5

.6
1

 %

0
.0

0
-2

8
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,2
8

0
.5

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

2
 -

 F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

1
0

5
.6

1
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

. R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

4
,9

4
9

.2
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-4

3
9

0
0

-0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,9

4
9

.2
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
4

,9
4

9
.2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,9

4
9

.2
0

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
To

ta
l:

0
.0

0
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES

0
.0

0
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
6

2
9

,0
2

2
.6

0
6

1
7

,2
5

2
.6

0
0

1
-4

3
1

0
0

-0
1

2
,2

6
8

,7
4

7
.3

5
2

,2
6

8
,7

4
7

.3
5

-1
,6

3
9

,7
2

4
.7

5
7

2
.2

7
 %

0
.0

0
SB

2
5

5
7

 T
A

X
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-4
3

1
1

0
-0

1
-3

2
,6

2
1

.0
0

-3
2

,6
2

1
.0

0
3

2
,6

2
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T-
FI

R
E 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
1

8
5

,4
5

3
.3

8
8

6
,5

2
7

.6
3

0
1

-4
3

3
5

0
-0

1
5

6
7

,4
6

0
.0

0
5

6
7

,4
6

0
.0

0
-3

8
2

,0
0

6
.6

2
6

7
.3

2
 %

0
.0

0
W

EE
D

 A
B

A
TE

M
EN

T 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

1
5

,9
4

6
.5

0
6

,9
8

4
.0

0
0

1
-4

3
7

0
0

-0
1

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-8
4

,0
5

3
.5

0
8

4
.0

5
 %

0
.0

0
8

3
0

,4
2

2
.4

8
7

1
0

,7
6

4
.2

3
2

,9
0

3
,5

8
6

.3
5

2
,9

0
3

,5
8

6
.3

5
-2

,0
7

3
,1

6
3

.8
7

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
7

1
.4

0
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

0
.0

0
G

R
A

N
TS

/M
IS

C
 R

EV
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

0
.0

0
-7

1
,6

7
7

.2
0

0
1

-4
6

1
0

0
-0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
G

R
A

N
T/

R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

FI
R

E
7

1
,6

7
7

.2
1

7
1

,6
7

7
.2

0
0

1
-4

6
1

8
0

-0
1

2
8

7
,8

3
8

.0
0

2
8

7
,8

3
8

.0
0

-2
1

6
,1

6
0

.7
9

7
5

.1
0

 %

0
.0

0
7

1
,6

7
7

.2
1

0
.0

0
2

8
7

,8
3

8
.0

0
2

8
7

,8
3

8
.0

0
-2

1
6

,1
6

0
.7

9
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

5
 -

 F
ED

/S
TA

TE
 T

o
ta

l:
7

5
.1

0
%

0
.0

0
9

0
6

,7
6

8
.3

9
7

1
0

,7
6

4
.2

3
3

,1
9

6
,4

2
4

.3
5

3
,1

9
6

,4
2

4
.3

5
-2

,2
8

9
,6

5
5

.9
6

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

7
1

.6
3

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
5

0
1

,2
7

6
.0

8
7

3
,3

3
4

.1
2

0
1

-5
0

0
0

0
-0

1
1

,2
4

4
,5

4
1

.0
0

1
,2

4
4

,5
4

1
.0

0
7

4
3

,2
6

4
.9

2
5

9
.7

2
 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

9
3

,9
7

3
.9

5
1

7
,5

5
9

.2
7

0
1

-5
0

1
0

0
-0

1
1

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,0

2
6

.0
5

2
0

.3
6

 %

0
.0

0
FI

R
EF

IG
H

TE
R

 P
A

Y 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

2
,7

3
6

.0
0

2
,7

3
6

.0
0

0
1

-5
0

3
1

0
-0

1
9

,0
8

8
.0

6
9

,0
8

8
.0

6
6

,3
5

2
.0

6
6

9
.8

9
 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
5

9
,8

8
4

.4
2

1
4

,1
1

8
.4

3
0

1
-5

0
4

0
0

-0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
9

,8
8

4
.4

2
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

8
,6

9
2

.7
5

4
,5

9
3

.5
5

0
1

-5
0

5
0

0
-0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,6
9

2
.7

5
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
6

6
6

,5
6

3
.2

0
1

1
2

,3
4

1
.3

7
1

,3
7

1
,6

2
9

.0
6

1
,3

7
1

,6
2

9
.0

6
7

0
5

,0
6

5
.8

6
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 S
A

LA
R

IE
S 

To
ta

l:
5

1
.4

0
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 A

LL
O

W
N

C
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-5

1
0

1
0

-0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
1

8
.7

5
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
6

,3
4

7
.4

3
1

,0
0

4
.6

9
0

1
-5

1
0

2
0

-0
1

1
7

,0
7

4
.0

0
1

7
,0

7
4

.0
0

1
0

,7
2

6
.5

7
6

2
.8

2
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
7

5
,1

8
2

.9
0

1
1

,1
4

9
.5

7
0

1
-5

1
0

3
0

-0
1

1
6

2
,5

4
0

.0
0

1
6

2
,5

4
0

.0
0

8
7

,3
5

7
.1

0
5

3
.7

4
 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
6

2
6

.4
8

7
3

.7
8

0
1

-5
1

0
5

0
-0

1
1

,8
7

2
.0

0
1

,8
7

2
.0

0
1

,2
4

5
.5

2
6

6
.5

3
 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
4

0
,0

5
4

.1
1

6
,2

1
9

.6
1

0
1

-5
1

0
6

0
-0

1
7

7
,4

5
6

.0
0

7
7

,4
5

6
.0

0
3

7
,4

0
1

.8
9

4
8

.2
9

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

9
,5

0
7

.1
8

1
,5

9
4

.3
1

0
1

-5
1

0
7

0
-0

1
1

6
,9

3
4

.0
0

1
6

,9
3

4
.0

0
7

,4
2

6
.8

2
4

3
.8

6
 %

11



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

1
:1

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

3
,5

4
2

.5
5

3
8

5
.9

4
0

1
-5

1
0

8
0

-0
1

7
2

,0
6

7
.0

0
7

2
,0

6
7

.0
0

6
8

,5
2

4
.4

5
9

5
.0

8
 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
1

9
9

,2
6

7
.1

1
3

1
,6

6
4

.8
4

0
1

-5
1

0
9

0
-0

1
4

3
1

,2
9

6
.0

0
4

3
1

,2
9

6
.0

0
2

3
2

,0
2

8
.8

9
5

3
.8

0
 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-5
1

2
0

0
-0

1
2

,6
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EE
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
2

4
,4

1
7

.4
1

4
,6

0
8

.0
6

0
1

-5
1

2
1

0
-0

1
5

5
,4

8
8

.0
0

5
5

,4
8

8
.0

0
3

1
,0

7
0

.5
9

5
6

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
9

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-5

1
2

2
0

-0
1

1
9

,9
0

0
.0

0
1

9
,9

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
5

0
.0

0
5

4
.0

2
 %

0
.0

0
3

7
2

,6
4

5
.1

7
5

8
,5

0
0

.8
0

8
6

1
,2

2
7

.0
0

8
6

1
,2

2
7

.0
0

4
8

8
,5

8
1

.8
3

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S 

To
ta

l:
5

6
.7

3
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
P

U
B

 IN
F-

W
EB

SI
TE

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
1

1
W

-0
1

2
5

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
3

0
0

-0
1

8
1

3
.8

6
8

1
3

.8
6

8
1

3
.8

6
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

8
,7

0
9

.1
3

1
,2

9
0

.1
1

0
1

-6
0

3
3

B
-0

1
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
9

0
.8

7
2

7
.4

2
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

3
4

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

3
3

G
-0

1
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
-4

5
.0

0
-1

5
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
2

7
,3

6
7

.5
8

8
,9

2
1

.2
9

0
1

-6
0

4
1

L-
0

1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,3
6

7
.5

8
-9

.4
7

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
3

,2
2

1
.7

6
8

3
3

.3
4

0
1

-6
0

4
4

0
-0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
7

8
.2

4
3

5
.5

6
 %

0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
 S

U
P

P
&

P
A

R
TS

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
3

7
9

.3
7

2
0

.9
5

0
1

-6
0

4
5

0
-0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
2

0
.6

3
8

1
.0

3
 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
4

1
2

.0
3

1
9

2
.8

7
0

1
-6

0
5

0
0

-0
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

7
.9

7
5

8
.8

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

O
ST

A
G

E 
&

 S
H

IP
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

8
8

.7
6

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
5

1
0

-0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
8

.7
6

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
/F

O
R

M
S 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
1

,5
6

8
.5

2
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

5
3

0
-0

1
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

,0
6

8
.5

2
-2

1
3

.7
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

B
R

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

B
S 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
3

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
5

4
0

-0
1

2
,5

7
5

.0
0

2
,5

7
5

.0
0

2
,2

5
0

.0
0

8
7

.3
8

 %

0
.0

0
G

O
V

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
7

5
,4

3
5

.8
4

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
5

5
0

-0
1

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,5

6
4

.1
6

5
.7

1
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

4
,8

8
7

.1
1

8
4

0
.4

9
0

1
-6

0
6

0
C

-0
1

9
,5

4
3

.9
8

9
,5

4
3

.9
8

4
,6

5
6

.8
7

4
8

.7
9

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

8
,6

7
0

.9
1

1
,6

0
1

.7
5

0
1

-6
0

6
0

E-
0

1
1

6
,0

3
2

.3
5

1
6

,0
3

2
.3

5
7

,3
6

1
.4

4
4

5
.9

2
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 G
A

S 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

2
,0

2
9

.1
3

8
0

8
.8

6
0

1
-6

0
6

0
G

-0
1

5
,3

8
5

.4
1

5
,3

8
5

.4
1

3
,3

5
6

.2
8

6
2

.3
2

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

8
3

1
.0

0
1

8
1

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

6
0

I-
0

1
1

,5
7

7
.3

3
1

,5
7

7
.3

3
7

4
6

.3
3

4
7

.3
2

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
H

O
N

E 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

5
,0

6
3

.9
0

5
0

0
.6

3
0

1
-6

0
6

0
P

-0
1

6
,2

3
9

.0
8

6
,2

3
9

.0
8

1
,1

7
5

.1
8

1
8

.8
4

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
EW

ER
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

3
3

6
.7

3
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

6
0

S-
0

1
2

,2
8

2
.1

8
2

,2
8

2
.1

8
1

,9
4

5
.4

5
8

5
.2

5
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
A

TE
R

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
7

7
5

.8
2

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
6

0
W

-0
1

5
,3

8
2

.1
0

5
,3

8
2

.1
0

4
,6

0
6

.2
8

8
5

.5
9

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

M
IS

C
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

1
5

,3
8

6
.2

6
6

,7
2

9
.9

1
0

1
-6

0
8

0
M

-0
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-7
,3

8
6

.2
6

-9
2

.3
3

 %

0
.0

0
EM

ER
 M

ED
 S

U
P

P
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

3
,4

0
3

.8
8

6
4

3
.9

8
0

1
-6

0
8

9
0

-0
1

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,5
9

6
.1

2
7

5
.6

9
 %

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

3
,5

0
3

.5
9

3
9

7
.5

2
0

1
-6

0
9

0
0

-0
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,4
9

6
.4

1
7

6
.6

4
 %

0
.0

0
SM

A
LL

 T
O

O
LS

/E
Q

P
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

1
0

,4
4

7
.2

6
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

9
3

0
-0

1
4

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
,5

5
2

.7
4

7
6

.2
6

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
/E

Q
P

 -
  A

N
N

U
A

L 
B

U
D

G
ET

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
/E

Q
P

 -
 H

O
SE

S/
G

A
S 

D
ET

EC
TO

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

LO
TH

/U
N

IF
O

R
M

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
6

,4
5

0
.4

3
1

,3
6

4
.1

8
0

1
-6

0
9

4
0

-0
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

4
9

.5
7

1
3

.9
9

 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

1
2

,8
8

0
.6

6
1

,1
0

6
.5

8
0

1
-6

0
9

6
0

-0
1

2
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
,6

1
9

.3
4

3
7

.1
7

 %

0
.0

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

SE
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

4
1

3
.8

5
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
1

1
5

0
-0

1
4

5
0

.0
0

4
5

0
.0

0
3

6
.1

5
8

.0
3

 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

A
LS

 C
T 

- 
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

1
2

0
A

-0
1

8
0

0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

8
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
TV

L,
TR

N
,S

EM
-E

M
P

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
1

1
,9

1
4

.3
1

3
,1

5
3

.1
8

0
1

-6
1

2
0

E-
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
8

5
.6

9
4

0
.4

3
 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

R
EC

O
G

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
1

1
4

.7
6

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

1
2

4
0

-0
1

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

3
8

5
.2

4
7

7
.0

5
 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

Y 
R

EC
R

U
IT

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
8

6
8

.9
6

9
1

.6
2

0
1

-6
1

2
5

0
-0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
3

1
.0

4
7

1
.0

3
 %

12



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

1
:1

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
FD

-A
W

A
R

E/
ED

U
C

TN
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

4
,0

6
2

.4
2

3
3

.8
4

0
1

-6
2

2
0

A
-0

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-6

2
.4

2
-1

.5
6

 %

0
.0

0
FD

-B
R

EA
TH

G
-S

C
B

A
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

2
,0

9
5

.2
2

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

2
2

0
B

-0
1

4
,6

2
2

.0
0

4
,6

2
2

.0
0

2
,5

2
6

.7
8

5
4

.6
7

 %

0
.0

0
P

ER
S 

P
R

O
T 

EQ
U

IP
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

6
,6

4
1

.6
1

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

2
2

0
P

-0
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
5

8
.3

9
6

6
.7

9
 %

0
.0

0
FH

R
P

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
- 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
2

2
0

R
-0

1
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
2

1
8

,6
3

0
.8

0
2

8
,7

1
2

.1
0

4
3

8
,2

5
3

.2
9

4
3

8
,2

5
3

.2
9

2
1

9
,6

2
2

.4
9

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

0
.1

1
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 E

X
P

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
1

6
,8

5
0

.3
1

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

1
7

0
0

-0
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,8

5
0

.3
1

-1
2

.3
4

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

 E
X

P
 -

 B
A

LL
IS

TI
C

 V
ES

TS
 F

O
R

 A
C

TI
V

E 
SH

O
O

TE
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
1

6
,8

5
0

.3
1

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,8
5

0
.3

1
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
-1

2
.3

4
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L

7
,7

1
2

.7
5

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

1
8

0
0

-0
1

1
4

,9
2

0
.0

0
1

4
,9

2
0

.0
0

7
,2

0
7

.2
5

4
8

.3
1

 %

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

TR
U

C
K

 -
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

T
1

,5
0

2
.6

8
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
1

8
0

H
-0

1
3

,5
1

1
.0

0
3

,5
1

1
.0

0
2

,0
0

8
.3

2
5

7
.2

0
 %

0
.0

0
9

,2
1

5
.4

3
0

.0
0

1
8

,4
3

1
.0

0
1

8
,4

3
1

.0
0

9
,2

1
5

.5
7

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

5
0

.0
0

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

0
.0

0
A

LL
O

C
 O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 -

 F
IR

E 
D

EP
T

2
4

5
,9

4
2

.0
0

1
2

2
,9

7
1

.0
0

0
1

-6
2

0
0

0
-0

1
4

9
1

,8
8

4
.0

0
4

9
1

,8
8

4
.0

0
2

4
5

,9
4

2
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
2

4
5

,9
4

2
.0

0
1

2
2

,9
7

1
.0

0
4

9
1

,8
8

4
.0

0
4

9
1

,8
8

4
.0

0
2

4
5

,9
4

2
.0

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
 T

o
ta

l:
5

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
1

,5
2

9
,8

4
6

.9
1

3
2

2
,5

2
5

.2
7

3
,1

9
6

,4
2

4
.3

5
3

,1
9

6
,4

2
4

.3
5

1
,6

6
6

,5
7

7
.4

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

5
2

.1
4

%

0
.0

0
-6

2
3

,0
7

8
.5

2
3

8
8

,2
3

8
.9

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

2
3

,0
7

8
.5

2
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
3

8
8

,2
3

8
.9

6
-6

2
3

,0
7

8
.5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

2
3

,0
7

8
.5

2
0

.0
0

%

13



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

1
:1

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
5

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

-2
8

0
.5

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,2
8

0
.5

0
4

2
 -

 F
EE

S
1

0
5

.6
1

%

4
,9

4
9

.2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,9

4
9

.2
0

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
0

.0
0

%

8
3

0
,4

2
2

.4
8

7
1

0
,7

6
4

.2
3

2
,9

0
3

,5
8

6
.3

5
2

,9
0

3
,5

8
6

.3
5

0
.0

0
-2

,0
7

3
,1

6
3

.8
7

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES
7

1
.4

0
%

7
1

,6
7

7
.2

1
0

.0
0

2
8

7
,8

3
8

.0
0

2
8

7
,8

3
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

1
6

,1
6

0
.7

9
4

5
 -

 F
ED

/S
TA

TE
7

5
.1

0
%

9
0

6
,7

6
8

.3
9

7
1

0
,7

6
4

.2
3

3
,1

9
6

,4
2

4
.3

5
3

,1
9

6
,4

2
4

.3
5

0
.0

0
-2

,2
8

9
,6

5
5

.9
6

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
7

1
.6

3
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

6
6

6
,5

6
3

.2
0

1
1

2
,3

4
1

.3
7

1
,3

7
1

,6
2

9
.0

6
1

,3
7

1
,6

2
9

.0
6

0
.0

0
7

0
5

,0
6

5
.8

6
5

0
 -

 S
A

LA
R

IE
S

5
1

.4
0

%

3
7

2
,6

4
5

.1
7

5
8

,5
0

0
.8

0
8

6
1

,2
2

7
.0

0
8

6
1

,2
2

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

8
,5

8
1

.8
3

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

5
6

.7
3

%

2
1

8
,6

3
0

.8
0

2
8

,7
1

2
.1

0
4

3
8

,2
5

3
.2

9
4

3
8

,2
5

3
.2

9
0

.0
0

2
1

9
,6

2
2

.4
9

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
5

0
.1

1
%

1
6

,8
5

0
.3

1
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,8
5

0
.3

1
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
-1

2
.3

4
%

9
,2

1
5

.4
3

0
.0

0
1

8
,4

3
1

.0
0

1
8

,4
3

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,2

1
5

.5
7

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E
5

0
.0

0
%

2
4

5
,9

4
2

.0
0

1
2

2
,9

7
1

.0
0

4
9

1
,8

8
4

.0
0

4
9

1
,8

8
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
5

,9
4

2
.0

0
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
5

0
.0

0
%

1
,5

2
9

,8
4

6
.9

1
3

2
2

,5
2

5
.2

7
3

,1
9

6
,4

2
4

.3
5

3
,1

9
6

,4
2

4
.3

5
0

.0
0

1
,6

6
6

,5
7

7
.4

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

5
2

.1
4

%

-6
2

3
,0

7
8

.5
2

3
8

8
,2

3
8

.9
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

2
3

,0
7

8
.5

2
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

3
8

8
,2

3
8

.9
6

-6
2

3
,0

7
8

.5
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

2
3

,0
7

8
.5

2
0

.0
0

%

14



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

1
:1

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
5

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
-6

2
3

,0
7

8
.5

2
3

8
8

,2
3

8
.9

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-6
2

3
,0

7
8

.5
2

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

3
8

8
,2

3
8

.9
6

-6
2

3
,0

7
8

.5
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

2
3

,0
7

8
.5

2

15



GENERAL FUND 
FACILITIES & RESOURCES -02

16



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

6
:1

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
5

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
EV

 C
H

A
R

G
IN

G
 S

TA
TI

O
N

2
,4

0
4

.3
7

2
9

3
.1

6
0

1
-4

0
2

0
0

-0
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,4

0
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
V

ET
'S

 H
A

LL
 R

EN
T 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
8

,8
0

7
.0

0
2

,5
8

5
.0

0
0

1
-4

5
0

0
0

-0
2

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
6

,1
9

3
.0

0
6

4
.7

7
 %

0
.0

0
1

1
,2

1
1

.3
7

2
,8

7
8

.1
6

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
3

,7
8

8
.6

3
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

2
 -

 F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

5
5

.1
5

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

. R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-4
3

9
0

0
-0

2
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
-5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
-5

0
0

.0
0

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
To

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES

0
.0

0
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

 -
 P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
2

3
0

,2
9

9
.3

7
2

2
6

,0
1

5
.0

5
0

1
-4

3
1

0
0

-0
2

8
3

5
,9

6
1

.6
5

8
3

5
,9

6
1

.6
5

-6
0

5
,6

6
2

.2
8

7
2

.4
5

 %

0
.0

0
SB

2
5

5
7

 T
A

X
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-4
3

1
1

0
-0

2
-1

2
,0

2
0

.0
0

-1
2

,0
2

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
2

3
0

,2
9

9
.3

7
2

2
6

,0
1

5
.0

5
8

2
3

,9
4

1
.6

5
8

2
3

,9
4

1
.6

5
-5

9
3

,6
4

2
.2

8
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

7
2

.0
5

%

0
.0

0
2

4
1

,5
1

0
.7

4
2

2
8

,8
9

3
.2

1
8

4
9

,4
4

1
.6

5
8

4
9

,4
4

1
.6

5
-6

0
7

,9
3

0
.9

1
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
7

1
.5

7
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

0
3

,4
3

0
.6

7
1

6
,9

4
3

.3
3

0
1

-5
0

0
0

0
-0

2
2

9
2

,5
0

1
.0

0
2

9
2

,5
0

1
.0

0
1

8
9

,0
7

0
.3

3
6

4
.6

4
 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

7
,7

7
1

.7
4

1
,0

6
7

.2
2

0
1

-5
0

1
0

0
-0

2
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
2

8
.2

6
2

2
.2

8
 %

0
.0

0
ST

A
N

D
B

Y 
TI

M
E 

- 
FA

C
 &

 R
ES

R
C

 D
P

T
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-5
0

2
0

0
-0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
8

,0
8

7
.2

1
6

5
1

.1
8

0
1

-5
0

4
0

0
-0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
8

7
.2

1
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

6
,4

3
3

.9
4

2
,0

8
6

.9
3

0
1

-5
0

5
0

0
-0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

,4
3

3
.9

4
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
1

2
8

,5
2

3
.5

6
2

1
,3

4
8

.6
6

3
0

2
,5

0
1

.0
0

3
0

2
,5

0
1

.0
0

1
7

3
,9

7
7

.4
4

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S 
To

ta
l:

5
7

.5
1

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 A

LL
O

W
N

C
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-5

1
0

1
0

-0
2

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

,5
6

1
.2

4
4

4
6

.5
2

0
1

-5
1

0
2

0
-0

2
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
3

8
.7

6
5

8
.9

1
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

2
,9

5
4

.2
1

5
,0

7
1

.7
7

0
1

-5
1

0
3

0
-0

2
3

2
,7

6
0

.0
0

3
2

,7
6

0
.0

0
1

9
,8

0
5

.7
9

6
0

.4
6

 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
FA

C
 &

 R
ES

R
C

 D
P

T
1

5
0

.8
1

2
6

.1
6

0
1

-5
1

0
5

0
-0

2
5

7
5

.0
0

5
7

5
.0

0
4

2
4

.1
9

7
3

.7
7

 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
7

,9
8

9
.3

0
1

,2
8

0
.2

7
0

1
-5

1
0

6
0

-0
2

1
8

,4
0

2
.0

0
1

8
,4

0
2

.0
0

1
0

,4
1

2
.7

0
5

6
.5

8
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

1
,8

6
8

.5
1

2
9

9
.4

2
0

1
-5

1
0

7
0

-0
2

3
,6

9
1

.0
0

3
,6

9
1

.0
0

1
,8

2
2

.4
9

4
9

.3
8

 %

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

4
,6

4
2

.6
4

8
7

7
.7

2
0

1
-5

1
0

8
0

-0
2

1
2

,7
4

3
.0

0
1

2
,7

4
3

.0
0

8
,1

0
0

.3
6

6
3

.5
7

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
3

7
,9

3
0

.1
4

6
,3

4
9

.5
6

0
1

-5
1

0
9

0
-0

2
7

8
,8

3
5

.0
0

7
8

,8
3

5
.0

0
4

0
,9

0
4

.8
6

5
1

.8
9

 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

,5
5

0
.0

0
2

7
5

.0
0

0
1

-5
1

2
0

0
-0

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,9
5

0
.0

0
5

5
.7

1
 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EE
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 -
 P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

1
,2

3
9

.2
2

2
,1

2
7

.6
7

0
1

-5
1

2
1

0
-0

2
2

3
,9

3
4

.0
0

2
3

,9
3

4
.0

0
1

2
,6

9
4

.7
8

5
3

.0
4

 %

17



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

6
:1

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-5

1
2

2
0

-0
2

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

9
8

.4
6

 %

0
.0

0
8

1
,5

8
6

.0
7

1
6

,7
5

4
.0

9
1

8
6

,3
4

0
.0

0
1

8
6

,3
4

0
.0

0
1

0
4

,7
5

3
.9

3
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

5
6

.2
2

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
A

D
S-

LE
G

A
L/

O
TH

ER
 -

 F
A

C
 &

 R
ES

R
C

 D
P

T
1

,2
4

0
.3

9
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

1
0

0
-0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,2
4

0
.3

9
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

5
,6

5
5

.6
5

2
5

9
.1

1
0

1
-6

0
3

3
B

-0
2

1
0

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

4
,9

0
4

.3
5

4
6

.4
4

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 E
N

C
A

M
P

M
EN

TS
 -

 F
A

C
 &

 R
ES

R
C

 D
P

T
2

1
7

.4
0

4
5

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

3
3

E-
0

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,7
8

2
.6

0
9

7
.2

8
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

7
,9

4
9

.9
0

1
,1

5
7

.5
9

0
1

-6
0

3
3

G
-0

2
2

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,2

5
0

.1
0

6
4

.1
9

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-S
TR

EE
TL

IG
H

T 
- 

FA
C

 &
 R

ES
R

C
 D

P
T

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
3

3
L-

0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-R
A

N
C

H
 -

 F
A

C
 &

 R
ES

R
C

 D
P

T
2

,2
6

0
.8

0
1

,0
6

5
.3

1
0

1
-6

0
3

3
R

-0
2

1
5

,7
2

4
.7

8
1

5
,7

2
4

.7
8

1
3

,4
6

3
.9

8
8

5
.6

2
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
ET

'S
 H

A
LL

 -
 F

A
C

 &
 R

ES
R

C
 D

P
T

1
7

,9
1

8
.2

4
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

3
3

V
-0

2
3

0
,9

9
4

.0
0

3
0

,9
9

4
.0

0
1

3
,0

7
5

.7
6

4
2

.1
9

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

,5
1

8
.1

7
4

9
8

.2
9

0
1

-6
0

4
1

L-
0

2
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
8

1
.8

3
7

8
.3

1
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
N

 -
 P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
5

,9
4

7
.7

7
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

4
1

N
-0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

4
7

.7
7

-1
8

.9
6

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
4

4
0

-0
2

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

3
2

0
.0

0
6

4
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
 S

U
P

P
&

P
A

R
TS

 -
 P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
4

5
0

-0
2

3
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 -
 F

A
C

 &
 R

ES
R

C
 D

P
T

1
2

3
.4

2
3

9
.4

8
0

1
-6

0
5

0
0

-0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
7

6
.5

8
8

7
.6

6
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
/F

O
R

M
S 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
2

3
.4

9
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

5
3

0
-0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

3
.4

9
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

1
,6

8
0

.8
7

3
2

5
.2

2
0

1
-6

0
6

0
C

-0
2

2
,3

1
0

.0
0

2
,3

1
0

.0
0

6
2

9
.1

3
2

7
.2

4
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

1
6

,9
6

1
.9

1
2

,8
4

6
.2

4
0

1
-6

0
6

0
E-

0
2

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

3
8

.0
9

3
2

.1
5

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 G
A

S 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

1
,2

9
0

.7
9

3
1

1
.9

2
0

1
-6

0
6

0
G

-0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,7

0
9

.2
1

7
4

.1
8

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

1
,9

7
3

.5
3

3
9

5
.6

0
0

1
-6

0
6

0
I-

0
2

5
,7

0
9

.0
0

5
,7

0
9

.0
0

3
,7

3
5

.4
7

6
5

.4
3

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
H

O
N

E 
- 

P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

9
5

8
.3

3
1

8
7

.9
8

0
1

-6
0

6
0

P
-0

2
1

,5
4

3
.0

0
1

,5
4

3
.0

0
5

8
4

.6
7

3
7

.8
9

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
EW

ER
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

1
,3

1
1

.8
2

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
6

0
S-

0
2

3
,9

8
0

.0
0

3
,9

8
0

.0
0

2
,6

6
8

.1
8

6
7

.0
4

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
A

TE
R

 -
 P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
1

,8
2

4
.4

5
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

6
0

W
-0

2
8

,5
8

6
.0

0
8

,5
8

6
.0

0
6

,7
6

1
.5

5
7

8
.7

5
 %

0
.0

0
EQ

U
IP

 R
EN

TA
L 

- 
P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
7

0
0

-0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

M
IS

C
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

1
,1

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
8

0
M

-0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

5
.0

0
-1

1
.5

0
 %

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

4
,4

7
4

.8
4

3
1

.6
1

0
1

-6
0

9
0

0
-0

2
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,5
2

5
.1

6
6

8
.0

4
 %

0
.0

0
SM

A
LL

 T
O

O
LS

/E
Q

P
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

5
,4

7
9

.7
9

7
3

.2
0

0
1

-6
0

9
3

0
-0

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,4
7

9
.7

9
-8

2
.6

6
 %

0
.0

0
C

LO
TH

/U
N

IF
O

R
M

 -
 P

P
T 

M
G

M
T 

D
EP

T
2

,6
0

1
.6

7
2

,6
0

1
.6

7
0

1
-6

0
9

4
0

-0
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

8
.3

3
1

3
.2

8
 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 F
A

C
 &

 R
ES

R
C

 D
P

T
1

2
,8

9
3

.7
0

-6
8

5
.9

6
0

1
-6

0
9

6
0

-0
2

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,1

0
6

.3
0

3
5

.5
3

 %

0
.0

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

SE
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

6
5

.1
5

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

1
1

5
0

-0
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-6
5

.1
5

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

R
EC

O
G

 -
 F

A
C

 &
 R

ES
R

C
5

2
2

.7
5

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

1
2

4
0

-0
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

2
.7

5
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

Y 
R

EC
R

U
IT

 -
 F

A
C

 &
 R

ES
R

C
 D

P
T

5
,3

9
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

1
2

5
0

-0
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,3

9
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
1

0
3

,5
8

8
.8

3
9

,1
5

2
.2

6
1

9
6

,4
0

6
.7

8
1

9
6

,4
0

6
.7

8
9

2
,8

1
7

.9
5

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

7
.2

6
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

TR
U

C
K

 -
 F

A
C

 &
 R

ES
R

C
 D

P
T

2
5

6
.1

1
3

2
.7

2
0

1
-6

1
8

0
H

-0
2

3
7

1
.3

5
3

7
1

.3
5

1
1

5
.2

4
3

1
.0

3
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L/

P
-U

P
5

,3
5

9
.8

3
9

0
3

.2
7

0
1

-6
1

8
0

J-
0

2
1

1
,7

9
6

.5
2

1
1

,7
9

6
.5

2
6

,4
3

6
.6

9
5

4
.5

6
 %

0
.0

0
5

,6
1

5
.9

4
9

3
5

.9
9

1
2

,1
6

7
.8

7
1

2
,1

6
7

.8
7

6
,5

5
1

.9
3

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

5
3

.8
5

%

18



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

6
:1

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

0
.0

0
A

LL
O

C
 O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 -

 P
P

T 
M

G
M

T 
D

EP
T

7
6

,0
1

3
.0

0
3

8
,0

0
6

.5
0

0
1

-6
2

0
0

0
-0

2
1

5
2

,0
2

6
.0

0
1

5
2

,0
2

6
.0

0
7

6
,0

1
3

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
7

6
,0

1
3

.0
0

3
8

,0
0

6
.5

0
1

5
2

,0
2

6
.0

0
1

5
2

,0
2

6
.0

0
7

6
,0

1
3

.0
0

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

 T
o

ta
l:

5
0

.0
0

%

0
.0

0
3

9
5

,3
2

7
.4

0
8

6
,1

9
7

.5
0

8
4

9
,4

4
1

.6
5

8
4

9
,4

4
1

.6
5

4
5

4
,1

1
4

.2
5

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
5

3
.4

6
%

0
.0

0
-1

5
3

,8
1

6
.6

6
1

4
2

,6
9

5
.7

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
3

,8
1

6
.6

6
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
1

4
2

,6
9

5
.7

1
-1

5
3

,8
1

6
.6

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
3

,8
1

6
.6

6
0

.0
0

%

19



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

6
:1

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
5

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

1
1

,2
1

1
.3

7
2

,8
7

8
.1

6
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
3

,7
8

8
.6

3
4

2
 -

 F
EE

S
5

5
.1

5
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

0
0

.0
0

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
1

0
0

.0
0

%

2
3

0
,2

9
9

.3
7

2
2

6
,0

1
5

.0
5

8
2

3
,9

4
1

.6
5

8
2

3
,9

4
1

.6
5

0
.0

0
-5

9
3

,6
4

2
.2

8
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

7
2

.0
5

%

2
4

1
,5

1
0

.7
4

2
2

8
,8

9
3

.2
1

8
4

9
,4

4
1

.6
5

8
4

9
,4

4
1

.6
5

0
.0

0
-6

0
7

,9
3

0
.9

1
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

7
1

.5
7

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

1
2

8
,5

2
3

.5
6

2
1

,3
4

8
.6

6
3

0
2

,5
0

1
.0

0
3

0
2

,5
0

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

3
,9

7
7

.4
4

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
5

7
.5

1
%

8
1

,5
8

6
.0

7
1

6
,7

5
4

.0
9

1
8

6
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
8

6
,3

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
4

,7
5

3
.9

3
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
5

6
.2

2
%

1
0

3
,5

8
8

.8
3

9
,1

5
2

.2
6

1
9

6
,4

0
6

.7
8

1
9

6
,4

0
6

.7
8

0
.0

0
9

2
,8

1
7

.9
5

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
4

7
.2

6
%

5
,6

1
5

.9
4

9
3

5
.9

9
1

2
,1

6
7

.8
7

1
2

,1
6

7
.8

7
0

.0
0

6
,5

5
1

.9
3

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E
5

3
.8

5
%

7
6

,0
1

3
.0

0
3

8
,0

0
6

.5
0

1
5

2
,0

2
6

.0
0

1
5

2
,0

2
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

6
,0

1
3

.0
0

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

5
0

.0
0

%

3
9

5
,3

2
7

.4
0

8
6

,1
9

7
.5

0
8

4
9

,4
4

1
.6

5
8

4
9

,4
4

1
.6

5
0

.0
0

4
5

4
,1

1
4

.2
5

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
5

3
.4

6
%

-1
5

3
,8

1
6

.6
6

1
4

2
,6

9
5

.7
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
3

,8
1

6
.6

6
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
4

2
,6

9
5

.7
1

-1
5

3
,8

1
6

.6
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
3

,8
1

6
.6

6
0

.0
0

%

20



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:1

6
:1

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
5

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
-1

5
3

,8
1

6
.6

6
1

4
2

,6
9

5
.7

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

3
,8

1
6

.6
6

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
4

2
,6

9
5

.7
1

-1
5

3
,8

1
6

.6
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
3

,8
1

6
.6

6

21



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

4
:3

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
4

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

. R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

P
R

O
S 

D
EP

T
6

,2
6

7
.1

6
0

.0
0

0
1

-4
3

9
0

0
-1

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

,2
6

7
.1

6
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
N

TR
B

U
TI

O
N

 S
K

A
TE

 P
A

R
K

2
,3

3
2

.5
5

0
.0

0
0

1
-4

6
2

6
0

-1
6

1
3

,1
4

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,8
0

8
.4

5
8

2
.2

5
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

2
C

A
M

B
R

IA
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

1
3

,1
4

1
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

7
C

A
M

B
R

IA
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N-

1
3

,1
4

1
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

7
C

A
M

B
R

IA
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N-

1
3

,1
4

1
.0

0

0
.0

0
8

,5
9

9
.7

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,1

4
1

.0
0

-4
,5

4
1

.2
9

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
To

ta
l:

3
4

.5
6

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES

0
.0

0
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

 -
 P

R
O

S 
D

EP
T

0
.0

0
1

,4
2

3
.0

1
0

1
-4

3
1

0
0

-1
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

2
3

.0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

0
.0

0
G

R
A

N
TS

/M
IS

C
 R

EV
 -

 P
R

O
S 

D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-4

6
1

0
0

-1
6

1
7

7
,9

5
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

7
7

,9
5

2
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

6
EA

ST
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
ES

TR
O

O
M

 -
 G

R
A

N
T

-1
7

7
,9

5
2

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

6
EA

ST
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
ES

TR
O

O
M

 -
 G

R
A

N
T

-1
7

7
,9

5
2

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

1
EA

ST
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
ES

TR
O

O
M

 G
R

A
N

T
1

7
7

,9
5

2
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

7
,9

5
2

.0
0

-1
7

7
,9

5
2

.0
0

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
8

,5
9

9
.7

1
1

,4
2

3
.0

1
0

.0
0

1
9

1
,0

9
3

.0
0

-1
8

2
,4

9
3

.2
9

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

9
5

.5
0

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

P
R

O
S 

D
EP

T
0

.0
0

-8
7

8
.7

4
0

1
-6

0
3

3
G

-1
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

S-
P

R
O

S 
D

EP
T

9
8

3
.7

5
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

8
0

0
-1

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-9

8
3

.7
5

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

M
IS

C
 -

 P
R

O
S 

D
EP

T
0

.0
0

-2
,1

8
5

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

8
0

M
-1

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
9

8
3

.7
5

-3
,0

6
3

.7
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-9
8

3
.7

5
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

2
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
%

22



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

4
:3

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 E

X
P

 -
 P

R
O

S 
D

EP
T

1
9

,3
3

3
.8

4
1

3
,4

2
6

.3
6

0
1

-6
1

7
0

0
-1

6
5

0
5

,0
2

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

5
,6

9
2

.1
6

9
6

.1
7

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/2
6

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

0
EA

ST
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
ES

TR
O

O
M

3
0

7
,6

1
2

.0
0

0
8

/2
6

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

1
SK

A
TE

P
A

R
K

1
9

7
,4

1
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
,3

3
3

.8
4

1
3

,4
2

6
.3

6
0

.0
0

5
0

5
,0

2
6

.0
0

4
8

5
,6

9
2

.1
6

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

9
6

.1
7

%

0
.0

0
2

0
,3

1
7

.5
9

1
0

,3
6

2
.6

2
0

.0
0

5
0

5
,0

2
6

.0
0

4
8

4
,7

0
8

.4
1

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
9

5
.9

8
%

0
.0

0
-1

1
,7

1
7

.8
8

-8
,9

3
9

.6
1

0
.0

0
-3

1
3

,9
3

3
.0

0
3

0
2

,2
1

5
.1

2
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
9

6
.2

7
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
-8

,9
3

9
.6

1
-1

1
,7

1
7

.8
8

0
.0

0
-3

1
3

,9
3

3
.0

0
3

0
2

,2
1

5
.1

2
9

6
.2

7
%

23



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

4
:3

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
4

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

8
,5

9
9

.7
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,1
4

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

-4
,5

4
1

.2
9

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
3

4
.5

6
%

0
.0

0
1

,4
2

3
.0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
7

,9
5

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
7

7
,9

5
2

.0
0

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

1
0

0
.0

0
%

8
,5

9
9

.7
1

1
,4

2
3

.0
1

0
.0

0
1

9
1

,0
9

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
8

2
,4

9
3

.2
9

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
9

5
.5

0
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

9
8

3
.7

5
-3

,0
6

3
.7

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-9
8

3
.7

5
5

2
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
%

1
9

,3
3

3
.8

4
1

3
,4

2
6

.3
6

0
.0

0
5

0
5

,0
2

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

5
,6

9
2

.1
6

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

9
6

.1
7

%

2
0

,3
1

7
.5

9
1

0
,3

6
2

.6
2

0
.0

0
5

0
5

,0
2

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

4
,7

0
8

.4
1

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
9

5
.9

8
%

-1
1

,7
1

7
.8

8
-8

,9
3

9
.6

1
0

.0
0

-3
1

3
,9

3
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
2

,2
1

5
.1

2
Fu

n
d

: 
0

1
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
9

6
.2

7
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-8
,9

3
9

.6
1

-1
1

,7
1

7
.8

8
0

.0
0

-3
1

3
,9

3
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
2

,2
1

5
.1

2
9

6
.2

7
%

24



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

4
:3

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
4

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
-1

1
,7

1
7

.8
8

-8
,9

3
9

.6
1

0
.0

0
-3

1
3

,9
3

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

2
,2

1
5

.1
2

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-8
,9

3
9

.6
1

-1
1

,7
1

7
.8

8
0

.0
0

-3
1

3
,9

3
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
2

,2
1

5
.1

2

25



 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND  

ADMINISTRATION - 09 
 

 

26



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

6
:0

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
5

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
ES

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

2
9

,1
7

3
.7

3
0

.0
0

0
1

-4
0

0
1

0
-0

9
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

7
0

,8
2

6
.2

7
8

5
.4

1
 %

0
.0

0
V

A
C

 R
EN

TA
L 

R
EG

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

1
8

9
.0

0
2

7
.0

0
0

1
-4

0
1

3
0

-0
9

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

-3
1

1
.0

0
6

2
.2

0
 %

0
.0

0
2

9
,3

6
2

.7
3

2
7

.0
0

2
0

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
7

1
,1

3
7

.2
7

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
8

5
.3

6
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
1

1
1

,3
9

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-4
2

0
0

0
-0

9
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

1
,3

9
7

.0
0

3
7

1
.3

2
 %

0
.0

0
R

A
D

IO
 V

A
U

LT
 R

N
T 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-4
3

8
5

0
-0

9
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
-1

,8
0

0
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

. R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
-2

6
3

.3
6

0
.0

0
0

1
-4

3
9

0
0

-0
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,2

6
3

.3
6

1
0

5
.2

7
 %

0
.0

0
1

1
1

,7
3

3
.6

4
0

.0
0

3
7

,4
0

0
.0

0
3

7
,4

0
0

.0
0

7
4

,3
3

3
.6

4
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

3
 -

 O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

To
ta

l:
1

9
8

.7
5

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES

0
.0

0
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
-4

6
4

,8
8

3
.3

1
0

1
-4

3
1

0
0

-0
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
SB

1
0

9
0

-P
R

O
P

TA
X

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
3

0
,7

3
2

.0
8

0
1

-4
3

1
2

0
-0

9
1

5
,3

6
6

.0
0

1
5

,3
6

6
.0

0
-1

5
,3

6
6

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-4
3

4
,1

5
1

.2
3

1
5

,3
6

6
.0

0
1

5
,3

6
6

.0
0

-1
5

,3
6

6
.0

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
1

4
1

,0
9

6
.3

7
-4

3
4

,1
2

4
.2

3
2

5
3

,2
6

6
.0

0
2

5
3

,2
6

6
.0

0
-1

1
2

,1
6

9
.6

3
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
4

4
.2

9
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

3
2

4
,1

4
8

.4
5

4
6

,7
5

8
.9

5
0

1
-5

0
0

0
0

-0
9

7
7

6
,6

5
2

.0
0

7
7

6
,6

5
2

.0
0

4
5

2
,5

0
3

.5
5

5
8

.2
6

 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
2

,8
6

4
.6

8
6

0
5

.1
4

0
1

-5
0

1
0

0
-0

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-8

6
4

.6
8

-4
3

.2
3

 %

0
.0

0
P

A
R

T-
TI

M
E 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-5
0

3
0

0
-0

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

1
5

,0
7

4
.6

4
2

,4
0

7
.9

6
0

1
-5

0
4

0
0

-0
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

,0
7

4
.6

4
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
1

8
,1

6
8

.5
0

5
,8

3
9

.0
6

0
1

-5
0

5
0

0
-0

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

8
,1

6
8

.5
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
3

6
9

,0
5

6
.2

7
5

8
,3

1
1

.1
1

7
7

8
,6

5
2

.0
0

7
7

8
,6

5
2

.0
0

4
0

9
,5

9
5

.7
3

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S 
To

ta
l:

5
2

.6
0

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

2
,5

6
4

.3
5

4
1

8
.7

1
0

1
-5

1
0

2
0

-0
9

9
,1

1
4

.0
0

9
,1

1
4

.0
0

6
,5

4
9

.6
5

7
1

.8
6

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

3
6

,1
7

9
.9

4
5

,3
9

7
.4

1
0

1
-5

1
0

3
0

-0
9

6
8

,0
4

0
.0

0
6

8
,0

4
0

.0
0

3
1

,8
6

0
.0

6
4

6
.8

3
 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

2
9

6
.4

8
5

2
.3

2
0

1
-5

1
0

5
0

-0
9

8
6

4
.0

0
8

6
4

.0
0

5
6

7
.5

2
6

5
.6

9
 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

2
0

,7
8

6
.9

7
2

,1
6

8
.9

1
0

1
-5

1
0

6
0

-0
9

4
7

,6
5

3
.0

0
4

7
,6

5
3

.0
0

2
6

,8
6

6
.0

3
5

6
.3

8
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
5

,3
1

9
.3

2
8

3
9

.4
6

0
1

-5
1

0
7

0
-0

9
9

,5
5

0
.0

0
9

,5
5

0
.0

0
4

,2
3

0
.6

8
4

4
.3

0
 %

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
6

,6
0

3
.9

4
1

,0
3

2
.2

3
0

1
-5

1
0

8
0

-0
9

4
,4

7
6

.0
0

4
,4

7
6

.0
0

-2
,1

2
7

.9
4

-4
7

.5
4

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

1
1

1
,0

9
3

.0
4

1
8

,0
8

7
.9

3
0

1
-5

1
0

9
0

-0
9

2
2

9
,9

0
1

.0
0

2
2

9
,9

0
1

.0
0

1
1

8
,8

0
7

.9
6

5
1

.6
8

 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

6
5

0
.0

0
0

1
-5

1
2

0
0

-0
9

1
7

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

7
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
7

5
.5

1
 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EE
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

4
1

,4
8

5
.3

9
7

,9
8

2
.3

4
0

1
-5

1
2

1
0

-0
9

1
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

,5
1

4
.6

1
6

2
.9

6
 %

27



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

6
:0

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

5
,8

5
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-5

1
2

2
0

-0
9

1
4

,3
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,3

0
0

.0
0

8
,4

5
0

.0
0

5
9

.0
9

 %

0
.0

0
2

3
4

,3
7

9
.4

3
3

7
,5

2
9

.3
1

5
1

3
,0

4
8

.0
0

5
1

3
,0

4
8

.0
0

2
7

8
,6

6
8

.5
7

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S 

To
ta

l:
5

4
.3

2
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
A

D
S-

LE
G

A
L/

O
TH

ER
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
2

3
6

.5
2

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
1

0
0

-0
9

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

2
6

3
.4

8
5

2
.7

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
FO

 G
N

L 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
1

,7
9

3
.8

3
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

1
1

I-
0

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
6

.1
7

1
0

.3
1

 %

0
.0

0
P

U
B

 IN
F-

W
EB

SI
TE

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

3
,5

7
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
1

1
W

-0
9

3
,5

7
6

.0
0

3
,5

7
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

3
5

0
,6

8
8

.7
9

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
3

0
0

-0
9

3
5

4
,7

8
1

.0
0

3
5

4
,7

8
1

.0
0

4
,0

9
2

.2
1

1
.1

5
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
2

4
,1

4
4

.4
1

6
5

4
.9

1
0

1
-6

0
3

3
B

-0
9

3
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,8
5

5
.5

9
2

2
.1

1
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
7

0
A

D
M

 O
FF

IC
E 

M
O

V
E

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
2

,3
8

6
.1

8
7

8
3

.7
0

0
1

-6
0

3
3

G
-0

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
1

3
.8

2
5

2
.2

8
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

4
1

L-
0

9
8

0
0

.0
0

8
0

0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

8
5

,1
1

7
.2

3
4

0
,1

1
0

.4
3

0
1

-6
0

4
4

0
-0

9
1

2
9

,7
6

2
.0

0
1

2
9

,7
6

2
.0

0
4

4
,6

4
4

.7
7

3
4

.4
1

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
-C

O
M

P
-S

V
C

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
1

,2
6

2
.0

0

M
&

R
-C

O
M

P
-S

V
C

S 
- 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 N

ET
W

O
R

K
 U

P
D

A
TE

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
-C

O
M

P
-S

V
C

S 
- 

C
YB

ER
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
&

 M
IC

R
O

SO
FT

 L
IC

EN
SE

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

M
&

R
-C

O
M

P
-S

V
C

S 
- 

M
ER

A
K

I W
IF

I 3
YR

 L
IC

EN
SE

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
 S

U
P

P
&

P
A

R
TS

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

4
5

0
-0

9
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
SE

C
U

R
TY

 &
 S

A
FT

Y 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
4

8
0

-0
9

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

1
,8

4
8

.8
3

6
7

1
.1

1
0

1
-6

0
5

0
0

-0
9

5
,0

0
0

.5
2

5
,0

0
0

.5
2

3
,1

5
1

.6
9

6
3

.0
3

 %

0
.0

0
P

O
ST

A
G

E 
&

 S
H

IP
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
5

1
0

-0
9

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
B

A
N

K
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
2

3
.2

5
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

5
2

0
-0

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,9
7

6
.7

5
9

8
.8

4
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
/F

O
R

M
S 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

5
3

0
-0

9
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

B
R

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

B
S 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

9
,9

7
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
5

4
0

-0
9

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

.0
0

0
.2

7
 %

0
.0

0
G

O
V

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

3
3

,9
3

4
.3

1
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

5
5

0
-0

9
5

7
,0

8
7

.4
8

5
7

,0
8

7
.4

8
2

3
,1

5
3

.1
7

4
0

.5
6

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

 &
 L

IC
EN

SE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,3
7

0
.0

0

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

 &
 L

IC
EN

SE
S 

- 
LA

FC
O

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,7
1

7
.4

8

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
3

,2
5

9
.5

8
4

9
3

.0
9

0
1

-6
0

6
0

C
-0

9
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
4

0
.4

2
4

5
.6

7
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
4

,9
2

5
.8

6
5

0
6

.2
0

0
1

-6
0

6
0

E-
0

9
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
7

4
.1

4
4

5
.2

7
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 G
A

S 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
6

0
G

-0
9

3
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
3

,0
3

3
.0

9
1

,1
0

2
.5

1
0

1
-6

0
6

0
I-

0
9

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

6
6

.9
1

4
9

.4
5

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
H

O
N

E 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
4

,4
5

4
.6

2
3

9
0

.2
9

0
1

-6
0

6
0

P
-0

9
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
4

5
.3

8
4

4
.3

2
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
EW

ER
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
1

0
6

.3
8

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
6

0
S-

0
9

6
2

3
.0

0
6

2
3

.0
0

5
1

6
.6

2
8

2
.9

2
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
A

TE
R

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

6
1

.4
4

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
6

0
W

-0
9

4
5

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

3
8

8
.5

6
8

6
.3

5
 %

28



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

6
:0

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
5

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
EQ

U
IP

 R
EN

TA
L 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

2
9

6
.4

0
1

4
8

.2
0

0
1

-6
0

7
0

0
-0

9
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
2

0
3

.6
0

4
0

.7
2

 %

0
.0

0
R

EN
T 

O
FF

IC
E 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

1
8

,8
9

5
.3

2
1

,9
5

2
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
7

5
0

-0
9

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,1
0

4
.6

8
4

6
.0

1
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

A
U

D
IT

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

2
,8

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
8

0
A

-0
9

2
4

,5
6

3
.0

0
2

4
,5

6
3

.0
0

2
1

,7
1

3
.0

0
8

8
.4

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

FI
N

A
N

C
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
8

,6
2

7
.3

5
1

,7
3

9
.6

6
0

1
-6

0
8

0
F-

0
9

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,3
7

2
.6

5
6

4
.0

5
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
-C

O
U

N
SE

L 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
9

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
8

0
K

-0
9

2
5

9
,3

8
1

.0
0

2
5

9
,3

8
1

.0
0

1
6

4
,8

8
1

.0
0

6
3

.5
7

 %

3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

LE
G

A
L 

- 
A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

6
4

,5
3

2
.7

3
1

1
,9

6
0

.7
0

0
1

-6
0

8
0

L-
0

9
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,7
4

1
.3

8
-2

.7
4

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

M
IS

C
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
3

0
,7

1
8

.4
0

7
8

2
.0

2
0

1
-6

0
8

0
M

-0
9

4
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,7
8

1
.6

0
3

5
.3

3
 %

0
.0

0
O

U
TS

ID
E 

SE
R

V
IC

S 
- 

A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
1

,7
3

9
.1

0
2

9
8

.2
0

0
1

-6
0

8
6

0
-0

9
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
6

0
.9

0
5

0
.3

1
 %

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
4

0
9

.8
0

3
0

9
.0

4
0

1
-6

0
9

0
0

-0
9

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

9
0

.2
0

1
8

.0
4

 %

0
.0

0
C

LO
TH

/U
N

IF
O

R
M

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
0

9
4

0
-0

9
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

/E
Q

P
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
3

9
8

.8
4

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
9

5
0

-0
9

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

1
.1

6
6

0
.1

2
 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

0
9

6
0

-0
9

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

SE
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
2

2
,1

2
6

.0
3

1
,0

9
9

.4
8

0
1

-6
1

1
5

0
-0

9
5

0
,7

1
9

.0
0

5
0

,7
1

9
.0

0
2

8
,5

9
2

.9
7

5
6

.3
8

 %

0
.0

0
TV

L,
TR

N
,S

EM
-D

IR
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
1

2
0

D
-0

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,9
8

0
.0

0
9

9
.6

0
 %

0
.0

0
TV

L,
TR

N
,S

EM
-E

M
P

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

7
,3

9
8

.4
5

7
7

0
.0

0
0

1
-6

1
2

0
E-

0
9

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,6
0

1
.5

5
6

3
.0

1
 %

0
.0

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

-L
C

W
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
5

,6
4

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
1

2
0

G
-0

9
5

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
0

.9
6

 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

R
EC

O
G

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

7
3

0
.8

8
2

2
3

.8
6

0
1

-6
1

2
4

0
-0

9
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
-1

3
0

.8
8

-2
1

.8
1

 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

Y 
R

EC
R

U
IT

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

3
7

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
1

2
5

0
-0

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
2

5
.0

0
8

1
.2

5
 %

3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
7

8
8

,8
2

6
.6

2
7

7
,4

9
5

.4
0

1
,2

0
2

,1
4

3
.0

0
1

,2
2

7
,1

4
3

.0
0

4
0

0
,1

0
7

.7
3

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

2
.6

0
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 E

X
P

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-6
1

7
0

0
-0

9
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

SO
U

N
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 V
ET

S 
H

A
LL

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

IN
C

R
EA

SE
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

2
U

P
D

A
TE

 S
O

U
N

D
 S

YS
TE

M
 V

ET
S 

H
A

LL
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

0
.0

0
A

LL
O

C
 O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 D
EP

T
-1

,2
4

5
,5

4
4

.5
0

-6
2

2
,7

7
2

.2
5

0
1

-6
2

0
0

0
-0

9
-2

,4
9

1
,0

8
8

.0
0

-2
,4

9
1

,0
8

8
.0

0
-1

,2
4

5
,5

4
3

.5
0

5
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
-1

,2
4

5
,5

4
4

.5
0

-6
2

2
,7

7
2

.2
5

-2
,4

9
1

,0
8

8
.0

0
-2

,4
9

1
,0

8
8

.0
0

-1
,2

4
5

,5
4

3
.5

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
 T

o
ta

l:
5

0
.0

0
%

3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
1

4
6

,7
1

7
.8

2
-4

4
9

,4
3

6
.4

3
3

2
,7

5
5

.0
0

7
7

,7
5

5
.0

0
-1

0
7

,1
7

1
.4

7
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

-1
3

7
.8

3
%

-3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
-5

,6
2

1
.4

5
1

5
,3

1
2

.2
0

2
2

0
,5

1
1

.0
0

1
7

5
,5

1
1

.0
0

-2
1

9
,3

4
1

.1
0

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
2

4
.9

7
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
1

5
,3

1
2

.2
0

-5
,6

2
1

.4
5

2
2

0
,5

1
1

.0
0

1
7

5
,5

1
1

.0
0

-2
1

9
,3

4
1

.1
0

1
2

4
.9

7
%

29



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

6
:0

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
5

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

2
9

,3
6

2
.7

3
2

7
.0

0
2

0
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
7

1
,1

3
7

.2
7

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S

8
5

.3
6

%

1
1

1
,7

3
3

.6
4

0
.0

0
3

7
,4

0
0

.0
0

3
7

,4
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

,3
3

3
.6

4
4

3
 -

 O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E

-1
9

8
.7

5
%

0
.0

0
-4

3
4

,1
5

1
.2

3
1

5
,3

6
6

.0
0

1
5

,3
6

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

,3
6

6
.0

0
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

1
0

0
.0

0
%

1
4

1
,0

9
6

.3
7

-4
3

4
,1

2
4

.2
3

2
5

3
,2

6
6

.0
0

2
5

3
,2

6
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

1
2

,1
6

9
.6

3
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

4
4

.2
9

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

3
6

9
,0

5
6

.2
7

5
8

,3
1

1
.1

1
7

7
8

,6
5

2
.0

0
7

7
8

,6
5

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

9
,5

9
5

.7
3

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
5

2
.6

0
%

2
3

4
,3

7
9

.4
3

3
7

,5
2

9
.3

1
5

1
3

,0
4

8
.0

0
5

1
3

,0
4

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

8
,6

6
8

.5
7

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

5
4

.3
2

%

7
8

8
,8

2
6

.6
2

7
7

,4
9

5
.4

0
1

,2
0

2
,1

4
3

.0
0

1
,2

2
7

,1
4

3
.0

0
3

8
,2

0
8

.6
5

4
0

0
,1

0
7

.7
3

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
3

2
.6

0
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

1
0

0
.0

0
%

-1
,2

4
5

,5
4

4
.5

0
-6

2
2

,7
7

2
.2

5
-2

,4
9

1
,0

8
8

.0
0

-2
,4

9
1

,0
8

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,2

4
5

,5
4

3
.5

0
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
5

0
.0

0
%

1
4

6
,7

1
7

.8
2

-4
4

9
,4

3
6

.4
3

3
2

,7
5

5
.0

0
7

7
,7

5
5

.0
0

3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
-1

0
7

,1
7

1
.4

7
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

-1
3

7
.8

3
%

-5
,6

2
1

.4
5

1
5

,3
1

2
.2

0
2

2
0

,5
1

1
.0

0
1

7
5

,5
1

1
.0

0
-3

8
,2

0
8

.6
5

-2
1

9
,3

4
1

.1
0

Fu
n

d
: 

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
2

4
.9

7
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
5

,3
1

2
.2

0
-5

,6
2

1
.4

5
2

2
0

,5
1

1
.0

0
1

7
5

,5
1

1
.0

0
-3

8
,2

0
8

.6
5

-2
1

9
,3

4
1

.1
0

1
2

4
.9

7
%

30



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

6
:0

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
5

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

0
1

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
-5

,6
2

1
.4

5
1

5
,3

1
2

.2
0

2
2

0
,5

1
1

.0
0

1
7

5
,5

1
1

.0
0

-3
8

,2
0

8
.6

5
-2

1
9

,3
4

1
.1

0

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
5

,3
1

2
.2

0
-5

,6
2

1
.4

5
2

2
0

,5
1

1
.0

0
1

7
5

,5
1

1
.0

0
-3

8
,2

0
8

.6
5

-2
1

9
,3

4
1

.1
0

31



 
 
 
 
 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
SUMMARY 

 
Water – 11 

Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) 
Operations – 39 

WRF Capital – 40 
Wastewater – 12 

 
 

32



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:4

0
:4

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Ty
p

…

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D

1
,5

1
0

,6
3

6
.9

5
2

3
,2

9
0

.0
7

4
,1

3
4

,4
5

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

9
,4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,9
9

8
,8

1
3

.0
5

R
ev

en
u

e
6

6
.5

0
%

1
,8

7
4

,7
4

5
.5

4
4

8
8

,1
7

3
.0

3
4

,1
3

4
,4

5
0

.0
0

6
,6

5
6

,5
6

3
.0

0
2

5
6

,8
8

9
.0

6
4

,5
2

4
,9

2
8

.4
0

Ex
p

en
se

6
7

.9
8

%

-3
6

4
,1

0
8

.5
9

-4
6

4
,8

8
2

.9
6

0
.0

0
-2

,1
4

7
,1

1
3

.0
0

-2
5

6
,8

8
9

.0
6

1
,5

2
6

,1
1

5
.3

5
Fu

n
d

: 
1

1
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
7

1
.0

8
%

Fu
n

d
: 

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

1
,8

4
2

,0
6

7
.8

7
2

2
,0

2
0

.6
0

4
,1

3
9

,6
4

1
.0

0
1

2
,4

1
6

,1
4

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,5
7

4
,0

7
7

.1
3

R
ev

en
u

e
8

5
.1

6
%

2
,2

2
8

,6
8

3
.8

6
3

3
0

,0
5

2
.0

1
4

,0
8

1
,3

8
2

.0
4

1
2

,6
4

7
,8

2
4

.0
4

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
8

1
0

,1
9

6
,4

4
7

.7
0

Ex
p

en
se

8
0

.6
2

%

-3
8

6
,6

1
5

.9
9

-3
0

8
,0

3
1

.4
1

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

2
2

,6
9

2
.4

8
-3

7
7

,6
2

9
.4

3
Fu

n
d

: 
1

2
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-1
6

3
.0

0
%

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

4
9

1
,9

0
3

.6
7

-7
2

5
.6

5
1

,3
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
3

7
,0

9
6

.3
3

R
ev

en
u

e
6

2
.9

9
%

4
7

4
,3

1
1

.8
5

4
9

,6
1

7
.2

6
1

,1
3

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

7
7

,6
8

8
.1

5
Ex

p
en

se
7

4
.3

9
%

1
7

,5
9

1
.8

2
-5

0
,3

4
2

.9
1

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,5
9

1
.8

2
Fu

n
d

: 
3

9
 -

 W
R

F 
O

P
ER

A
TI

O
N

S 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

0
3

.3
6

%

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

Ex
p

en
se

9
5

.1
3

%

2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

To
ta

l:
9

5
.1

3
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-8
2

7
,8

4
9

.5
8

-7
6

0
,1

1
0

.1
2

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-3

,4
5

5
,4

9
2

.0
4

-4
7

9
,5

8
1

.5
4

2
,2

1
5

,8
0

0
.3

8
6

4
.1

2
%

33



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:4

0
:4

1
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
-3

6
4

,1
0

8
.5

9
-4

6
4

,8
8

2
.9

6
0

.0
0

-2
,1

4
7

,1
1

3
.0

0
-2

5
6

,8
8

9
.0

6
1

,5
2

6
,1

1
5

.3
5

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

-3
8

6
,6

1
5

.9
9

-3
0

8
,0

3
1

.4
1

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

2
2

,6
9

2
.4

8
-3

7
7

,6
2

9
.4

3

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

1
7

,5
9

1
.8

2
-5

0
,3

4
2

.9
1

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,5
9

1
.8

2

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

-2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
-4

,5
9

2
.3

0
-1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-8
2

7
,8

4
9

.5
8

-7
6

0
,1

1
0

.1
2

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-3

,4
5

5
,4

9
2

.0
4

-4
7

9
,5

8
1

.5
4

2
,2

1
5

,8
0

0
.3

8

34



 
 
 
 
 

WATER FUND  
WATER - 11 

 
 

35



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

9
:1

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
8

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S

0
.0

0
SE

R
V

IC
E 

SA
LE

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,3
6

3
,7

6
7

.5
3

-1
,7

1
6

.8
1

1
1

-4
0

0
0

0
-1

1
3

,8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,8

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,4
4

7
,2

3
2

.4
7

6
4

.2
1

 %

0
.0

0
1

,3
6

3
,7

6
7

.5
3

-1
,7

1
6

.8
1

3
,8

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,4

4
7

,2
3

2
.4

7
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 S
A

LE
S 

To
ta

l:
6

4
.2

1
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
1

 -
 P

EN
A

LT
IE

S

0
.0

0
R

ET
U

R
N

ED
 C

K
 F

EE
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
6

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

0
0

7
0

-1
1

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
.0

0
1

2
2

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
W

A
TE

R
 P

EN
A

LT
Y 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
0

,7
6

8
.4

6
-3

6
.0

6
1

1
-4

0
1

0
0

-1
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

,2
3

1
.5

4
6

4
.1

1
 %

0
.0

0
1

1
,3

7
8

.4
6

-3
6

.0
6

3
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

,1
2

1
.5

4
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

1
 -

 P
EN

A
LT

IE
S 

To
ta

l:
6

2
.6

9
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
A

C
C

T 
SE

TU
P

/C
LS

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,2
7

0
.5

0
1

1
5

.5
0

1
1

-4
0

0
8

0
-1

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,7
2

9
.5

0
5

7
.6

5
 %

0
.0

0
W

A
TE

R
 S

ER
V

 F
EE

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

0
1

4
0

-1
1

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

-5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
A

D
M

IN
 F

EE
 R

EV
 -

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

2
,2

5
0

.2
1

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

0
5

0
0

-1
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-7
4

9
.7

9
2

4
.9

9
 %

0
.0

0
W

/L
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
FE

E 
- 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

5
8

,6
9

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-4
1

0
1

0
-1

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,3
0

4
.0

0
2

.1
7

 %

0
.0

0
R

EM
O

D
EL

 IM
P

A
C

T 
- 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

1
0

,7
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-4
1

1
0

0
-1

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

,2
3

0
.0

0
2

8
.2

0
 %

0
.0

0
A

SS
IG

N
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

 -
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
9

2
7

.6
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

1
2

4
0

-1
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,0

7
2

.4
0

6
9

.0
8

 %

0
.0

0
A

SS
IG

N
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-4
1

2
4

0
-1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 F

EE
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,0
9

2
.0

0
1

1
0

.0
0

1
1

-4
3

7
3

0
-1

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

0
8

.0
0

4
5

.4
0

 %

0
.0

0
7

5
,7

5
6

.3
1

2
2

5
.5

0
8

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
,7

4
3

.6
9

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
1

2
.4

2
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

2
0

0
0

-1
1

2
7

,4
5

0
.0

0
2

7
,4

5
0

.0
0

-2
7

,4
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

. R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

,3
9

0
.9

6
0

.0
0

1
1

-4
3

9
0

0
-1

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
9

0
.9

6
3

3
9

.1
0

 %

0
.0

0
3

,3
9

0
.9

6
0

.0
0

2
8

,4
5

0
.0

0
2

8
,4

5
0

.0
0

-2
5

,0
5

9
.0

4
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

3
 -

 O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

To
ta

l:
8

8
.0

8
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES

0
.0

0
A

V
A

IL
A

B
IL

IT
Y 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
6

,3
4

3
.6

9
2

4
,8

1
7

.4
4

1
1

-4
3

6
0

0
-1

1
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
1

,6
5

6
.3

1
6

8
.3

5
 %

0
.0

0
5

6
,3

4
3

.6
9

2
4

,8
1

7
.4

4
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
1

,6
5

6
.3

1
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
8

.3
5

%

36



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

9
:1

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

0
.0

0
G

R
A

N
T 

R
EV

EN
U

E-
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
P

R
O

J
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-4

6
2

0
0

-1
1

3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

3
ST

U
A

R
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TA
N

K
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

9
ST

U
A

R
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TA
N

K
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
-3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

9
ST

U
A

R
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TA
N

K
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
-3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
1

,5
1

0
,6

3
6

.9
5

2
3

,2
9

0
.0

7
4

,1
3

4
,4

5
0

.0
0

4
,5

0
9

,4
5

0
.0

0
-2

,9
9

8
,8

1
3

.0
5

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

6
6

.5
0

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
3

6
,8

0
8

.6
0

3
2

,0
1

1
.2

3
1

1
-5

0
0

0
0

-1
1

5
9

1
,4

5
5

.0
0

5
9

1
,4

5
5

.0
0

3
5

4
,6

4
6

.4
0

5
9

.9
6

 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

0
,8

4
2

.0
7

1
,1

3
1

.2
8

1
1

-5
0

1
0

0
-1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,1

5
7

.9
3

6
9

.0
2

 %

0
.0

0
ST

A
N

D
B

Y 
TI

M
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

9
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-5
0

2
0

0
-1

1
1

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
9

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.1

4
 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
4

,7
5

6
.9

1
1

,2
7

8
.1

7
1

1
-5

0
4

0
0

-1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
4

,7
5

6
.9

1
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

3
,9

1
0

.9
7

3
,9

7
8

.4
6

1
1

-5
0

5
0

0
-1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

3
,9

1
0

.9
7

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
2

9
5

,4
1

8
.5

5
3

9
,7

9
9

.1
4

6
4

4
,7

0
5

.0
0

6
4

4
,7

0
5

.0
0

3
4

9
,2

8
6

.4
5

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S 
To

ta
l:

5
4

.1
8

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 A

LL
O

W
N

C
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,3
1

2
.2

2
0

.0
0

1
1

-5
1

0
1

0
-1

1
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
8

7
.7

8
3

.6
6

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,3

8
8

.5
3

3
9

7
.0

2
1

1
-5

1
0

2
0

-1
1

7
,6

6
8

.0
0

7
,6

6
8

.0
0

5
,2

7
9

.4
7

6
8

.8
5

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
4

,9
6

9
.1

5
4

,0
9

2
.6

9
1

1
-5

1
0

3
0

-1
1

7
8

,9
4

5
.0

0
7

8
,9

4
5

.0
0

5
3

,9
7

5
.8

5
6

8
.3

7
 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
2

1
.9

1
4

7
.1

4
1

1
-5

1
0

5
0

-1
1

9
8

2
.0

0
9

8
2

.0
0

6
6

0
.0

9
6

7
.2

2
 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
8

,2
7

5
.9

0
2

,3
9

5
.8

6
1

1
-5

1
0

6
0

-1
1

3
7

,1
8

9
.0

0
3

7
,1

8
9

.0
0

1
8

,9
1

3
.1

0
5

0
.8

6
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
4

,2
8

5
.2

4
5

7
1

.4
5

1
1

-5
1

0
7

0
-1

1
8

,1
2

8
.0

0
8

,1
2

8
.0

0
3

,8
4

2
.7

6
4

7
.2

8
 %

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

,7
9

6
.3

8
5

6
7

.7
0

1
1

-5
1

0
8

0
-1

1
2

7
,7

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
2

3
,9

0
3

.6
2

8
6

.2
9

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

8
2

,7
0

4
.4

5
1

3
,5

9
9

.0
0

1
1

-5
1

0
9

0
-1

1
1

6
3

,0
7

9
.0

0
1

6
3

,0
7

9
.0

0
8

0
,3

7
4

.5
5

4
9

.2
9

 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,6

7
5

.0
0

4
0

4
.5

0
1

1
-5

1
2

0
0

-1
1

5
,4

5
0

.0
0

5
,4

5
0

.0
0

2
,7

7
5

.0
0

5
0

.9
2

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EE
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
0

,0
2

4
.2

5
5

,6
2

5
.3

5
1

1
-5

1
2

1
0

-1
1

5
0

,9
8

9
.0

0
5

0
,9

8
9

.0
0

2
0

,9
6

4
.7

5
4

1
.1

2
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
,5

6
1

.9
6

8
4

7
.9

9
1

1
-5

1
2

2
0

-1
1

1
4

,0
6

6
.0

0
1

4
,0

6
6

.0
0

8
,5

0
4

.0
4

6
0

.4
6

 %

0
.0

0
1

7
7

,3
1

4
.9

9
2

8
,5

4
8

.7
0

3
9

6
,5

9
6

.0
0

3
9

6
,5

9
6

.0
0

2
1

9
,2

8
1

.0
1

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S 

To
ta

l:
5

5
.2

9
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
A

D
S-

LE
G

A
L/

O
TH

ER
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,3
3

6
.9

7
1

,3
3

6
.9

7
1

1
-6

0
1

0
0

-1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,3

3
6

.9
7

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
FO

 G
N

L 
- 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

1
1

I-
1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
FO

 G
N

L 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
4

8
4

.1
2

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
1

1
I-

1
1

3
1

0
.0

0
3

1
0

.0
0

-1
7

4
.1

2
-5

6
.1

7
 %

0
.0

0
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
0

0
-1

1
6

,1
3

4
.0

0
6

,1
3

4
.0

0
6

,1
3

4
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 D
IS

TR
B

N
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

6
,4

4
4

.5
1

4
6

8
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

1
D

-1
1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

,5
5

5
.4

9
7

7
.9

6
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

-F
IR

 H
YD

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

8
5

6
.8

1
8

2
7

.8
2

1
1

-6
0

3
1

F-
1

1
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,6

4
3

.1
9

9
2

.5
5

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 G
EN

R
TR

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,1
3

2
.1

6
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

G
-1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
,8

6
7

.8
4

9
4

.3
4

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 L
EI

M
ER

T 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

,6
5

9
.1

1
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

L-
1

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
-4

,1
5

9
.1

1
-2

7
7

.2
7

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-W
TR

 M
ET

ER
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
0

1
.8

9
1

0
1

.8
9

1
1

-6
0

3
1

M
-1

1
6

,7
4

5
.0

0
6

,7
4

5
.0

0
6

,6
4

3
.1

1
9

8
.4

9
 %

37



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

9
:1

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 P
U

M
P

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
9

0
2

.2
2

8
9

3
.8

9
1

1
-6

0
3

1
P

-1
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

,0
9

7
.7

8
9

6
.9

9
 %

0
.0

0
SR

3
 W

EL
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

Q
-1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 S
R

-4
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

,6
1

2
.1

7
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

R
-1

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,3
8

7
.8

3
6

2
.5

9
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 S
TO

R
A

G
E 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
,6

2
2

.8
4

1
,2

4
1

.2
6

1
1

-6
0

3
1

S-
1

1
1

5
6

,7
0

5
.0

0
1

5
6

,7
0

5
.0

0
1

5
1

,0
8

2
.1

6
9

6
.4

1
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
TA

N
K

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,7
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
TA

N
K

S 
- 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 F
IS

C
A

L
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

M
&

R
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
TA

N
K

S 
- 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 P
IN

E 
K

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
TA

N
K

S 
- 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EH

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,3
0

5
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

TR
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
- 

M
A

IN
T 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
/E

X
TE

R
IO

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 T
R

EA
TM

T 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,0
8

9
.5

4
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
1

T-
1

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
1

0
.4

6
7

2
.7

6
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

TR
 T

R
EA

TM
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

M
&

R
 W

TR
 T

R
EA

TM
T 

- 
D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E 

TY
G

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 W
EL

LS
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
4

,8
1

8
.2

9
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

1
W

-1
1

1
2

,7
9

2
.0

0
1

2
,7

9
2

.0
0

7
,9

7
3

.7
1

6
2

.3
3

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

TR
 W

EL
LS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
9

2
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

TR
 W

EL
LS

 -
 F

LO
W

 M
ET

ER
 V

ER
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,9
1

4
.4

6
3

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
3

B
-1

1
1

4
,7

8
9

.0
0

1
4

,7
8

9
.0

0
1

2
,8

7
4

.5
4

8
7

.0
5

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

,5
2

7
.8

7
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
3

G
-1

1
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,4

7
2

.1
3

8
1

.5
7

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 S
TO

R
M

 D
A

M
A

G
E 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

2
0

2
1

1
5

,9
6

9
.4

0
5

,3
3

1
.7

0
1

1
-6

0
3

3
Z-

1
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
,0

3
0

.6
0

3
6

.1
2

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 -
 L

EA
K

 R
EP

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
,2

0
5

.7
8

3
,9

3
4

.1
3

1
1

-6
0

3
5

L-
1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,7

9
4

.2
2

7
3

.9
7

 %

2
5

,9
1

9
.0

9
M

&
R

 -
 R

O
A

D
 R

EP
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

9
,1

6
0

.7
9

3
7

0
.9

6
1

1
-6

0
3

5
R

-1
1

7
4

,3
2

9
.9

6
7

4
,3

2
9

.9
6

2
9

,2
5

0
.0

8
3

9
.3

5
 %

0
.0

0
V

A
LV

E 
R

A
IS

IN
G

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

3
5

V
-1

1
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-E
M

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
3

6
0

-1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 S
C

A
D

A
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
8

,0
1

6
.1

0
2

,8
8

5
.0

3
1

1
-6

0
3

7
0

-1
1

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,9
8

3
.9

0
8

5
.4

3
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 -
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

6
,3

4
8

.5
5

1
,1

5
4

.1
2

1
1

-6
0

4
0

0
-1

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
5

1
.4

5
3

6
.5

1
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
,2

0
8

.9
6

8
4

1
.6

9
1

1
-6

0
4

1
L-

1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
,7

9
1

.0
4

6
5

.2
7

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
N

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,8

9
4

.3
3

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
4

1
N

-1
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

0
5

.6
7

5
2

.6
4

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

7
2

9
.8

7
9

7
.8

0
1

1
-6

0
4

4
0

-1
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

0
.1

3
2

7
.0

1
 %

0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
 S

U
P

P
&

P
A

R
TS

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

4
5

0
-1

1
8

,5
7

1
.0

0
8

,5
7

1
.0

0
8

,5
7

1
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
SE

C
U

R
TY

 &
 S

A
FT

Y 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

7
7

.4
3

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
4

8
0

-1
1

1
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,4
2

2
.5

7
9

6
.8

0
 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
1

4
.1

9
7

3
.4

3
1

1
-6

0
5

0
0

-1
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

8
5

.8
1

9
4

.2
9

 %

0
.0

0
P

O
ST

A
G

E 
&

 S
H

IP
 -

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
1

0
-1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

O
ST

A
G

E 
&

 S
H

IP
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

,6
7

3
.9

3
1

,0
4

0
.8

3
1

1
-6

0
5

1
0

-1
1

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,3

2
6

.0
7

4
7

.5
2

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
/F

O
R

M
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
3

0
.1

7
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
3

0
-1

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
6

9
.8

3
9

3
.4

9
 %

0
.0

0
M

B
R

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

B
S 

- 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
3

,1
2

6
.6

5
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
4

0
-1

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

7
3

.3
5

2
1

.8
3

 %

38



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

9
:1

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
M

B
R

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

B
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
8

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

5
4

0
-1

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
9

.0
0

4
1

.9
0

 %

0
.0

0
G

O
V

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
3

,9
6

5
.0

4
3

3
,3

7
5

.6
3

1
1

-6
0

5
5

0
-1

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
3

4
.9

6
2

.3
0

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,6
4

9
.1

1
3

0
0

.6
0

1
1

-6
0

6
0

C
-1

1
3

,1
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
5

0
.8

9
4

6
.8

0
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

1
2

,4
0

1
.5

8
1

5
,9

6
3

.4
9

1
1

-6
0

6
0

E-
1

1
1

9
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

9
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
8

3
,0

9
8

.4
2

4
2

.5
1

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 G
A

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

7
8

.8
4

6
4

.7
8

1
1

-6
0

6
0

G
-1

1
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

1
.1

6
8

5
.1

0
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,7
0

8
.9

8
5

5
9

.0
2

1
1

-6
0

6
0

I-
1

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
9

1
.0

2
5

4
.8

5
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
H

O
N

E 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,6
7

8
.6

6
4

9
2

.0
8

1
1

-6
0

6
0

P
-1

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
2

1
.3

4
5

5
.3

6
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
EW

ER
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

1
8

.6
8

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
6

0
S-

1
1

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

8
1

.3
2

9
4

.6
1

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

 E
Q

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
6

3
0

-1
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
LA

N
D

 L
EA

SE
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

9
,4

2
2

.7
5

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
7

8
0

-1
1

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,5
7

7
.2

5
6

4
.6

9
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

EN
G

R
N

G
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
E-

1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

G
IS

 D
V

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

8
0

G
-1

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
0

.0
0

6
4

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

LE
G

A
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
L-

1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

M
IS

C
 -

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

N
SR

V
N

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
M

-1
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

0
0

.0
0

-6
0

.0
0

 %

8
,2

7
7

.5
0

P
R

O
 S

V
C

- 
M

IS
C

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
3

,4
7

5
.0

7
1

,9
9

3
.9

5
1

1
-6

0
8

0
M

-1
1

4
1

,1
3

5
.0

0
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-6
1

7
.5

7
-1

.5
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 G

R
A

N
T 

W
R

IT
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 M

IS
C

/O
TH

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 W

A
TE

R
SH

ED
 R

EP
O

R
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
7

1
C

D
P

 P
ER

M
IT

 B
U

D
G

ET
 IN

C
R

EA
SE

-3
6

,8
6

5
.0

0

0
.0

0
P

R
O

F 
SE

R
V

-T
EM

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
8

0
T-

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
V

O
L 

LO
T 

M
ER

G
ER

 -
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
3

,3
4

7
.7

9
6

6
8

.5
9

1
1

-6
0

8
0

V
-1

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,3
4

7
.7

9
-2

3
4

.7
8

 %

0
.0

0
V

O
L 

LO
T 

M
ER

G
ER

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

8
0

V
-1

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,7
8

7
.0

6
3

5
8

.7
8

1
1

-6
0

9
0

0
-1

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,2

1
2

.9
4

8
1

.4
2

 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 T

ES
TS

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

7
,2

1
9

.0
0

1
,1

1
5

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

9
1

0
-1

1
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,7

8
1

.0
0

6
7

.1
9

 %

0
.0

0
O

P
 S

U
P

-C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
2

,5
1

9
.2

7
1

,9
1

1
.1

9
1

1
-6

0
9

1
C

-1
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,4

8
0

.7
3

3
7

.4
0

 %

0
.0

0
C

A
LI

B
R

A
TI

O
N

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
0

9
1

G
-1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,4
6

1
.0

0
3

7
.3

1
 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
9

2
0

-1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
SM

A
LL

 T
O

O
LS

/E
Q

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,1
5

2
.6

5
3

2
.7

1
1

1
-6

0
9

3
0

-1
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

4
7

.3
5

7
1

.1
8

 %

0
.0

0
C

LO
TH

/U
N

IF
O

R
M

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,9

5
2

.5
0

1
,6

3
6

.3
1

1
1

-6
0

9
4

0
-1

1
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
4

7
.5

0
5

6
.6

1
 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

/E
Q

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

0
9

5
0

-1
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
6

,0
8

0
.3

2
3

,3
1

1
.5

6
1

1
-6

0
9

6
0

-1
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,9

1
9

.6
8

5
9

.4
6

 %

0
.0

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

SE
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

0
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

1
1

5
0

-1
1

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

3
9

7
.0

0
7

9
.4

0
 %

0
.0

0
TV

L,
TR

N
,S

EM
-E

M
P

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

6
,6

7
7

.0
8

2
,0

9
9

.6
0

1
1

-6
1

2
0

E-
1

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
2

2
.9

2
3

3
.2

3
 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

2
1

8
.9

4
2

9
.4

3
1

1
-6

1
2

4
0

-1
1

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

-1
8

.9
4

-9
.4

7
 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

Y 
R

EC
R

U
IT

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
4

.5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

1
2

5
0

-1
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

7
5

.5
0

9
8

.7
8

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
R

O
FI

T 
P

G
M

 -
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

6
1

0
0

-1
0

7
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

39



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

9
:1

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
R

EB
A

TE
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 -
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
N

SR
V

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

6
1

1
0

-1
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

R
EB

A
TE

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 -

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

O
F 

N
EW

 R
EB

A
TE

 P
R

G
R

A
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

,1
9

6
.5

9
4

1
2

,6
1

9
.9

3
8

6
,4

1
2

.2
4

1
,2

8
0

,2
2

5
.9

6
1

,2
4

3
,3

6
0

.9
6

7
9

6
,5

4
4

.4
4

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
6

4
.0

6
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
7

C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

 E
X

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

8
6

,7
9

5
.0

7
3

2
,1

1
4

.4
5

1
1

-6
1

7
0

0
-1

1
3

,0
0

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

4
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,3

9
7

,4
9

0
.4

6
7

9
.7

3
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

FU
EL

 T
A

N
K

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
U

TE
R

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

IN
C

R
EA

SE
 -

 R
O

D
EO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

IN
C

R
EA

SE
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
LI

N
E 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

LE
IM

ER
T 

FE
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

R
O

D
EO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
A

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

SA
N

 S
IM

EO
N

 W
EL

L 
 2

 P
U

LL
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

SR
 3

 R
EH

A
B

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

ST
U

A
R

T 
ST

R
EE

T 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 R
O

O
F

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

W
EL

L 
FI

EL
D

 G
A

TE
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
7

3
SC

A
D

A
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
1

0
8

,5
9

2
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

3
C

O
V

ER
 F

O
R

 S
H

EL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

8
D

ES
IG

N
 &

 P
ER

M
IT

 S
SW

F 
TR

A
N

 M
A

IN
 @

 S
T 

P
A

R
K

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S

5
3

2
,3

2
2

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

1
LE

A
D

 A
N

D
 C

O
P

P
ER

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
LI

N
E 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

4
M

O
D

U
LA

R
 O

FF
IC

E 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

 P
LA

N
T

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

9
P

IN
EY

 W
A

Y 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

0
R

EM
O

TE
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SS
 C

R
EE

K
 W

EL
LS

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

3
R

O
D

EO
 G

R
O

U
N

D
S 

P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 G

EN
ER

A
TO

R
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

7
SC

A
D

A
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
1

0
8

,5
9

2
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

2
SO

U
R

C
E 

W
A

TE
R

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

5
ST

U
A

R
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TA
N

K
 R

EH
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
7

5
2

,5
1

7
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
3

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

ET
ER

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
9

1
4

,9
5

5
.0

0

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
7

3
8

6
,7

9
5

.0
7

3
2

,1
1

4
.4

5
4

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

2
,3

9
7

,4
9

0
.4

6
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
7

9
.7

3
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

TR
U

C
K

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

-6
1

8
0

H
-1

1
3

4
,2

7
8

.7
5

3
4

,2
7

8
.7

5
3

4
,2

7
8

.7
5

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L/

P
-U

P
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
-6

1
8

0
J-

1
1

1
2

5
,4

5
0

.2
9

1
2

5
,4

5
0

.2
9

1
2

5
,4

5
0

.2
9

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
9

,7
2

9
.0

4
1

5
9

,7
2

9
.0

4
1

5
9

,7
2

9
.0

4
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
1

0
0

.0
0

%

40



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

9
:1

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
8

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

0
.0

0
A

LL
O

C
 O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
6

0
2

,5
9

7
.0

0
3

0
1

,2
9

8
.5

0
1

1
-6

2
0

0
0

-1
1

1
,2

0
5

,1
9

4
.0

0
1

,2
0

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

6
0

2
,5

9
7

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

C
O

ST
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 -

 W
R

F 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

2
,1

4
0

.0
0

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

C
O

ST
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 -

 W
R

F-
C

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

7
,3

8
0

.0
0

A
D

M
IN

ST
R

A
TI

V
E 

C
O

ST
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
5

,6
7

4
.0

0

0
.0

0
6

0
2

,5
9

7
.0

0
3

0
1

,2
9

8
.5

0
1

,2
0

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

1
,2

0
5

,1
9

4
.0

0
6

0
2

,5
9

7
.0

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
 T

o
ta

l:
5

0
.0

0
%

2
5

6
,8

8
9

.0
6

1
,8

7
4

,7
4

5
.5

4
4

8
8

,1
7

3
.0

3
4

,1
3

4
,4

5
0

.0
0

6
,6

5
6

,5
6

3
.0

0
4

,5
2

4
,9

2
8

.4
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
6

7
.9

8
%

-2
5

6
,8

8
9

.0
6

-3
6

4
,1

0
8

.5
9

-4
6

4
,8

8
2

.9
6

0
.0

0
-2

,1
4

7
,1

1
3

.0
0

1
,5

2
6

,1
1

5
.3

5
Fu

n
d

: 
1

1
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
7

1
.0

8
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-2
5

6
,8

8
9

.0
6

-4
6

4
,8

8
2

.9
6

-3
6

4
,1

0
8

.5
9

0
.0

0
-2

,1
4

7
,1

1
3

.0
0

1
,5

2
6

,1
1

5
.3

5
7

1
.0

8
%

41



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

9
:1

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
8

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

1
,3

6
3

,7
6

7
.5

3
-1

,7
1

6
.8

1
3

,8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,8

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,4

4
7

,2
3

2
.4

7
4

0
 -

 S
A

LE
S

6
4

.2
1

%

1
1

,3
7

8
.4

6
-3

6
.0

6
3

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

,1
2

1
.5

4
4

1
 -

 P
EN

A
LT

IE
S

6
2

.6
9

%

7
5

,7
5

6
.3

1
2

2
5

.5
0

8
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
8

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
,7

4
3

.6
9

4
2

 -
 F

EE
S

1
2

.4
2

%

3
,3

9
0

.9
6

0
.0

0
2

8
,4

5
0

.0
0

2
8

,4
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
5

,0
5

9
.0

4
4

3
 -

 O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E

8
8

.0
8

%

5
6

,3
4

3
.6

9
2

4
,8

1
7

.4
4

1
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
1

,6
5

6
.3

1
4

4
 -

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 T
A

X
ES

6
8

.3
5

%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

 -
 F

ED
/S

TA
TE

1
0

0
.0

0
%

1
,5

1
0

,6
3

6
.9

5
2

3
,2

9
0

.0
7

4
,1

3
4

,4
5

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

9
,4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,9
9

8
,8

1
3

.0
5

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
6

6
.5

0
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

2
9

5
,4

1
8

.5
5

3
9

,7
9

9
.1

4
6

4
4

,7
0

5
.0

0
6

4
4

,7
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

9
,2

8
6

.4
5

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
5

4
.1

8
%

1
7

7
,3

1
4

.9
9

2
8

,5
4

8
.7

0
3

9
6

,5
9

6
.0

0
3

9
6

,5
9

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
1

9
,2

8
1

.0
1

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

5
5

.2
9

%

4
1

2
,6

1
9

.9
3

8
6

,4
1

2
.2

4
1

,2
8

0
,2

2
5

.9
6

1
,2

4
3

,3
6

0
.9

6
3

4
,1

9
6

.5
9

7
9

6
,5

4
4

.4
4

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
6

4
.0

6
%

3
8

6
,7

9
5

.0
7

3
2

,1
1

4
.4

5
4

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
7

2
,3

9
7

,4
9

0
.4

6
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
7

9
.7

3
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

9
,7

2
9

.0
4

1
5

9
,7

2
9

.0
4

0
.0

0
1

5
9

,7
2

9
.0

4
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E

1
0

0
.0

0
%

6
0

2
,5

9
7

.0
0

3
0

1
,2

9
8

.5
0

1
,2

0
5

,1
9

4
.0

0
1

,2
0

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
2

,5
9

7
.0

0
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
5

0
.0

0
%

1
,8

7
4

,7
4

5
.5

4
4

8
8

,1
7

3
.0

3
4

,1
3

4
,4

5
0

.0
0

6
,6

5
6

,5
6

3
.0

0
2

5
6

,8
8

9
.0

6
4

,5
2

4
,9

2
8

.4
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
6

7
.9

8
%

-3
6

4
,1

0
8

.5
9

-4
6

4
,8

8
2

.9
6

0
.0

0
-2

,1
4

7
,1

1
3

.0
0

-2
5

6
,8

8
9

.0
6

1
,5

2
6

,1
1

5
.3

5
Fu

n
d

: 
1

1
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
7

1
.0

8
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-4
6

4
,8

8
2

.9
6

-3
6

4
,1

0
8

.5
9

0
.0

0
-2

,1
4

7
,1

1
3

.0
0

-2
5

6
,8

8
9

.0
6

1
,5

2
6

,1
1

5
.3

5
7

1
.0

8
%

42



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:2

9
:1

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 
8

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

1
1

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
-3

6
4

,1
0

8
.5

9
-4

6
4

,8
8

2
.9

6
0

.0
0

-2
,1

4
7

,1
1

3
.0

0
-2

5
6

,8
8

9
.0

6
1

,5
2

6
,1

1
5

.3
5

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-4
6

4
,8

8
2

.9
6

-3
6

4
,1

0
8

.5
9

0
.0

0
-2

,1
4

7
,1

1
3

.0
0

-2
5

6
,8

8
9

.0
6

1
,5

2
6

,1
1

5
.3

5

43



 
 
 
 
 

WATER FUND  
WRF OPERATIONS – 39 

WRF CAPITAL - 40 
 
 

 

44



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

0
:4

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
4

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S

0
.0

0
W

R
F 

B
A

SE
 C

O
M

 L
D

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
4

9
1

,9
0

3
.6

7
-7

2
5

.6
5

3
9

-4
0

4
3

0
-2

5
1

,3
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-8

2
9

,0
9

6
.3

3
6

2
.7

6
 %

0
.0

0
4

9
1

,9
0

3
.6

7
-7

2
5

.6
5

1
,3

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-8
2

9
,0

9
6

.3
3

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S 
To

ta
l:

6
2

.7
6

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-4
2

0
0

0
-2

5
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

3
 -

 O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

To
ta

l:
1

0
0

.0
0

%

0
.0

0
4

9
1

,9
0

3
.6

7
-7

2
5

.6
5

1
,3

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

-8
3

7
,0

9
6

.3
3

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

6
2

.9
9

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
5

7
,4

9
2

.2
5

8
,6

4
5

.1
3

3
9

-5
0

0
0

0
-2

5
1

4
2

,4
3

0
.0

0
1

4
2

,4
3

0
.0

0
8

4
,9

3
7

.7
5

5
9

.6
3

 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-5
0

1
0

0
-2

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
2

,1
3

9
.2

4
2

5
5

.7
8

3
9

-5
0

4
0

0
-2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,1
3

9
.2

4
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

3
,5

5
7

.6
2

1
,0

9
7

.4
8

3
9

-5
0

5
0

0
-2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,5
5

7
.6

2
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
6

3
,1

8
9

.1
1

9
,9

9
8

.3
9

1
4

3
,4

3
0

.0
0

1
4

3
,4

3
0

.0
0

8
0

,2
4

0
.8

9
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 S
A

LA
R

IE
S 

To
ta

l:
5

5
.9

4
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 A

LL
O

W
N

C
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-5

1
0

1
0

-2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
D

EN
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
1

,0
1

3
.2

6
1

8
4

.6
7

3
9

-5
1

0
2

0
-2

5
1

,3
6

9
.0

0
1

,3
6

9
.0

0
3

5
5

.7
4

2
5

.9
9

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
7

,9
1

8
.2

0
1

,4
0

8
.3

5
3

9
-5

1
0

3
0

-2
5

1
3

,5
8

3
.0

0
1

3
,5

8
3

.0
0

5
,6

6
4

.8
0

4
1

.7
1

 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
6

1
.1

1
1

0
.2

1
3

9
-5

1
0

5
0

-2
5

1
7

1
.0

0
1

7
1

.0
0

1
0

9
.8

9
6

4
.2

6
 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
3

,8
5

1
.0

8
5

6
7

.5
8

3
9

-5
1

0
6

0
-2

5
8

,7
4

9
.0

0
8

,7
4

9
.0

0
4

,8
9

7
.9

2
5

5
.9

8
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

9
1

1
.5

7
1

4
3

.5
7

3
9

-5
1

0
7

0
-2

5
1

,7
4

9
.0

0
1

,7
4

9
.0

0
8

3
7

.4
3

4
7

.8
8

 %

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

3
8

.6
5

6
.8

0
3

9
-5

1
0

8
0

-2
5

1
,8

8
4

.0
0

1
,8

8
4

.0
0

1
,8

4
5

.3
5

9
7

.9
5

 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
1

8
,9

9
1

.6
5

3
,4

3
8

.2
0

3
9

-5
1

0
9

0
-2

5
3

7
,9

4
0

.0
0

3
7

,9
4

0
.0

0
1

8
,9

4
8

.3
5

4
9

.9
4

 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
1

,1
6

7
.5

0
1

8
0

.2
5

3
9

-5
1

2
0

0
-2

5
2

,3
3

5
.0

0
2

,3
3

5
.0

0
1

,1
6

7
.5

0
5

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
5

5
8

.9
6

8
5

.9
9

3
9

-5
1

2
2

0
-2

5
1

,5
8

6
.0

0
1

,5
8

6
.0

0
1

,0
2

7
.0

4
6

4
.7

6
 %

0
.0

0
3

4
,5

9
1

.9
8

6
,0

2
5

.6
2

6
9

,3
6

6
.0

0
6

9
,3

6
6

.0
0

3
4

,7
7

4
.0

2
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

5
0

.1
3

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 P
U

M
P

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
3

1
P

-1
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
3

3
B

-2
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,9
3

0
.0

0
9

9
.6

5
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

W
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
3

3
G

-1
1

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
4

1
L-

2
5

1
,1

3
6

.0
0

1
,1

3
6

.0
0

1
,1

3
6

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
0

4
4

0
-1

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

45



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

0
:4

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
4

4
0

-2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
G

O
V

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
3

2
,3

3
5

.0
0

3
1

,8
3

5
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
5

5
0

-2
5

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,6

6
5

.0
0

1
9

.1
6

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

5
2

4
.0

4
8

7
.3

4
3

9
-6

0
6

0
C

-2
5

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

5
7

5
.9

6
5

2
.3

6
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

7
,8

1
9

.3
4

1
,0

8
4

.8
7

3
9

-6
0

6
0

E-
2

5
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,1

8
0

.6
6

6
0

.9
0

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
 M

IS
C

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
6

5
3

.7
6

3
3

5
.7

7
3

9
-6

0
8

0
M

-2
5

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

,3
4

6
.2

4
9

8
.5

5
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
R

O
 S

V
C

 -
 M

IS
C

/O
TH

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 H

2
O

 IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

N
SI

TE
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 M

ED
IA

 I
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

4
,9

5
3

.0
8

2
5

0
.2

7
3

9
-6

0
9

0
0

-2
5

3
9

,5
4

3
.1

2
3

9
,5

4
3

.1
2

3
4

,5
9

0
.0

4
8

7
.4

7
 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 T

ES
TS

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
9

1
0

-2
5

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
O

P
 S

U
P

-C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

- 
W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
9

1
C

-2
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
B

A
SE

LI
N

E 
M

O
N

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

0
9

1
E-

2
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
0

9
2

0
-2

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

3
4

3
.5

8
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
0

9
6

0
-2

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
5

6
.4

2
8

2
.8

2
 %

0
.0

0
W

R
F 

- 
2

 M
O

N
TH

 R
ES

ER
V

E 
FO

R
 O

P
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
6

2
0

0
-2

5
7

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

4
2

 M
O

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 R

ES
ER

V
E

7
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

6
,8

1
8

.8
0

3
3

,5
9

3
.2

5
2

6
6

,7
7

9
.1

2
9

7
9

,7
7

9
.1

2
9

3
2

,9
6

0
.3

2
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

2
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

9
5

.2
2

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
IN

T 
W

R
F 

LO
A

N
 -

 W
TR

.S
U

ST
A

IN
.O

P
.

1
1

4
,6

2
4

.9
6

0
.0

0
3

9
-6

1
8

0
I-

2
5

2
2

4
,8

2
9

.8
8

2
2

4
,8

2
9

.8
8

1
1

0
,2

0
4

.9
2

4
9

.0
2

 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

 W
R

F 
LO

A
N

 -
 W

TR
.S

U
ST

A
IN

.O
P

.
2

1
5

,0
8

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

-6
1

8
0

P
-2

5
4

3
4

,5
9

5
.0

0
4

3
4

,5
9

5
.0

0
2

1
9

,5
0

8
.0

0
5

0
.5

1
 %

0
.0

0
3

2
9

,7
1

1
.9

6
0

.0
0

6
5

9
,4

2
4

.8
8

6
5

9
,4

2
4

.8
8

3
2

9
,7

1
2

.9
2

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

5
0

.0
0

%

0
.0

0
4

7
4

,3
1

1
.8

5
4

9
,6

1
7

.2
6

1
,1

3
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
5

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

7
7

,6
8

8
.1

5
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

7
4

.3
9

%

0
.0

0
1

7
,5

9
1

.8
2

-5
0

,3
4

2
.9

1
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,5
9

1
.8

2
Fu

n
d

: 
3

9
 -

 W
R

F 
O

P
ER

A
TI

O
N

S 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

0
3

.3
6

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
-5

0
,3

4
2

.9
1

1
7

,5
9

1
.8

2
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,5
9

1
.8

2
1

0
3

.3
6

%

46



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

0
:4

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
4

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

R
e

ve
n

u
e

4
9

1
,9

0
3

.6
7

-7
2

5
.6

5
1

,3
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
2

9
,0

9
6

.3
3

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S
6

2
.7

6
%

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

3
 -

 O
TH

ER
 R

EV
EN

U
E

1
0

0
.0

0
%

4
9

1
,9

0
3

.6
7

-7
2

5
.6

5
1

,3
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
3

7
,0

9
6

.3
3

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
6

2
.9

9
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

6
3

,1
8

9
.1

1
9

,9
9

8
.3

9
1

4
3

,4
3

0
.0

0
1

4
3

,4
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

,2
4

0
.8

9
5

0
 -

 S
A

LA
R

IE
S

5
5

.9
4

%

3
4

,5
9

1
.9

8
6

,0
2

5
.6

2
6

9
,3

6
6

.0
0

6
9

,3
6

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

,7
7

4
.0

2
5

1
 -

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
5

0
.1

3
%

4
6

,8
1

8
.8

0
3

3
,5

9
3

.2
5

2
6

6
,7

7
9

.1
2

9
7

9
,7

7
9

.1
2

0
.0

0
9

3
2

,9
6

0
.3

2
5

2
 -

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

9
5

.2
2

%

3
2

9
,7

1
1

.9
6

0
.0

0
6

5
9

,4
2

4
.8

8
6

5
9

,4
2

4
.8

8
0

.0
0

3
2

9
,7

1
2

.9
2

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E
5

0
.0

0
%

4
7

4
,3

1
1

.8
5

4
9

,6
1

7
.2

6
1

,1
3

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

7
7

,6
8

8
.1

5
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

7
4

.3
9

%

1
7

,5
9

1
.8

2
-5

0
,3

4
2

.9
1

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,5
9

1
.8

2
Fu

n
d

: 
3

9
 -

 W
R

F 
O

P
ER

A
TI

O
N

S 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

0
3

.3
6

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-5
0

,3
4

2
.9

1
1

7
,5

9
1

.8
2

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,5
9

1
.8

2
1

0
3

.3
6

%

47



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

0
:4

8
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
4

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

3
9

 -
 W

R
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

1
7

,5
9

1
.8

2
-5

0
,3

4
2

.9
1

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,5
9

1
.8

2

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-5
0

,3
4

2
.9

1
1

7
,5

9
1

.8
2

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,5
9

1
.8

2

48



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

2
:0

2
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
3

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 E

X
P

 -
 W

R
F 

- 
C

A
P

.P
R

O
J.

2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
4

0
-6

1
7

0
0

-3
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

9
5

.1
3

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

W
R

F 
C

A
P

 -
 U

P
D

A
TE

 C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

P
U

M
P

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

W
R

F 
C

A
P

 -
 U

V
 B

A
LL

A
ST

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

W
R

F 
C

A
P

 -
 U

V
 B

U
LB

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

7
C

D
P

 P
ER

M
IT

 M
O

D
EL

IN
G

, D
ES

IG
N

 A
N

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G1
,9

6
2

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

6
R

EV
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 IN
ST

R
EA

M
 F

LO
W

 S
TU

D
Y

2
7

,9
6

9
.0

0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

5
SE

C
TI

O
N

 7
 E

SA
 C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
9

6
,9

0
4

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

4
TR

A
IL

ER
 F

IL
L 

ST
A

TI
O

N
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
7

1
C

D
P

 P
ER

M
IT

 B
U

D
G

ET
 IN

C
R

EA
SE

3
6

,8
6

5
.0

0

0
.0

0
2

6
,9

7
7

.3
6

4
,5

9
2

.3
0

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

9
5

.1
3

%

0
.0

0
2

6
,9

7
7

.3
6

4
,5

9
2

.3
0

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
9

5
.1

3
%

0
.0

0
2

6
,9

7
7

.3
6

4
,5

9
2

.3
0

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

To
ta

l:
9

5
.1

3
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

4
,5

9
2

.3
0

2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

2
6

,7
2

2
.6

4
9

5
.1

3
%

49



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

2
:0

2
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
3

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

Ex
p

e
n

se

2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

9
5

.1
3

%

2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
9

5
.1

3
%

2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

Fu
n

d
: 

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

To
ta

l:
9

5
.1

3
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l:
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
2

6
,9

7
7

.3
6

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

2
6

,7
2

2
.6

4
9

5
.1

3
%

50



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

2
:0

2
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
3

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

4
0

 -
 W

R
F 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

2
6

,9
7

7
.3

6
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

6
,7

2
2

.6
4

9
5

.1
3

%

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l:
4

,5
9

2
.3

0
2

6
,9

7
7

.3
6

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

2
6

,7
2

2
.6

4
9

5
.1

3
%

51



 
 
 
 
 

WASTEWATER FUND  
WASTEWATER – 12 

 
 
 

 

52



1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

3
:5

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
7

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
a
m

b
ri
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

, 
C
A

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

Fu
n

d
: 

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S

0
.0

0
SE

R
V

IC
E 

SA
LE

S 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,3

5
3

,7
1

9
.2

6
1

1
1

.2
0

1
2

-4
0

0
0

0
-1

2
3

,9
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,9

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,6
2

1
,2

8
0

.7
4

6
5

.9
4

 %

0
.0

0
1

,3
5

3
,7

1
9

.2
6

1
1

1
.2

0
3

,9
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,9

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,6
2

1
,2

8
0

.7
4

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S 
To

ta
l:

6
5

.9
4

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-4
2

0
0

0
-1

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

. R
EV

EN
U

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

-7
7

8
.3

7
0

.0
0

1
2

-4
3

9
0

0
-1

2
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

0
,7

7
8

.3
7

1
0

3
.8

9
 %

0
.0

0
-7

7
8

.3
7

0
.0

0
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

4
,7

7
8

.3
7

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
To

ta
l:

1
0

3
.2

4
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES

0
.0

0
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

,5
3

6
.4

3
6

,8
0

1
.7

0
1

2
-4

3
1

0
0

-1
2

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
7

,4
6

3
.5

7
6

9
.8

5
 %

0
.0

0
SB

2
5

5
7

 T
A

X
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-4
3

1
1

0
-1

2
-3

5
9

.0
0

-3
5

9
.0

0
3

5
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
A

V
A

IL
A

B
IL

IT
Y 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

5
,9

9
3

.5
5

1
5

,1
0

7
.7

0
1

2
-4

3
6

0
0

-1
2

1
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-8
0

,0
0

6
.4

5
6

8
.9

7
 %

0
.0

0
4

3
,5

2
9

.9
8

2
1

,9
0

9
.4

0
1

4
0

,6
4

1
.0

0
1

4
0

,6
4

1
.0

0
-9

7
,1

1
1

.0
2

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
6

9
.0

5
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
6

 -
 L

O
A

N
 P

R
O

C
EE

D
S

0
.0

0
LO

A
N

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S 
- 

W
W

 C
O

P
 2

0
2

2
A

 B
O

N
D

S
4

4
5

,5
9

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-4
3

9
8

0
-1

2
8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
-7

,8
3

0
,9

0
7

.0
0

9
4

.6
2

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

5
FU

N
D

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S
8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

8
FU

N
D

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S
-8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

8
FU

N
D

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S
-8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

4
5

,5
9

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,2
7

6
,5

0
4

.0
0

-7
,8

3
0

,9
0

7
.0

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

6
 -

 L
O

A
N

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S 
To

ta
l:

9
4

.6
2

%

0
.0

0
1

,8
4

2
,0

6
7

.8
7

2
2

,0
2

0
.6

0
4

,1
3

9
,6

4
1

.0
0

1
2

,4
1

6
,1

4
5

.0
0

-1
0

,5
7

4
,0

7
7

.1
3

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

8
5

.1
6

%

Ex
p

e
n

se

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S

0
.0

0
SA

LA
R

Y 
&

 W
A

G
ES

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

5
3

,6
0

2
.2

2
3

4
,8

4
7

.0
9

1
2

-5
0

0
0

0
-1

2
7

3
1

,6
0

1
.0

0
7

3
1

,6
0

1
.0

0
4

7
7

,9
9

8
.7

8
6

5
.3

4
 %

0
.0

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
4

,3
7

6
.8

9
9

9
2

.8
5

1
2

-5
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,6

2
3

.1
1

4
2

.4
9

 %

0
.0

0
ST

A
N

D
B

Y 
TI

M
E 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-5

0
2

0
0

-1
2

1
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
1

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
0

,5
5

0
.0

0
5

7
.8

1
 %

0
.0

0
SI

C
K

/V
A

C
 P

A
Y 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

8
,1

1
9

.4
7

2
,4

0
7

.2
6

1
2

-5
0

4
0

0
-1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

8
,1

1
9

.4
7

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
6

,0
5

0
.6

7
5

,3
3

4
.3

1
1

2
-5

0
5

0
0

-1
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
6

,0
5

0
.6

7
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
3

1
9

,8
4

9
.2

5
4

4
,5

8
1

.5
1

7
7

4
,8

5
1

.0
0

7
7

4
,8

5
1

.0
0

4
5

5
,0

0
1

.7
5

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S 
To

ta
l:

5
8

.7
2

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

0
.0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 A

LL
O

W
N

C
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-5

1
0

1
0

-1
2

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

53



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

3
:5

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
7

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

,3
7

9
.4

6
8

7
3

.8
1

1
2

-5
1

0
2

0
-1

2
1

3
,2

5
3

.0
0

1
3

,2
5

3
.0

0
7

,8
7

3
.5

4
5

9
.4

1
 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
-P

ER
S-

C
A

R
E 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

5
,5

0
5

.9
8

9
,7

8
7

.7
8

1
2

-5
1

0
3

0
-1

2
1

2
6

,9
7

8
.0

0
1

2
6

,9
7

8
.0

0
7

1
,4

7
2

.0
2

5
6

.2
9

 %

0
.0

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

8
3

.0
7

5
9

.0
9

1
2

-5
1

0
5

0
-1

2
1

,1
5

1
.0

0
1

,1
5

1
.0

0
7

6
7

.9
3

6
6

.7
2

 %

0
.0

0
FI

C
A

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

9
,5

8
0

.2
5

2
,6

2
6

.3
3

1
2

-5
1

0
6

0
-1

2
4

7
,2

5
7

.0
0

4
7

,2
5

7
.0

0
2

7
,6

7
6

.7
5

5
8

.5
7

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
,5

8
9

.9
9

6
2

5
.0

3
1

2
-5

1
0

7
0

-1
2

9
,4

0
6

.0
0

9
,4

0
6

.0
0

4
,8

1
6

.0
1

5
1

.2
0

 %

0
.0

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
,0

1
9

.2
6

5
2

3
.9

4
1

2
-5

1
0

8
0

-1
2

4
1

,5
3

1
.0

0
4

1
,5

3
1

.0
0

3
8

,5
1

1
.7

4
9

2
.7

3
 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T-
P

ER
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
9

9
,2

7
8

.4
8

1
6

,3
1

5
.2

4
1

2
-5

1
0

9
0

-1
2

1
9

1
,8

9
3

.0
0

1
9

1
,8

9
3

.0
0

9
2

,6
1

4
.5

2
4

8
.2

6
 %

0
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 E
M

P
 B

EN
E 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,9
0

7
.5

0
4

4
0

.2
5

1
2

-5
1

2
0

0
-1

2
6

,2
1

5
.0

0
6

,2
1

5
.0

0
3

,3
0

7
.5

0
5

3
.2

2
 %

0
.0

0
R

ET
IR

EE
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

4
,4

6
3

.5
0

4
,6

8
4

.1
0

1
2

-5
1

2
1

0
-1

2
3

9
,3

4
5

.0
0

3
9

,3
4

5
.0

0
1

4
,8

8
1

.5
0

3
7

.8
2

 %

0
.0

0
M

ED
IC

A
L 

R
EI

M
B

R
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

,2
7

9
.0

8
7

6
6

.0
2

1
2

-5
1

2
2

0
-1

2
1

3
,3

8
7

.0
0

1
3

,3
8

7
.0

0
8

,1
0

7
.9

2
6

0
.5

7
 %

0
.0

0
2

2
3

,1
8

6
.5

7
3

6
,7

0
1

.5
9

4
9

3
,2

1
6

.0
0

4
9

3
,2

1
6

.0
0

2
7

0
,0

2
9

.4
3

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S 

To
ta

l:
5

4
.7

5
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
TR

 T
R

EA
TM

T 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,0

4
3

.9
2

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
3

1
T-

1
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

4
3

.9
2

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 C
O

LL
EC

TN
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
7

8
.8

7
1

7
8

.8
7

1
2

-6
0

3
2

C
-1

2
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

7
,8

2
1

.1
3

9
9

.7
7

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

W
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

W
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 -
LI

FT
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 F
O

G
 T

R
TM

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 D
IS

P
 E

FF
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

6
6

.0
1

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
3

2
D

-1
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,9

3
3

.9
9

9
9

.0
6

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 G
EN

ER
A

TR
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,5

5
4

.5
1

1
,6

2
9

.1
0

1
2

-6
0

3
2

G
-1

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,4

4
5

.4
9

8
2

.9
7

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 L
IF

T 
ST

N
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

9
,0

4
8

.7
1

4
0

1
.5

0
1

2
-6

0
3

2
L-

1
2

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,9

5
1

.2
9

3
9

.6
8

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 M
A

N
H

O
LE

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

,5
8

1
.2

7
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
2

M
-1

2
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
,4

1
8

.7
3

9
2

.0
3

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 S
LG

 D
IS

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
9

,1
1

2
.7

1
1

1
,4

1
7

.1
7

1
2

-6
0

3
2

S-
1

2
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,8

8
7

.2
9

5
0

.8
9

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 W
W

 T
R

EA
TM

N
T 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

0
,3

3
1

.0
1

7
,0

4
4

.4
0

1
2

-6
0

3
2

T-
1

2
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,6

6
8

.9
9

7
2

.8
9

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

M
&

R
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

P
LA

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

M
&

R
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

P
LA

N
T 

- 
C

O
A

T 
&

 P
A

IN
T 

H
A

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

M
&

R
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

P
LA

N
T 

- 
EQ

U
IP

 &
 M

O
TO

R
 R

EP
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,8

9
9

.8
7

3
0

8
.8

7
1

2
-6

0
3

3
B

-1
2

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,1
0

0
.1

3
8

7
.3

3
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

7
,4

1
2

.6
7

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
3

3
G

-1
2

1
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

7
,7

3
7

.3
3

5
1

.0
7

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 S
TO

R
M

 D
A

M
A

G
E 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

2
0

2
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
3

Z-
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

A
JO

R
 M

A
IN

T.
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,6

4
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
3

5
0

-1
2

6
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
6

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,1
5

2
.0

0
9

7
.3

3
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

 S
C

A
D

A
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

3
7

0
-1

2
3

,6
3

5
.0

0
3

,6
3

5
.0

0
3

,6
3

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,3
9

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

4
1

L-
1

2
5

,2
1

1
.0

0
5

,2
1

1
.0

0
2

,8
1

7
.0

0
5

4
.0

6
 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
N

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

5
9

.7
5

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
4

1
N

-1
2

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
0

.2
5

9
6

.9
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-V
EH

IC
LE

S-
V

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

,9
8

2
.9

5
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

4
1

V
-1

2
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

1
7

.0
5

1
1

.4
9

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

4
4

0
-1

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

&
R

-C
O

M
P

S-
SV

C
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
7

2
9

.8
9

9
7

.8
1

1
2

-6
0

4
4

0
-1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-7

2
9

.8
9

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
 S

U
P

P
&

P
A

R
TS

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
4

5
0

-1
2

1
1

,6
9

5
.0

0
1

1
,6

9
5

.0
0

1
1

,6
9

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

54



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

3
:5

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
7

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

0
.0

0
SE

C
U

R
TY

 &
 S

A
FT

Y 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

4
8

0
-1

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

4
0

.1
9

9
1

.9
5

1
2

-6
0

5
0

0
-1

2
3

,6
8

0
.0

0
3

,6
8

0
.0

0
3

,5
3

9
.8

1
9

6
.1

9
 %

0
.0

0
P

O
ST

A
G

E 
&

 S
H

IP
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
,1

5
2

.8
9

1
,0

4
0

.8
3

1
2

-6
0

5
1

0
-1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
4

7
.1

1
3

6
.9

4
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
/F

O
R

M
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
5

3
0

-1
2

7
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
M

B
R

SH
 D

U
ES

,P
U

B
S 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
5

4
0

-1
2

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
G

O
V

T 
FE

ES
 &

 L
IC

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

4
,4

1
1

.5
6

3
2

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
5

5
0

-1
2

1
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

,5
8

8
.4

4
7

2
.9

0
 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 C
EL

L 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,5

7
0

.3
3

2
8

0
.8

3
1

2
-6

0
6

0
C

-1
2

3
,1

4
2

.0
0

3
,1

4
2

.0
0

1
,5

7
1

.6
7

5
0

.0
2

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 E
LE

C
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
0

4
,5

0
8

.7
1

2
8

,2
0

6
.8

1
1

2
-6

0
6

0
E-

1
2

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

5
,4

9
1

.2
9

4
8

.8
7

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 G
A

S 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
7

8
.8

4
6

4
.7

8
1

2
-6

0
6

0
G

-1
2

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,3

2
1

.1
6

9
4

.8
9

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TS
 IN

TR
N

ET
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,7

0
9

.0
0

5
5

9
.0

3
1

2
-6

0
6

0
I-

1
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,2

9
1

.0
0

6
6

.1
4

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
H

O
N

E 
- 

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,5

7
8

.9
4

5
1

9
.7

0
1

2
-6

0
6

0
P

-1
2

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
,9

2
1

.0
6

6
9

.6
6

 %

0
.0

0
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
A

TE
R

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

,5
6

0
.3

1
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

6
0

W
-1

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,4
3

9
.6

9
8

2
.6

6
 %

0
.0

0
EQ

U
IP

 R
EN

TA
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
7

0
0

-1
2

1
,0

9
3

.0
0

1
,0

9
3

.0
0

1
,0

9
3

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

G
IS

 D
V

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
8

0
G

-1
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

0
.0

0
6

4
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
O

 S
V

C
- 

M
IS

C
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

1
,0

5
5

.0
7

2
4

3
.9

5
1

2
-6

0
8

0
M

-1
2

1
3

,7
5

4
.0

0
1

3
,7

5
4

.0
0

1
2

,6
9

8
.9

3
9

2
.3

3
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,7

5
4

.0
0

P
R

O
F 

SV
C

 -
 IM

P
LE

M
EN

T 
FA

TS
, O

IL
 G

R
EA

SE
 (

FO
G

) 
P

R
O

G
R

A
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
P

R
O

F 
SE

R
V

-T
EM

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

8
0

T-
1

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
D

EP
T 

O
P

 S
U

P
P

LY
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

6
4

.6
6

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
9

0
0

-1
2

5
7

5
.0

0
5

7
5

.0
0

5
1

0
.3

4
8

8
.7

5
 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 T

ES
TS

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

1
,3

5
2

.3
0

4
,4

1
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
0

9
1

0
-1

2
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,6

4
7

.7
0

3
8

.9
9

 %

0
.0

0
O

P
 S

U
P

-C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

0
9

1
C

-1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
LA

B
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

4
0

1
.7

9
5

1
.0

9
1

2
-6

0
9

2
0

-1
2

6
,9

3
0

.0
0

6
,9

3
0

.0
0

6
,5

2
8

.2
1

9
4

.2
0

 %

0
.0

0
SM

A
LL

 T
O

O
LS

/E
Q

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
4

7
.8

1
5

3
.9

0
1

2
-6

0
9

3
0

-1
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

2
.1

9
7

5
.2

2
 %

0
.0

0
C

LO
TH

/U
N

IF
O

R
M

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,0
4

4
.6

2
1

,2
6

1
.9

3
1

2
-6

0
9

4
0

-1
2

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

5
5

.3
8

4
1

.5
8

 %

0
.0

0
FU

EL
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

2
,4

6
4

.4
7

1
,0

7
7

.8
9

1
2

-6
0

9
6

0
-1

2
1

8
,7

8
5

.0
0

1
8

,7
8

5
.0

0
1

6
,3

2
0

.5
3

8
6

.8
8

 %

0
.0

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

SE
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

1
5

0
-1

2
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
TV

L,
TR

N
,S

EM
-E

M
P

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
2

,1
9

0
.5

1
1

6
9

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

2
0

E-
1

2
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,3
0

9
.4

9
6

6
.3

0
 %

0
.0

0
EM

P
LO

Y 
R

EC
R

U
IT

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
3

,3
2

3
.5

0
2

,4
3

7
.5

0
1

2
-6

1
2

5
0

-1
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,6

7
6

.5
0

4
4

.6
1

 %

0
.0

0
3

9
0

,4
5

9
.6

4
9

3
,6

9
6

.9
1

1
,1

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
7

1
,5

4
0

.3
6

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
6

6
.4

0
%

55



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

3
:5

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
7

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
8

C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

 E
X

P
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

5
9

,9
6

9
.3

1
-5

,4
2

4
.2

5
1

2
-6

1
7

0
0

-1
2

3
6

9
,9

3
8

.0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

7
,2

7
6

.2
1

2
3

.5
9

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

W
W

 C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

  -
 E

V
 T

R
U

C
K

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

W
W

 C
A

P
 A

SS
ET

 -
  F

U
EL

 T
A

N
K

/C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 R

EP
LA

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

1
EN

G
 F

O
R

 G
R

A
V

IT
Y 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
FO

R
 L

IF
T 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 B

-1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

2
LI

FT
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 B
-3

 -
 N

EW
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
P

A
N

EL
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

8
LI

FT
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
4

9
,9

3
8

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

0
N

EW
 P

O
LY

M
ER

 S
K

ID
 F

O
R

 S
LU

D
G

E 
P

R
ES

S
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
4

9
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 1

 F
LO

W
 E

Q
U

A
L 

IM
P

V
2

6
8

,3
0

7
.5

5
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

1
-1

2
2

,6
1

5
,4

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
4

7
,1

6
2

.4
5

8
9

.7
4

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

3
EC

M
 -

 1
 F

LO
W

 E
Q

U
A

L 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
2

,6
1

5
,4

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 3

 M
LW

 A
ER

A
TI

O
N

 B
A

SI
N

 U
P

G
R

D
1

,7
1

2
.3

6
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

3
-1

2
1

,5
9

5
,5

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
9

3
,8

0
6

.6
4

9
9

.8
9

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

4
EC

M
 -

 3
 M

LW
 A

ER
A

TI
O

N
 B

A
SI

N
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

1
,5

9
5

,5
1

9
.0

0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 4

 B
LO

W
ER

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
7

5
,5

6
2

.4
9

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
7

0
4

-1
2

3
5

7
,7

6
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
2

,1
9

8
.5

1
7

8
.8

8
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

5
EC

M
 -

 4
 B

LO
W

ER
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

3
5

7
,7

6
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 5

 R
A

S 
&

 W
A

S 
IM

P
V

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

5
-1

2
6

8
7

,9
8

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

7
,9

8
3

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

6
EC

M
 -

 5
 R

A
S 

&
 W

A
S 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T

6
8

7
,9

8
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 7

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
IM

P
V

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
P

A
N

EL
1

0
1

,7
2

6
.9

6
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

6
-1

2
4

1
0

,2
8

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

8
,5

6
0

.0
4

7
5

.2
1

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

7
EC

M
 -

 7
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
P

A
N

EL
4

1
0

,2
8

7
.0

0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 8

 G
EN

ER
A

TO
R

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
7

0
7

-1
2

5
4

8
,0

7
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
8

,0
7

2
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

56



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

3
:5

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
7

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

8
EM

C
 -

 8
 G

EN
ER

A
TO

R
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

5
4

8
,0

7
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 9

 S
C

A
D

A
 S

YS
TE

M
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

7
0

8
-1

2
7

9
5

,7
0

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

5
,7

0
1

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
5

9
EC

M
 -

 9
 S

C
A

D
A

 S
YS

TE
M

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
7

9
5

,7
0

1
.0

0

0
.0

0
C

A
P

 A
SS

ET
 -

 W
W

 E
C

M
 1

2
 IM

P
V

 T
O

 W
W

 L
IF

T 
ST

A
TI

O
N

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
7

0
9

-1
2

1
,2

6
5

,7
1

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

6
5

,7
1

1
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r

D
at

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

B
A

0
0

0
0

1
6

0
EC

M
 -

 1
2

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T 

TO
 W

W
 L

IF
T 

ST
A

TI
O

N
S

1
,2

6
5

,7
1

1
.0

0

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
8

5
0

7
,2

7
8

.6
7

-5
,4

2
4

.2
5

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,6
4

6
,4

4
2

.0
0

7
,9

1
6

,4
7

0
.8

5
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
9

1
.5

6
%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
8

0
0

-1
2

1
0

2
,7

4
3

.0
0

1
0

2
,7

4
3

.0
0

1
0

2
,7

4
3

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- 

IN
TE

R
FU

N
D

 L
O

A
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,8

4
7

.0
0

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L 
- 

IN
TE

R
FU

N
D

 L
O

A
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
8

,8
9

6
.0

0

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

- 
 W

W
 C

O
P

 2
0

2
2

A
 B

O
N

D
2

9
9

,1
2

7
.5

0
0

.0
0

1
2

-6
1

8
0

1
-1

2
5

9
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
5

9
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
2

9
1

,9
7

2
.5

0
4

9
.3

9
 %

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

- 
W

W
 C

O
P

 2
0

2
2

A
 B

O
N

D
S

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
8

0
2

-1
2

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

TR
U

C
K

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
5

2
1

.3
9

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
8

0
H

-1
2

2
,4

2
0

.0
5

2
,4

2
0

.0
5

1
,8

9
8

.6
6

7
8

.4
6

 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- 

M
U

N
I F

IN
A

N
C

E 
V

A
C

 T
R

U
C

K
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
2

0
.0

5

0
.0

0
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L/

TR
U

C
K

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 D
EP

T
1

2
,2

6
8

.3
4

0
.0

0
1

2
-6

1
8

0
J-

1
2

7
8

,0
6

6
.9

9
7

8
,0

6
6

.9
9

6
5

,7
9

8
.6

5
8

4
.2

8
 %

B
u

d
ge

t 
D

e
ta

il

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

P
ri

ce
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L 
- 

M
U

N
I F

IN
A

N
C

E 
V

A
C

 T
R

U
C

K
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

8
,0

6
6

.9
9

0
.0

0
4

6
6

,9
1

7
.2

3
0

.0
0

9
2

9
,3

3
0

.0
4

9
2

9
,3

3
0

.0
4

4
6

2
,4

1
2

.8
1

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

4
9

.7
6

%

C
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
0

 -
 A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
H

0
.0

0
A

LL
O

C
 O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 D

EP
T

3
2

0
,9

9
2

.5
0

1
6

0
,4

9
6

.2
5

1
2

-6
2

0
0

0
-1

2
6

4
1

,9
8

5
.0

0
6

4
1

,9
8

5
.0

0
3

2
0

,9
9

2
.5

0
5

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
3

2
0

,9
9

2
.5

0
1

6
0

,4
9

6
.2

5
6

4
1

,9
8

5
.0

0
6

4
1

,9
8

5
.0

0
3

2
0

,9
9

2
.5

0
C

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
 T

o
ta

l:
5

0
.0

0
%

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
8

2
,2

2
8

,6
8

3
.8

6
3

3
0

,0
5

2
.0

1
4

,0
8

1
,3

8
2

.0
4

1
2

,6
4

7
,8

2
4

.0
4

1
0

,1
9

6
,4

4
7

.7
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
8

0
.6

2
%

-2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
8

-3
8

6
,6

1
5

.9
9

-3
0

8
,0

3
1

.4
1

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-3

7
7

,6
2

9
.4

3
Fu

n
d

: 
1

2
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-1
6

3
.0

0
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
8

-3
0

8
,0

3
1

.4
1

-3
8

6
,6

1
5

.9
9

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-3

7
7

,6
2

9
.4

3
-1

6
3

.0
0

%

57



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

3
:5

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
7

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

P
e

ri
o

d
A

ct
iv

it
y

En
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g

C
at

e
go

r…

Fu
n

d
: 

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

1
,3

5
3

,7
1

9
.2

6
1

1
1

.2
0

3
,9

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,9
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,6
2

1
,2

8
0

.7
4

4
0

 -
 S

A
LE

S
6

5
.9

4
%

-7
7

8
.3

7
0

.0
0

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

4
,7

7
8

.3
7

4
3

 -
 O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

E
1

0
3

.2
4

%

4
3

,5
2

9
.9

8
2

1
,9

0
9

.4
0

1
4

0
,6

4
1

.0
0

1
4

0
,6

4
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
-9

7
,1

1
1

.0
2

4
4

 -
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 T

A
X

ES
6

9
.0

5
%

4
4

5
,5

9
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,2

7
6

,5
0

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

-7
,8

3
0

,9
0

7
.0

0
4

6
 -

 L
O

A
N

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

S
9

4
.6

2
%

1
,8

4
2

,0
6

7
.8

7
2

2
,0

2
0

.6
0

4
,1

3
9

,6
4

1
.0

0
1

2
,4

1
6

,1
4

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,5
7

4
,0

7
7

.1
3

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
8

5
.1

6
%

Ex
p

e
n

se

3
1

9
,8

4
9

.2
5

4
4

,5
8

1
.5

1
7

7
4

,8
5

1
.0

0
7

7
4

,8
5

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

5
,0

0
1

.7
5

5
0

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
5

8
.7

2
%

2
2

3
,1

8
6

.5
7

3
6

,7
0

1
.5

9
4

9
3

,2
1

6
.0

0
4

9
3

,2
1

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

0
,0

2
9

.4
3

5
1

 -
 B

EN
EF

IT
S

5
4

.7
5

%

3
9

0
,4

5
9

.6
4

9
3

,6
9

6
.9

1
1

,1
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
7

1
,5

4
0

.3
6

5
2

 -
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
6

6
.4

0
%

5
0

7
,2

7
8

.6
7

-5
,4

2
4

.2
5

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,6
4

6
,4

4
2

.0
0

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
8

7
,9

1
6

,4
7

0
.8

5
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
9

1
.5

6
%

4
6

6
,9

1
7

.2
3

0
.0

0
9

2
9

,3
3

0
.0

4
9

2
9

,3
3

0
.0

4
0

.0
0

4
6

2
,4

1
2

.8
1

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E
4

9
.7

6
%

3
2

0
,9

9
2

.5
0

1
6

0
,4

9
6

.2
5

6
4

1
,9

8
5

.0
0

6
4

1
,9

8
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
0

,9
9

2
.5

0
8

0
 -

 A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 O

H
5

0
.0

0
%

2
,2

2
8

,6
8

3
.8

6
3

3
0

,0
5

2
.0

1
4

,0
8

1
,3

8
2

.0
4

1
2

,6
4

7
,8

2
4

.0
4

2
2

2
,6

9
2

.4
8

1
0

,1
9

6
,4

4
7

.7
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
8

0
.6

2
%

-3
8

6
,6

1
5

.9
9

-3
0

8
,0

3
1

.4
1

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

2
2

,6
9

2
.4

8
-3

7
7

,6
2

9
.4

3
Fu

n
d

: 
1

2
 -

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-1
6

3
.0

0
%

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-3
0

8
,0

3
1

.4
1

-3
8

6
,6

1
5

.9
9

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

2
2

,6
9

2
.4

8
-3

7
7

,6
2

9
.4

3
-1

6
3

.0
0

%

58



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
/8

/2
0
2
5
 1

1
:3

3
:5

5
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
7

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

Fi
sc

al
A

ct
iv

it
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
P

e
ri

o
d

A
ct

iv
it

y
En

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

1
2

 -
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

-3
8

6
,6

1
5

.9
9

-3
0

8
,0

3
1

.4
1

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

2
2

,6
9

2
.4

8
-3

7
7

,6
2

9
.4

3

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-3
0

8
,0

3
1

.4
1

-3
8

6
,6

1
5

.9
9

5
8

,2
5

8
.9

6
-2

3
1

,6
7

9
.0

4
-2

2
2

,6
9

2
.4

8
-3

7
7

,6
2

9
.4

3

59



 
 
 
 
 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM 

 
 

60



Ca
m

br
ia

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s D

is
tr

ic
t

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 

Le
ge

nd
20

24
/2

02
5

B
Bu

dg
et

ed
1

Re
qu

es
t

2
Im

po
rt

an
t

3
Fu

tu
re

 N
ee

ds

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

CI
P 

lis
t i

s i
nc

or
po

ra
te

d 
in

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

Bu
dg

et
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

to
 F

in
an

ce
 C

om
m

itt
ee

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Bu
dg

et
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

CI
P 

lis
t i

s p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d
Ch

an
ge

s a
re

 m
ad

e 
if 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
Fi

na
l b

ud
ge

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

t r
ol

l f
or

w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 re

se
rv

e 
ba

la
nc

es
 a

re
 su

bm
itt

ed
 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d

Ra
nk

in
g

Ca
pi

tia
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 T

im
el

in
e

De
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 S
ub

m
it 

ne
w

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
qu

es
ts

 to
 th

e 
Ge

ne
ra

l M
an

ag
er

Li
st

 is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 (R
&

I)
Ch

an
ge

s a
re

 m
ad

e 
an

d 
br

ou
gh

t b
ac

k 
to

 R
&

I i
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

5/
21

/2
4)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

A
dd

iti
on

al
 

Bu
dg

et
 

Re
qu

es
t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
A

ct
iv

ity
 to

 D
at

e

Ap
pr

ov
ed

/A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
eq

ue
st

Ad
di

tio
na

l b
ud

ge
t 

re
qu

es
t, 

af
te

r 
or

ig
in

al
 re

qu
es

t.

Cu
rr

en
tF

Y 
Bu

dg
et

(2
02

3/
20

24
)

Ex
pe

ns
es

in
 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

(2
02

3/
20

24
)

Bu
dg

et
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
ft

er
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Cu
rr

en
t F

isc
al

 
Ye

ar
 B

ud
ge

t p
lu

s
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r(

s)
 

bu
dg

et
 

Cu
rr

en
t F

isc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s p
lu

s p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
(s

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

61



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

12
/3

1/
20

24
)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

Re
pl

ac
e 

Di
st

ric
t C

ar
3

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s &
 R

es
ou

rc
es

/P
RO

S 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

Sk
at

e 
Pa

rk
B

1,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
7,

41
4

$ 
   

   
  

13
,5

59
$ 

   
   

   
 

18
3,

85
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

11
2,

97
0

$ 
   

   
  

Re
st

ro
om

 F
ac

ili
tie

s @
 F

isc
al

in
i R

an
ch

 P
re

se
rv

e
B

54
9,

43
2

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
7,

61
2

$ 
   

   
  

5,
77

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

1,
83

7
$ 

   
   

  
54

9,
43

2
$ 

   
   

  
24

7,
59

5
$ 

   
   

  
Ve

ts
 H

al
l S

ou
nd

 S
ys

te
m

B
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
F&

R 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

lo
ca

tio
n

2
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

m
in

 O
ffi

ce
 R

el
oc

at
io

n
2

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

AT
V

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ve

ts
 H

al
l R

en
ov

at
io

n
   

  V
et

s H
al

l S
ew

er
 L

in
e

3
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  V
et

s H
al

l E
le

ct
ric

al
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y
3

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  V

et
s H

al
l F

lo
or

in
g

3
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  R
e-

Ro
of

 - 
En

tir
e 

Ve
ts

 H
al

l B
ui

ld
in

g
3

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  V

et
s H

al
l W

at
er

 L
in

e
3

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  V

et
s H

al
l K

itc
he

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  V
et

s H
al

l R
es

tr
oo

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

bt
ot

al
3,

33
9,

43
2

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

5,
02

6
$ 

   
   

  
19

,3
34

$ 
   

   
   

 
48

5,
69

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

79
9,

43
2

$ 
   

 
36

0,
56

5
$ 

   
   

  
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s 
Ba

lli
st

ic
 V

es
ts

 fo
r A

ct
iv

e 
Sh

oo
te

r r
es

po
ns

e
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

08
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n 

Ro
of

, D
ry

 R
ot

 re
pa

ir/
Ra

in
 G

ut
te

r 
Re

pa
ir/

Pa
in

t 
2

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Ro

of
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

20
24

1
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,7
65

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

23
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,7

65
$ 

   
   

   
 

Fi
re

 E
ng

in
e 

- T
yp

e 
1

2
1,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

pl
ac

e 
ol

d 
re

sc
ue

 b
oa

t w
ith

 R
es

cu
e 

sk
i

2
21

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t G
at

e 
an

d 
Fe

nc
in

g
2

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
pl

ac
e 

W
at

er
 T

en
de

r (
21

 Y
ea

r o
ld

)
3

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
3

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

   
  F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Tu

rn
ou

t l
oc

ke
rs

 &
 st

or
ag

e 
ro

om
3

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Sl

ee
pi

ng
 Q

ua
rt

er
s

3
45

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
Ac

tiv
ity

 to
 D

at
e

62



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

12
/3

1/
20

24
)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
Ac

tiv
ity

 to
 D

at
e

35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52

   
  F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t M
et

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

(A
pp

ar
at

us
   

   
 

Ba
ys

/S
to

ra
ge

/a
nd

 G
ym

 R
el

oc
at

io
n)

3
22

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

Ba
th

ro
om

s R
em

od
el

 
3

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  F

ire
 T

ra
in

in
g 

Bu
ild

in
g

3
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Re
m

od
el

3
70

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

bt
ot

al
3,

68
8,

00
0

$ 
   

 
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,1
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

35
3,

00
0

$ 
   

 
16

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
G

RA
N

D 
TO

TA
L

7,
05

7,
43

2
$ 

   
 

Bu
dg

et
ed

 (B
)

1,
81

4,
43

2
$ 

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

1
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

io
rit

y 
2

2,
85

1,
00

0
$ 

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

3
2,

37
7,

00
0

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l

7,
04

2,
43

2
$ 

   
  

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

F3
50

 T
ru

ck
 - 

Re
pl

ac
e 

19
99

 F
15

0 
Tr

uc
k

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

El
ec

tr
ic

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
ha

rg
in

g 
St

at
io

n 
(V

et
s H

al
l)

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

Re
-R

oo
f -

 V
et

s H
al

l A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n 
Ki

tc
he

n 
Ar

ea
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Ty

le
r I

nc
od

e
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
El

ec
tr

ic
 V

eh
ic

le
 C

ha
rg

in
g 

St
at

io
n 

(E
as

t V
ill

ag
e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t)

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

24
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

Ra
di

o 
Sy

st
em

 U
pg

ra
de

 P
ha

se
 2

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

68
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,4

26
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

68
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
 

63



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
at

er
 C

IP
 (F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

12
/3

1/
20

24
)

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ad
va

nc
ed

 M
et

er
in

g 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 (A
M

I)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

  M
et

er
 In

st
al

l
B

52
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
4,

37
6

$ 
   

   
  

24
5,

81
8

$ 
   

   
  

23
8,

55
8

$ 
   

   
  

52
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

28
7,

94
2

$ 
   

   
  

   
  R

eg
ist

er
s

B
68

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

0,
57

9
$ 

   
   

  
43

0,
57

9
$ 

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
68

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
   

  M
et

er
 L

id
s

2
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

n 
Si

m
eo

n 
W

el
l F

ie
ld

 T
ra

ns
m

iss
io

n 
M

ai
n 

at
 S

ta
te

 
Pa

rk
 W

et
la

nd
s

   
  D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Pe

rm
itt

in
g

B
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

2,
32

2
$ 

   
   

  
24

,9
56

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

7,
36

6
$ 

   
   

  
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
92

,6
34

$ 
   

   
   

 
Pi

ne
y 

W
ay

 E
ro

sio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l -

 D
es

ig
n,

 P
er

m
itt

in
g 

an
d 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
B

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
ve

r f
or

 S
he

lte
rin

g 
of

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t @

 P
la

nt
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
od

ul
ar

 O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

@
 P

la
nt

B
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

m
ot

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
ad

 a
nd

 C
op

pe
r S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
B

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

So
ur

ce
 W

at
er

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

B
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Di

st
ric

t M
et

er
ed

 A
re

as
 (P

ha
se

d 
- D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Pe

rm
itt

in
g,

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
co

st
 T

BD
)

2
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ca

th
od

ic
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
SR

3 
&

 4
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

SS
2,

 S
S3

, S
R4

 T
ra

ns
du

ce
rs

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

el
l s

ite
 p

um
p 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

3
53

2,
14

1
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

pg
ra

di
ng

 u
nd

er
siz

ed
 w

at
er

 m
ai

ns
3

13
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Va
ul

t u
pg

ra
de

s (
Ro

de
o 

Gr
ou

nd
s,

 C
ha

rin
g,

 a
nd

 
W

in
ds

or
)

3
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

m
o 

Va
n 

Go
rd

on
 H

ou
se

 (W
at

er
 P

or
tio

n)
3

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

SS
3 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Po

w
er

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pi

ne
 K

no
lls

 F
en

ce
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pi
ne

y 
W

ay
 G

eo
 R

ep
or

t
3

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pi
ne

 K
no

lls
 - 

Iv
a 

Co
ur

t z
on

e 
1 

pi
pe

lin
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n
3

16
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
19

3,
64

1
$ 

   
 

1,
50

6,
50

0
$ 

   
 

70
1,

35
3

$ 
   

   
 

1,
48

8,
43

5
$ 

   
 

3,
72

6,
50

0
$ 

   
 

1,
06

0,
57

6
$ 

   
 

Ta
nk

 &
 B

oo
st

er
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

Ro
de

o 
Gr

ou
nd

s P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Ge

ne
ra

to
r &

 A
TS

B
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

64



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 60

SC
AD

A 
Sy

st
em

 - 
Ph

as
ed

 U
pg

ra
de

s (
Ph

as
e 

III
-

Al
ar

m
s,

 F
lo

w
 D

at
a,

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
W

el
ls)

B
12

8,
56

3
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

8,
59

2
$ 

   
   

  
34

,1
68

$ 
   

   
   

 
74

,4
24

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

8,
56

3
$ 

   
   

  
54

,1
39

$ 
   

   
   

 
St

ua
rt

 S
tr

ee
t T

an
k 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n
B

83
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
2,

51
7

$ 
   

   
  

78
,5

53
$ 

   
   

   
 

67
3,

96
4

$ 
   

   
  

83
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

15
9,

03
6

$ 
   

   
  

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t S
ta

tio
n 

Ro
of

B
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

el
l F

ie
ld

 G
at

e
B

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
im

er
t F

en
ce

B
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

n 
Si

m
eo

n 
W

el
l 2

 P
ul

l a
nd

 S
ub

m
er

sa
bl

e
B

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

SR
 3

 R
eh

ab
B

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
an

d 
Co

m
pu

te
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

B
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ro

de
o 

Gr
ou

nd
s P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

1
3,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
SR

 4
 G

en
er

at
or

2
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
SR

4 
AT

S
2

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t 3
 A

na
ly

tic
 O

ff 
Gr

id
 P

ow
er

2
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
St

or
ag

e 
Sh

ed
 Y

ar
d

2
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Le

im
er

t T
an

k 
Re

se
rv

e
3

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Th
ird

 S
tu

ar
t S

tr
ee

t T
an

k 
In

st
al

la
tio

n
3

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 L
ei

m
er

t B
oo

st
er

 P
um

p 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
3

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

6,
69

1,
56

3
$ 

   
 

1,
33

6,
10

9
$ 

   
 

11
6,

02
1

$ 
   

   
 

1,
01

0,
08

8
$ 

   
 

1,
43

6,
56

3
$ 

   
 

21
6,

47
5

$ 
   

   
 

Ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 T
ra

ile
r-

M
ou

nt
ed

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Va
c 

Tr
ai

le
r R

es
er

ve
3

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
ac

to
r R

es
er

ve
3

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Du
m

p 
tr

ai
le

r f
or

 st
or

in
g 

an
d 

ha
ul

in
g 

sp
oi

ls 
fr

om
 

ro
ad

 re
pa

irs
3

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
uc

k 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

11
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
og

ra
m

s a
nd

 P
la

ns
Hy

dr
au

lic
 S

ys
te

m
 M

od
el

 U
pd

at
e

3
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

at
er

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

Am
en

dm
en

t 
3

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Da
ta

ba
se

 fo
r w

at
er

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
/t

ra
ck

in
g 

w
ith

 p
ar

ce
l l

in
ks

 &
 A

PN
 fi

le
 

co
nv

er
sio

n
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

14
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
RA

N
D 

TO
TA

L
10

,1
45

,2
04

$ 
  

2,
25

5,
06

3
$ 

   
 

81
7,

37
4

$ 
   

   
 

2,
23

6,
99

8
$ 

   
 

4,
47

5,
06

3
$ 

   
 

1,
27

7,
05

1
$ 

   
 

65



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

62 63 64 65 66 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94

Bu
dg

et
ed

 (B
)

3,
22

4,
50

0
$ 

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
To

ta
l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
To

ta
l

40
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
To

ta
l

6,
38

7,
14

1
$ 

   
 

To
ta

l
10

,0
16

,6
41

$ 
  

W
RF

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
12

/3
1/

24
)

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pe
rm

itt
in

g 
&

 P
la

nn
in

g
Gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 m

od
el

in
g 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
fo

r C
DP

 
(In

st
re

am
 F

lo
w

 S
tu

dy
)

B
48

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
27

,9
69

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

,8
98

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
71

$ 
   

   
   

 
48

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
31

,9
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
EI

R 
co

ns
ul

tin
g 

(fo
llo

w
 u

p 
ag

en
cy

 d
isc

us
sio

ns
 to

 
su

pp
or

t  
th

e 
W

RF
's 

Re
gu

la
r C

DP
)

B
26

,6
90

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
15

,0
79

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

3,
11

7)
$ 

   
   

  
26

,6
90

$ 
   

   
   

 
39

,8
07

$ 
   

   
   

 
Se

ct
io

n 
7 

ES
A 

co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 a

nn
ua

l A
M

P 
re

po
rt

, &
 

AM
P 

up
da

te
O

N
 H

O
LD

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

17
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
 

12
6,

83
5

$ 
   

   
 

26
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
 

99
,8

58
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
 

71
,7

36
$ 

   
   

   
 

In
te

rim
, s

ho
rt

-t
er

m
 W

RF
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns

Br
in

e 
Ta

nk
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 C
on

ta
in

m
en

t, 
Gr

ad
in

g,
 R

oc
k

2
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ad

va
nc

ed
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 
U

pd
at

e 
Ch

em
ic

al
 P

um
ps

B
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

V 
Bu

lb
s

B
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

V 
Ba

lla
st

s
B

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Gr
ad

e 
W

RF
 R

oa
d

3
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

em
br

an
e 

an
d 

Fi
lte

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
(a

nn
ua

l c
os

t t
o 

bu
ild

 re
se

rv
es

)
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
pl

ac
e 

CI
P 

Ta
nk

 (l
ea

ki
ng

)
3

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
pl

ac
e 

ch
em

ic
al

 st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 (l
ea

ki
ng

)
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
isc

el
an

eo
us

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n 

/ m
on

ito
rin

g 
up

gr
ad

es
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

27
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

66



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

95 96 97 98 99 10
0

10
1

10
3

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

Fu
tu

re
 p

er
m

an
en

t m
od

s a
t W

RF
 fo

r t
ra

ile
r f

ill
 

st
at

io
n 

[t
ra

ns
fe

r t
an

ks
, p

ip
in

g,
 &

 sp
ill

 
co

nt
ra

in
m

en
t/

lo
ad

in
g 

pa
d]

B
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
ut

lin
g 

as
sis

ta
nc

e 
fo

r c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 A

rm
y 

Co
rp

s o
n 

W
RD

A 
gr

an
t (

m
ee

tin
gs

, r
ed

ef
in

e 
w

or
k 

pl
an

, &
 u

pd
at

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k)

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
AW

TP
 p

ul
l-b

ar
n 

st
yl

e 
co

ve
rs

 fo
r o

ut
do

or
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

an
el

s (
1,

2)
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
m

s,
 H

ac
h 

W
IM

S,
 o

r c
us

to
m

 p
ro

gr
am

m
er

 fo
r 

lo
gg

in
g/

re
po

rt
in

g 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

an
d 

ta
bl

et
s

3
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 re
m

ot
e 

se
ns

in
g 

in
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 

SS
 c

re
ek

 (n
ee

ds
 R

O
E 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
ks

)
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

So
la

r A
rr

ay
 S

ys
te

m
3

37
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

70
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
RA

N
D 

TO
TA

L
1,

16
6,

59
4

$ 
   

 

Bu
dg

et
ed

 (B
)

56
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
To

ta
l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
To

ta
l

11
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
To

ta
l

49
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

To
ta

l
1,

16
6,

59
4

$ 
   

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Fi
lte

rs
 / 

m
em

br
an

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 
re

se
rv

es
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

Sh
or

t-
te

rm
 fl

oo
d 

da
m

ag
e 

m
iti

ga
tio

n
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
Ha

ul
in

g 
of

 la
st

 1
8"

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 c
le

an
in

g 
im

po
un

dm
en

t
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
U

rb
an

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
- C

DP
 P

or
tio

n
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
Gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 m

od
el

in
g/

pi
ez

om
et

er
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n/

m
on

ito
rin

g
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
SS

2 
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 P
an

el
 U

pg
ra

de
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

Sa
nt

a 
Ro

sa
 W

el
l #

4 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Sa

n 
Si

m
ei

on
 W

el
l 3

 P
um

p 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,5
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
(5

,5
35

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
,5

35
$ 

   
   

   
 

67



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

12
0

12
1

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pa
ir 

- M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
(B

ud
ge

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t)

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

14
7,

32
7

$ 
   

   
  

15
2,

67
3

$ 
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

14
7,

32
7

$ 
   

   
  

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 2

00
5 

F-
15

0 
Tr

uc
k 

w
ith

 F
-2

50
 

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

53
,6

13
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
38

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

53
,6

13
$ 

   
   

   
 

68



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
12

/3
1/

20
24

)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
s i

n 
SS

T 
(E

CM
 1

) I
nf

lu
en

t F
lo

w
 E

qu
al

iza
tio

n
B

3,
79

1,
22

4
$ 

   
   

2,
61

5,
47

0
$ 

   
   

26
8,

30
8

$ 
   

   
  

2,
34

7,
16

2
$ 

   
 

3,
79

1,
22

4
$ 

   
   

1,
44

4,
06

2
$ 

   
 

(E
CM

 2
) I

nf
lu

en
t L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n
B

46
,5

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

14
9)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
14

9)
$ 

   
   

  
46

,5
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,6
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
(E

CM
 3

) M
od

ifi
ed

 L
ud

za
k-

Et
tin

ge
r P

ro
ce

ss
 

U
pg

ra
de

B
2,

41
9,

09
3

$ 
   

   
1,

59
5,

51
9

$ 
   

   
1,

71
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

59
3,

80
7

$ 
   

 
2,

41
9,

09
3

$ 
   

   
82

5,
28

6
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 4

) B
lo

w
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
60

3,
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
35

7,
76

1
$ 

   
   

   
75

,5
62

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

2,
19

9
$ 

   
   

  
60

3,
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
32

1,
13

0
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 5

) R
AS

 a
nd

 W
AS

 P
um

pi
ng

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
1,

29
0,

97
2

$ 
   

   
68

7,
98

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

7,
98

3
$ 

   
   

  
1,

29
0,

97
2

$ 
   

   
60

2,
98

9
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 7

) E
le

ct
ric

al
 U

pg
ra

de
s

B
55

4,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
41

0,
28

7
$ 

   
   

   
10

1,
72

7
$ 

   
   

  
30

8,
56

0
$ 

   
   

  
55

4,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
24

6,
12

7
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 8

) B
ac

ku
p 

Po
w

er
B

92
5,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

54
8,

07
2

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
8,

07
2

$ 
   

   
  

92
5,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

37
7,

33
2

$ 
   

   
  

(E
CM

 9
) S

CA
DA

 S
ys

te
m

B
1,

14
8,

55
7

$ 
   

   
79

5,
70

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

5,
70

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

14
8,

55
7

$ 
   

   
35

2,
85

6
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 1

2)
 S

ew
er

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

B
1,

32
0,

22
2

$ 
   

   
1,

26
5,

71
1

$ 
   

   
1,

11
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

26
4,

59
9

$ 
   

 
1,

32
0,

22
2

$ 
   

   
55

,6
23

$ 
   

   
   

 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 (3

W
) I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2
31

8,
20

2
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pa

ds
 fo

r e
le

ct
ric

al
 E

CM
s

2
31

3,
89

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

na
l D

es
ig

n
2

30
8,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ur
at

io
n/

G
en

er
al

 C
on

di
tio

n 
Co

st
s

2
1,

11
7,

90
4

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ef

flu
en

t P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
2

37
4,

58
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sl
ud

ge
 T

hi
ck

en
in

g
2

1,
39

3,
34

1
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
flu

en
t L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
2

2,
11

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
or

m
 D

ra
in

2
13

0,
52

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

m
ol

ish
 O

ld
 T

an
ks

2
56

7,
81

5
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Te

rt
ia

ry
 T

re
at

m
en

t
3

88
9,

43
6

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

19
,6

24
,0

86
$ 

   
8,

26
6,

35
5

$ 
   

   
44

8,
42

1
$ 

   
   

 
7,

81
7,

93
4

$ 
   

 
12

,1
00

,0
00

$ 
   

4,
28

2,
06

6
$ 

   
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
s

N
ew

 p
ol

ym
er

 sk
id

 fo
r s

lu
dg

e 
pr

es
s

B
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Cl
ar

ifi
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

   
  E

as
te

rn
 c

la
rif

ie
r -

 R
ep

la
ce

 d
riv

e 
un

it'
s m

et
al

lic
 

hu
bs

 
2

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
Bl

ow
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2

9,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
PF

AS
 T

re
at

m
en

t (
De

sig
n 

Ph
as

e)
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ca
rg

o 
Bo

x 
fo

r S
to

ra
ge

2
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

  E
as

te
rn

 c
la

rif
ie

r -
 R

ep
la

ce
 c

la
rif

ie
r c

ha
in

, w
ea

r 
sh

oe
s,

 sk
id

 p
la

te
s,

 &
 sp

ro
ck

et
s

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

  W
es

te
rn

 c
la

rif
ie

r -
 R

ep
la

ce
 c

la
rif

ie
r c

ha
in

, w
ea

r 
sh

oe
s,

 sk
id

 p
la

te
s,

 &
 sp

ro
ck

et
s

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

69



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
12

/3
1/

20
24

)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64

Co
ve

r f
or

 S
he

lte
rin

g 
of

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t @

 P
la

nt
 

2
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Va

n 
G

or
do

n 
Ho

us
e 

De
m

ol
iti

on
 

3
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

du
nd

an
t B

lo
w

er
 fo

r P
la

nt
3

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
al

kw
ay

 G
ra

tin
g 

on
 D

ig
es

te
r T

an
ks

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Su
bt

ot
al

71
3,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 P
ro

je
ct

s
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fo

r g
ra

vi
ty

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t f

or
 li

ft
 st

at
io

n 
B-

1
B

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B-
1 

(B
ur

to
n 

Dr
 a

t T
in

 C
ity

)
   

  C
on

ve
rt

 to
 g

ra
vi

ty
 fl

ow
2

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

  
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ft
 S

ta
tio

n 
B-

3 
(G

re
en

 S
t./

W
. L

od
ge

 H
ill

)
   

  N
ew

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
an

el
B

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, M
CC

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g
2

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A 
(N

ot
tin

gh
am

 &
 L

ei
gh

to
n/

Pa
rk

 H
ill

)

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, M
CC

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g,
 

Co
nt

ro
l P

an
el

 a
t G

ra
de

 E
le

va
tio

n
2

49
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A-
1 

(S
he

rw
oo

d 
&

 H
ar

ve
y/

M
ar

in
e 

Te
rr

ac
e)

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g
2

26
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B 
- (

SR
 C

re
ek

/B
eh

in
d 

Pa
rk

 H
ill

) 
   

  N
ew

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
an

el
, G

en
er

at
or

, W
et

 W
el

l, 
Su

bm
er

sib
le

 P
um

ps
, a

nd
 V

al
ve

 V
au

lt
2

43
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B-
2 

(W
oo

d 
Dr

./
E.

 L
od

ge
 H

ill
)

   
  N

ew
 C

on
tr

ol
 P

an
el

 a
t G

ra
de

 E
le

va
tio

n
2

42
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

8
   

  R
ep

la
ce

 P
um

ps
2

95
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ph
as

ed
 M

an
ho

le
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
2

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
ew

 g
en

er
at

or
s a

t L
S 

4,
 8

2
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

sh
 c

am
er

a
2

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

of
tw

ar
e

2
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
3,

84
1,

93
8

$ 
   

   
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

 
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

70



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
12

/3
1/

20
24

)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

65 66 68 70 71 72 73 74 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
an

d 
Co

m
pu

te
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

B
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
EV

 T
ru

ck
B

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,8

57
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,8

57
$ 

   
   

   
 

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L

24
,2

59
,3

24
$ 

   

 
Bu

dg
et

ed
 (B

)
12

,4
69

,9
38

$ 
   

 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2
10

,4
29

,9
50

$ 
   

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3

1,
35

9,
43

6
$ 

   
   

To
ta

l
24

,2
59

,3
24

$ 
   

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 
Cu

rr
en

t F
Y 

Bu
dg

et
FY

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Re
pl

ac
e 

F1
50

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

Pe
ar

po
in

t o
r e

qu
al

 T
V 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
ca

m
er

a 
 

(r
em

ov
ed

 c
os

t f
ro

m
 m

id
 y

ea
r t

ot
al

 to
 m

ee
t 

re
du

ce
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e,

 1
1/

20
/2

01
8.

)
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
F-

35
0 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Tr
uc

k 
w

ith
 C

ra
ne

 B
od

y
57

,0
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
Va

ct
or

 tr
uc

k 
- r

ep
la

ce
 w

ith
 n

ew
 $

43
0K

 tr
uc

k 
th

at
 

m
ee

ts
 e

m
ss

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 (7
 y

r l
oa

n 
@

 4
.5

%
)

51
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

ac
k 

Tr
uc

k 
(F

-1
50

)
24

,1
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
In

flu
en

t s
cr

ee
n,

 su
pp

or
t p

la
tf

or
m

 d
es

ig
n,

 &
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

16
4,

50
9

$ 
   

   
   

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A-
1 

M
CC

, S
CA

DA
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ea

st
er

n 
cl

ar
ifi

er
 - 

Re
pl

ac
e 

ch
ai

n 
dr

iv
e

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,5

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 1
99

9 
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 L
oa

de
r a

nd
 

Ba
ck

ho
e 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
70

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

70
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 6
9,

05
4 

Re
pl

ac
e 

Va
n 

- T
ra

ns
po

rt
 o

f S
ew

er
 V

id
eo

 C
am

er
a 

Sy
st

em
55

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
52

,3
92

$ 
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t G
ra

de
 A

ud
it 

(3
0%

 D
es

ig
n 

fo
r a

ll 
EC

M
s)

52
8,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

Ef
flu

en
t L

in
e 

-  
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,1
07

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

07
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,1

07
$ 

   
   

   
 

Po
rt

ab
le

 G
en

er
at

or
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

26
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

 

71



C
am

b
ri

a 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

is
tr

ic
t

D
eb

t 
Li

st
in

g

12
/3

1/
2

0
2

4

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

N
am

e
Ye

ar
 in

 T
er

m
D

eb
t

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

In
te

re
st

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

o
f 

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

4

2
 o

f 
5

C
h

ev
y 

Ta
h

o
e 

an
d

 U
p

lif
t

1
5

,5
9

9
 

2
,8

3
2

 
7

3
,7

2
3

 

1
 o

f 
5

W
at

e
r 

M
et

er
 P

ro
je

ct
1

2
5

,4
5

0
 

3
4

,2
7

9
   

   
   

 
6

8
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

 

1
1

 o
f 

2
0

W
R

F 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
4

3
4

,5
9

5
 

2
2

4
,8

3
0

   
   

  
5

,5
7

7
,8

5
7

   
   

 

Fi
re

W
at

er
 

 W
at

er
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n

 F
ac

ili
ty

 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 

2
 o

f 
3

0
SS

T 
P

ro
je

ct
s

1
5

5
,0

0
0

 
5

9
1

,1
0

0
   

   
  

1
2

,1
7

5
,0

0
0

 

72



Pr
io

r Y
ea

r 
Ac

tiv
ity

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Ac

tiv
ity

 to
 D

at
e

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

R
ev

en
ue

3,
83

3,
64

6
   

   
  

4,
27

9,
24

3
   

   
   

  
7,

82
0,

75
7

   
   

   
  

Ex
pe

ns
e

1,
17

5,
75

3
   

   
  

1,
44

4,
06

1
   

   
   

  
2,

34
7,

16
3

   
   

   
  

56
,6

62
   

   
   

   
  

56
,6

62
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
15

0)
   

   
   

   
   

82
3,

57
4

   
   

   
  

82
3,

57
4

   
   

   
   

   
1,

59
5,

51
9

   
   

   
  

24
5,

56
8

   
   

   
  

32
1,

13
0

   
   

   
   

   
28

2,
19

9
   

   
   

   
   

60
2,

98
9

   
   

   
  

60
2,

98
9

   
   

   
   

   
68

7,
98

3
   

   
   

   
   

14
4,

40
0

   
   

   
  

24
6,

12
7

   
   

   
   

   
30

8,
56

0
   

   
   

   
   

37
7,

33
2

   
   

   
  

37
7,

33
2

   
   

   
   

   
54

8,
07

2
   

   
   

   
   

35
2,

85
7

   
   

   
  

35
2,

85
7

   
   

   
   

   
79

5,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

54
,5

11
   

   
   

   
  

54
,5

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

26
5,

71
1

   
   

   
  

3,
83

3,
64

6
   

   
  

4,
27

9,
24

3
   

   
   

  
7,

82
0,

75
7

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 

12
-6

17
09

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 1

2 
IM

PV
 T

O
 W

W
 L

IF
T 

ST
AT

IO
N

S
1,

32
0,

22
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

- 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

12
,1

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

44
5,

59
7

   
   

   
   

12
-6

17
08

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 9

 S
CA

DA
 S

YS
TE

M
 U

PG
RA

DE
1,

14
8,

55
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

- 

N
et

- 
- 

12
-6

17
06

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 7

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L 

IM
PV

 S
ER

VI
CE

 P
AN

EL
55

4,
68

7
 

10
1,

72
7

   
   

   
   

12
-6

17
07

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 8

 G
EN

ER
AT

O
R 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

92
5,

40
4

 
- 

12
-6

17
04

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 4

 B
LO

W
ER

 R
EP

LA
CE

M
EN

T
60

3,
32

9
 

75
,5

62
   

   
   

   
  

12
-6

17
05

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 5

 R
AS

 &
 W

AS
 IM

PV
1,

29
0,

97
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

- 

12
-6

17
03

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 3

 M
LW

 A
ER

AT
IO

N
 B

AS
IN

 U
PG

RD
2,

41
9,

09
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

- 
12

-6
17

02
-1

2
CA

P 
AS

SE
T 

- W
W

 E
CM

 2
 IN

FL
U

EN
T 

LI
FT

 S
TN

 IM
PV

46
,5

12
 

- 

Fu
nd

: 1
2 

- W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 F
U

N
D

12
-6

17
01

-1
2

CA
P 

AS
SE

T 
- W

W
 E

CM
 1

 F
LO

W
 E

Q
U

AL
 IM

PV
3,

79
1,

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
8,

30
8

   
   

   
   

12
-4

39
80

-1
2

LO
AN

 P
RO

CE
ED

S 
- W

W
 C

O
P 

20
22

A 
BO

N
DS

12
,1

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

44
5,

59
7

   
   

   
   

Cu
rr

en
t 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Fi
sc

al
Ac

tiv
ity

73



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee                AGENDA NO. 4.B. 
       
FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager 
  Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager    
___________________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date: January 13, 2025   Subject: Discussion and Consideration of Updated  
        Budget Policy, Overhead Allocation                                    
    
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommend that the Finance Committee discuss and consider the report and recommendation from 
the Ad Hoc Committee on the allocation of administrative expenses.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
Staff recommend that the Finance Committee recommend the report and recommendation from the Ad 
Hoc Committee on allocating administrative expenses to the Board of Directors. Upon direction from 
the Committee, the Administrative Department Manager has developed a method of allocating 
Administrative Overhead Expenses based on effort. This model also uses direct expenditure allocation 
of certain expenses such as specific legal fees, insurance costs, and personnel costs where appropriate. 
Items for discussion will also be the Revenue collected from the agreement with Mission Country, 
which is approximately $200,000 annually. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Proposed CCSD Allocation of Administrative Overhead Calculation 

CCSD Budget Policy 
   

 

74



AMOUNT TO WASTE WRF- TOTAL
Administrative Costs ALLOCATE FIRE F&R WATER WATER OPERATING CHECK

ALLOCATION % 100.0% 22.5% 10.0% 22.5% 22.5% 22.5% 100.0%
Administrative Management 656,331         147,674         65,633           147,674         147,674         147,674         656,331         GM, Admin Dept Mgr, Conf Admin Asst
District Counsel - Retainer 162,000         36,450           16,200           36,450           36,450           36,450           162,000         
Office Rent 24,000           5,400             2,400             5,400             5,400             5,400             24,000           
Travel, Training 10,000           2,250             1,000             2,250             2,250             2,250             10,000           
Utilities 20,000           4,500             2,000             4,500             4,500             4,500             20,000           
General (Ads, website, M&R Build, M&R Grou    445,064         100,139         44,506           100,139         100,139         100,139         445,064         Excludes Legal fees specific to each department
SDRMA 201,578         45,355           20,158           45,355           45,355           45,355           201,578         Excludes Property and Auto to be billed directly to departments
Procurement 101,993         22,948           10,199           22,948           22,948           22,948           101,993         

COSTS ALLOCATED 1,620,966      364,717         162,097         364,717         364,717         364,717         1,620,966      

AMOUNT TO WASTE WRF TOTAL
ALLOCATE FIRE F&R WATER WATER OPERATING CHECK

ALLOCATION % 100.0% 13.3% 13.3% 24.5% 24.5% 24.5% 100.0%
Personnel Services 133,670         17,711           17,711           32,749           32,749           32,749           133,670         Payroll Utility Billing, 

 COSTS ALLOCATED 133,670         17,711           17,711           32,749           32,749           32,749           133,670         

TOTAL ALL COSTS ALLOCATED 1,754,636      382,429         179,808         397,466         397,466         397,466         1,754,636      

OLD MODEL COMPARISON 2,145,188      409,894         158,130         629,360         544,465         403,339         2,145,188      

(27,465)          21,677           (231,894)        (146,998)        (5,872)            

* Front Desk Clerk charged directly to Water/Wastewater/WRF

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ALLOCATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE OVERHEAD CALCULATION

FINANCE COMMITTEE - MEETING MAY 31, 2023
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

75



  Board of Directors Approved on 12/14/2023  

1  

 

 
 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BUDGET POLICY 

 

Table of Contents 

Table of Contents .......................................................................................................................... 1 

I. PURPOSE .............................................................................................................................. 2 

II. PROCEDURES ...................................................................................................................... 2 

A. Plans, Goals, Resources ................................................................................................................. 2 

B. Calendaring ....................................................................................................................................2 

C. Mid-year Budget Update ............................................................................................................. 3 

D. Organization Chart and Position Allocation Listing .................................................................. 3 

E. CIP .................................................................................................................................................. 3 

F. Overhead Allocation ...................................................................................................................... 4 

G. Income Allocation – Property Tax and Other ............................................................................ 4 

H. Structure ....................................................................................................................................... 5 

I. Consolidation Entries .................................................................................................................... 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

76



  Board of Directors Approved on 12/14/2023  

2  

I. PURPOSE 
 
It is the policy of the Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) that an annual Budget be 
prepared, presented to the Board of Directors for approval, and used as the guide for District 
spending decisions each year. 

 
The annual budget serves multiple purposes: 

• Translate District plans into financial estimates of the impact of those plans. 
• Provide a template for resource allocation. 
• Establish spending controls consistent with District needs and Board objectives. 
• Provide a basis for evaluation of actual spending during the year. 
• Provide a guidepost for expectations and a basis for determining when actual events are 

inconsistent with those expectations. 
 
With its approval, the Board of Directors authorizes the General Manager to plan for and take 
actions consistent with the Budget and within the limits of other Board policies. Before taking 
action inconsistent with the Budget or other policies, the General Manager shall raise the issue 
for discussion and approval at a public meeting. 

 
II. PROCEDURES 
 
A. Plans, Goals, Resources 

 
A budget is a financial manifestation of plans and goals. To be meaningful, the Annual Budget 
must include a discussion of District goals and objectives, plans to accomplish those objectives 
(in the case of multi-year objectives, the Annual Budget shall address what is expected to be 
accomplished in the relevant year), available resources and discussion of trade-offs between 
competing priorities and available resources. 

 
Plans and goals must be consistent with overall Board policy and direction, as set out in the 
District’s Strategic Plan. They shall be developed in such a way that they are measurable. During 
the year and following each year, the General Manager shall report on achievements and gaps 
between what was achieved and initial plans and objectives. These reports shall include the 
financial implications of these achievements and gaps and plans for remediation if necessary. 
Interim reports shall be presented on at least a quarterly basis; these shall include a multi-year pro 
forma. 
 
B. Calendaring 

 
The Annual Budget must be prepared and presented to the Board under the following Fiscal Year 
schedule, which runs from July-June, according to Government Code section 61110: 
 

 The preliminary budget shall be submitted for review to the Standing Finance Committee at the 
May meeting. 

77



  Board of Directors Approved on 12/14/2023  

3  

 

 The revised preliminary budget, incorporating input from the Standing Finance 
Committee where appropriate, shall be submitted to the Board at its regular June 
meeting to meet the required statutory adoption deadline by June 30th. 

 Final budget submitted for review to the Finance Standing Committee at the July 
meeting. 

 The Final Budget, incorporating input from the Finance Standing Committee, 
submitted for approval at the regular August Board meeting to meet the required 
statutory deadline of August 31st. 

 Special meeting(s) of the Finance Standing Committee and/or the Board may be 
necessary to resolve complex issues before adopting the Preliminary or Final Budgets. 

 
C. Mid-year Budget Update 

 
If an event or events materially impact the assumptions in the Annual Budget, the General 
Manager shall propose and present a midyear update for approval. Any midyear update shall be 
prepared on a schedule that leads to approval as soon as practical after the regular December 
Board meeting but no later than the regular February Board meeting. Changes shall be limited 
to the impacts of the triggering event on plans, objectives, and financial performance. 

 
The General Manager can also propose and present a quarterly budget update for approval. Any 
quarterly update shall be prepared on a schedule that includes a review by the Standing Finance 
Committee before the regular board meetings in November, February, June, and August. 

 
D. Organization Chart and Position Allocation Listing 

 
Budget documents shall include an organization chart, a position allocation listing, and a list of 
equivalent full-time employees. The list of full-time equivalent employees shall display the 
number of employees at the end of the current budget year and the planned headcount of the 
proposed budget year. 

 
The full-time equivalent list shall only include District employees. Contractors, consultants and 
temporary employees or agencies shall be represented in the organization chart to give a clear 
picture of the staff required to fulfill the needs of the District. Vacant positions shall also be 
identified. 

 
Potential open positions that shall not be filled due to budget constraints shall also be noted. 
New positions require justification, and the General Manager is encouraged to provide a 
discussion about the relative merits of creating and filling positions. 

 
E. CIP & Other Capital Assets 

 
Capital spending plans are, by their nature, multi-year. Each year, before budget preparation, the 
General Manager shall evaluate the resources needed to acquire or replace infrastructure, 
facilities, equipment, and other capital items for a period of five years or more. These plans 

78



  Board of Directors Approved on 12/14/2023  

4  

shall prioritize the acquisitions and identify funds available to achieve the plans. All plans shall 
discuss the impact of acquiring assets and/or failing to acquire them due to resource limitations. 

 
The General Manager shall work with the Resources and Infrastructure Standing Committee to 
establish, change, and maintain the District's Capital Improvement Plan. The Capital 
Improvement Plan shall be adopted along with the Preliminary and Final Budgets and be 
amended as needed during the mid-year or quarterly budget updates. 

 
F. Overhead Allocation 

 

Overhead allocation is a tool to match the costs of administrative functions to the operating 
activities of the CCSD. Administrative functions shall be charged to the Administration 
Department in the General Fund. Allocation to the Fire Department, Facilities & Resources 
Department, and Enterprise Funds (Water, including the WRF, and Wastewater) is necessary to 
ensure that rates shall be and Wastewater) is necessary to ensure that rates are set adequately to 
reimburse the General Fund for expenses necessary to the delivery of services. 

 
Overhead allocation shall consider three criteriais allocated in the following way: 

 
• Administrative cost Rrecovery based on equal distribution to all departmentsFire, Water, 

WasteWater, WRF Operating and a lower allocation to Facilities and Resources. (E 
Costs) 

• Personnel Services cost Rrecovery based on the percentage of administrative labor 
applied to departments as determined by interviewing administrative personnel. (L 
Costs) 

• Recovery based on the relative size of the department’s full-time equivalent employees, 
per the Position Allocation. The term “relative size” is a subjective determination based 
on estimates of each department’s use of resources and impact on the district’s overall 
mission. (R Costs) 

 
As part of the budget process, the charges to each operating department shall be the percentage 
of the total overhead budget derived from aggregating the recoveries applied to each spending 
line item. The percentage of overhead spending allocated to each operating department shall be 
set at the beginning of the year. It shall not be changed unless there is a material change in 
actual or anticipated overhead spending or a change in one or more operating departments that 
would cause a material change in the recovery methodologies.  Direct expenditures related to 
legal fees, insurance costs, and some personnel costs will be directly budgeted and charged to 
the appropriate department. 

 
G. Income Allocation – Property Tax and Other 

 
Property taxes are the primary source of funds for the General Fund departments. Since 
administrative overhead is fully allocated to the departments, no property tax receipts shall be 
allocated to the Administration Department. The departments receiving property tax allocations 

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  0.25", Right:  0.08", Line
spacing:  Multiple 1.03 li

Formatted: Right:  0.09", Space Before:  0.2 pt

79



  Board of Directors Approved on 12/14/2023  

5  

are the Fire Department and the Facilities and Resources Department. 

80



  Board of Directors Approved on 12/14/2023  

6  

Ultimately, the allocation is the responsibility of the CCSD Board of Directors. The General 
Manager shall budget expenses for each of the General Fund departments with an 
understanding of the likely level of property tax receipts. Once expenses are projected, the 
General Manager shall recommend the appropriate allocation of property tax receipts to the 
Board. The recommendation shall include discussing the choices made in the spending 
projections and potential competition between departments for limited funds. The Board shall 
review the property tax allocations recommended by the General Manager and may modify 
those allocations as appropriate based on District priorities. If necessary, the Budget shall be 
revised to account for the Board’s allocation decision. 

Minor sources of income, such as fees and grants, are generally specified to certain funds. When 
the purpose is unspecified, the Board shall allocate funds based on recommendations by the 
General Manager. 

H. Structure 
 
Working with the General Manager, the Board sets operating and financial objectives. From a 
structural standpoint, the budget’s financial documents must reflect the financial impact of these 
objectives. More specifically, budget documents must contain at least the following 
information: 

• Beginning Fund Balance 
• Receipts of funds 
• Loan proceeds (external and interfund) 
• Expenses 
• Capital expenditures 
• Loan repayments (external and interfund) 
• Allocation to reserves for: 

o Emergency 
o Replacement 
o Unfunded liabilities such as employee benefits 
o Other 

• Other receipts or expenses 
• Ending Fund Balance 

 
To the extent necessary, the budget shall contain appropriate documents with detail supporting 
the above line items. 

 
I. Consolidation Entries 

 
The budget shall include at least two consolidation levels: General Fund and District. In 
consolidation, internal transfers shall be eliminated to avoid overstating income and expenses. 
Internal transfers include, but are not limited to, overhead allocation and interfund loans. 

81



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee                AGENDA NO. 4.C. 
       
FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager 
  Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager    
___________________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date: January 13, 2025   Subject: Discussion Regarding the Cambria Vet’s  
        Hall CIP List  
                                          
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommend that the Finance Committee discuss the Cambria Vet’s Hall CIP List. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
The items on the CIP list related to Vet’s Hall renovations are outdated. The committee is tasked with 
discussing how to update and proceed with the deferred maintenance on the Vet’s Hall and providing 
recommendations to the Board of Directors for further direction.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: Vet’s Hall CIP List 

82



Ca
m

br
ia

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s D

is
tr

ic
t

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 

Le
ge

nd
20

24
/2

02
5

B
Bu

dg
et

ed
1

Re
qu

es
t

2
Im

po
rt

an
t

3
Fu

tu
re

 N
ee

ds

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

CI
P 

lis
t i

s i
nc

or
po

ra
te

d 
in

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

Bu
dg

et
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

to
 F

in
an

ce
 C

om
m

itt
ee

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Bu
dg

et
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

CI
P 

lis
t i

s p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d
Ch

an
ge

s a
re

 m
ad

e 
if 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
Fi

na
l b

ud
ge

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

t r
ol

l f
or

w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 re

se
rv

e 
ba

la
nc

es
 a

re
 su

bm
itt

ed
 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d

Ra
nk

in
g

Ca
pi

tia
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 T

im
el

in
e

De
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 S
ub

m
it 

ne
w

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
qu

es
ts

 to
 th

e 
Ge

ne
ra

l M
an

ag
er

Li
st

 is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 (R
&

I)
Ch

an
ge

s a
re

 m
ad

e 
an

d 
br

ou
gh

t b
ac

k 
to

 R
&

I i
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

5/
21

/2
4)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

A
dd

iti
on

al
 

Bu
dg

et
 

Re
qu

es
t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
A

ct
iv

ity
 to

 D
at

e

Ap
pr

ov
ed

/A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
eq

ue
st

Ad
di

tio
na

l b
ud

ge
t 

re
qu

es
t, 

af
te

r 
or

ig
in

al
 re

qu
es

t.

Cu
rr

en
tF

Y 
Bu

dg
et

(2
02

3/
20

24
)

Ex
pe

ns
es

in
 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

(2
02

3/
20

24
)

Bu
dg

et
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
ft

er
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Cu
rr

en
t F

isc
al

 
Ye

ar
 B

ud
ge

t p
lu

s
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r(

s)
 

bu
dg

et
 

Cu
rr

en
t F

isc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s p
lu

s p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
(s

) e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

83



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

12
/3

1/
20

24
)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

Re
pl

ac
e 

Di
st

ric
t C

ar
3

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s &
 R

es
ou

rc
es

/P
RO

S 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

Sk
at

e 
Pa

rk
B

1,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
7,

41
4

$ 
   

   
  

13
,5

59
$ 

   
   

   
 

18
3,

85
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

11
2,

97
0

$ 
   

   
  

Re
st

ro
om

 F
ac

ili
tie

s @
 F

isc
al

in
i R

an
ch

 P
re

se
rv

e
B

54
9,

43
2

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
7,

61
2

$ 
   

   
  

5,
77

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

1,
83

7
$ 

   
   

  
54

9,
43

2
$ 

   
   

  
24

7,
59

5
$ 

   
   

  
Ve

ts
 H

al
l S

ou
nd

 S
ys

te
m

B
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
F&

R 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

lo
ca

tio
n

2
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

m
in

 O
ffi

ce
 R

el
oc

at
io

n
2

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

AT
V

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ve

ts
 H

al
l R

en
ov

at
io

n
   

  V
et

s H
al

l S
ew

er
 L

in
e

3
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  V
et

s H
al

l E
le

ct
ric

al
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y
3

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  V

et
s H

al
l F

lo
or

in
g

3
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  R
e-

Ro
of

 - 
En

tir
e 

Ve
ts

 H
al

l B
ui

ld
in

g
3

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  V

et
s H

al
l W

at
er

 L
in

e
3

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  V

et
s H

al
l K

itc
he

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  V
et

s H
al

l R
es

tr
oo

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

bt
ot

al
3,

33
9,

43
2

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

5,
02

6
$ 

   
   

  
19

,3
34

$ 
   

   
   

 
48

5,
69

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

79
9,

43
2

$ 
   

 
36

0,
56

5
$ 

   
   

  
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s 
Ba

lli
st

ic
 V

es
ts

 fo
r A

ct
iv

e 
Sh

oo
te

r r
es

po
ns

e
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

08
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n 

Ro
of

, D
ry

 R
ot

 re
pa

ir/
Ra

in
 G

ut
te

r 
Re

pa
ir/

Pa
in

t 
2

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Ro

of
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

20
24

1
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,7
65

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

23
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,7

65
$ 

   
   

   
 

Fi
re

 E
ng

in
e 

- T
yp

e 
1

2
1,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

pl
ac

e 
ol

d 
re

sc
ue

 b
oa

t w
ith

 R
es

cu
e 

sk
i

2
21

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t G
at

e 
an

d 
Fe

nc
in

g
2

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
pl

ac
e 

W
at

er
 T

en
de

r (
21

 Y
ea

r o
ld

)
3

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
3

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

   
  F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Tu

rn
ou

t l
oc

ke
rs

 &
 st

or
ag

e 
ro

om
3

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Sl

ee
pi

ng
 Q

ua
rt

er
s

3
45

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
Ac

tiv
ity

 to
 D

at
e

84



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
CI

P 
(F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

12
/3

1/
20

24
)

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
Ac

tiv
ity

 to
 D

at
e

35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52

   
  F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t M
et

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

(A
pp

ar
at

us
   

   
 

Ba
ys

/S
to

ra
ge

/a
nd

 G
ym

 R
el

oc
at

io
n)

3
22

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

Ba
th

ro
om

s R
em

od
el

 
3

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  F

ire
 T

ra
in

in
g 

Bu
ild

in
g

3
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Re
m

od
el

3
70

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

bt
ot

al
3,

68
8,

00
0

$ 
   

 
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,1
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

35
3,

00
0

$ 
   

 
16

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
G

RA
N

D 
TO

TA
L

7,
05

7,
43

2
$ 

   
 

Bu
dg

et
ed

 (B
)

1,
81

4,
43

2
$ 

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

1
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

io
rit

y 
2

2,
85

1,
00

0
$ 

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

3
2,

37
7,

00
0

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l

7,
04

2,
43

2
$ 

   
  

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

 R
an

ki
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Da
te

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

F3
50

 T
ru

ck
 - 

Re
pl

ac
e 

19
99

 F
15

0 
Tr

uc
k

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

El
ec

tr
ic

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
ha

rg
in

g 
St

at
io

n 
(V

et
s H

al
l)

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

22
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

Re
-R

oo
f -

 V
et

s H
al

l A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n 
Ki

tc
he

n 
Ar

ea
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Ty

le
r I

nc
od

e
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
76

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
El

ec
tr

ic
 V

eh
ic

le
 C

ha
rg

in
g 

St
at

io
n 

(E
as

t V
ill

ag
e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t)

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

24
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

43
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
 

Ra
di

o 
Sy

st
em

 U
pg

ra
de

 P
ha

se
 2

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

68
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,4

26
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

68
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
 

85



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
at

er
 C

IP
 (F

Y 
24

/2
5 

Re
vi

se
d 

12
/3

1/
20

24
)

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ad
va

nc
ed

 M
et

er
in

g 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 (A
M

I)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

  M
et

er
 In

st
al

l
B

52
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
4,

37
6

$ 
   

   
  

24
5,

81
8

$ 
   

   
  

23
8,

55
8

$ 
   

   
  

52
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

28
7,

94
2

$ 
   

   
  

   
  R

eg
ist

er
s

B
68

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

0,
57

9
$ 

   
   

  
43

0,
57

9
$ 

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
68

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
   

  M
et

er
 L

id
s

2
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

n 
Si

m
eo

n 
W

el
l F

ie
ld

 T
ra

ns
m

iss
io

n 
M

ai
n 

at
 S

ta
te

 
Pa

rk
 W

et
la

nd
s

   
  D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Pe

rm
itt

in
g

B
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

2,
32

2
$ 

   
   

  
24

,9
56

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

7,
36

6
$ 

   
   

  
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
92

,6
34

$ 
   

   
   

 
Pi

ne
y 

W
ay

 E
ro

sio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l -

 D
es

ig
n,

 P
er

m
itt

in
g 

an
d 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
B

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
ve

r f
or

 S
he

lte
rin

g 
of

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t @

 P
la

nt
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
od

ul
ar

 O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

@
 P

la
nt

B
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

m
ot

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
ad

 a
nd

 C
op

pe
r S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
B

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

So
ur

ce
 W

at
er

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

B
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Di

st
ric

t M
et

er
ed

 A
re

as
 (P

ha
se

d 
- D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Pe

rm
itt

in
g,

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
co

st
 T

BD
)

2
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ca

th
od

ic
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
SR

3 
&

 4
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

SS
2,

 S
S3

, S
R4

 T
ra

ns
du

ce
rs

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

el
l s

ite
 p

um
p 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

3
53

2,
14

1
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

pg
ra

di
ng

 u
nd

er
siz

ed
 w

at
er

 m
ai

ns
3

13
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Va
ul

t u
pg

ra
de

s (
Ro

de
o 

Gr
ou

nd
s,

 C
ha

rin
g,

 a
nd

 
W

in
ds

or
)

3
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

m
o 

Va
n 

Go
rd

on
 H

ou
se

 (W
at

er
 P

or
tio

n)
3

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

SS
3 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Po

w
er

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pi

ne
 K

no
lls

 F
en

ce
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pi
ne

y 
W

ay
 G

eo
 R

ep
or

t
3

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pi
ne

 K
no

lls
 - 

Iv
a 

Co
ur

t z
on

e 
1 

pi
pe

lin
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n
3

16
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
19

3,
64

1
$ 

   
 

1,
50

6,
50

0
$ 

   
 

70
1,

35
3

$ 
   

   
 

1,
48

8,
43

5
$ 

   
 

3,
72

6,
50

0
$ 

   
 

1,
06

0,
57

6
$ 

   
 

Ta
nk

 &
 B

oo
st

er
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

Ro
de

o 
Gr

ou
nd

s P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Ge

ne
ra

to
r &

 A
TS

B
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

86



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 60

SC
AD

A 
Sy

st
em

 - 
Ph

as
ed

 U
pg

ra
de

s (
Ph

as
e 

III
-

Al
ar

m
s,

 F
lo

w
 D

at
a,

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
W

el
ls)

B
12

8,
56

3
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

8,
59

2
$ 

   
   

  
34

,1
68

$ 
   

   
   

 
74

,4
24

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

8,
56

3
$ 

   
   

  
54

,1
39

$ 
   

   
   

 
St

ua
rt

 S
tr

ee
t T

an
k 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n
B

83
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
2,

51
7

$ 
   

   
  

78
,5

53
$ 

   
   

   
 

67
3,

96
4

$ 
   

   
  

83
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

15
9,

03
6

$ 
   

   
  

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t S
ta

tio
n 

Ro
of

B
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

el
l F

ie
ld

 G
at

e
B

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
im

er
t F

en
ce

B
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

n 
Si

m
eo

n 
W

el
l 2

 P
ul

l a
nd

 S
ub

m
er

sa
bl

e
B

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

SR
 3

 R
eh

ab
B

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
an

d 
Co

m
pu

te
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

B
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ro

de
o 

Gr
ou

nd
s P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

1
3,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
SR

 4
 G

en
er

at
or

2
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
SR

4 
AT

S
2

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t 3
 A

na
ly

tic
 O

ff 
Gr

id
 P

ow
er

2
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
St

or
ag

e 
Sh

ed
 Y

ar
d

2
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Le

im
er

t T
an

k 
Re

se
rv

e
3

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Th
ird

 S
tu

ar
t S

tr
ee

t T
an

k 
In

st
al

la
tio

n
3

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
ua

rt
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 L
ei

m
er

t B
oo

st
er

 P
um

p 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
3

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

6,
69

1,
56

3
$ 

   
 

1,
33

6,
10

9
$ 

   
 

11
6,

02
1

$ 
   

   
 

1,
01

0,
08

8
$ 

   
 

1,
43

6,
56

3
$ 

   
 

21
6,

47
5

$ 
   

   
 

Ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 T
ra

ile
r-

M
ou

nt
ed

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Va
c 

Tr
ai

le
r R

es
er

ve
3

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
ac

to
r R

es
er

ve
3

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Du
m

p 
tr

ai
le

r f
or

 st
or

in
g 

an
d 

ha
ul

in
g 

sp
oi

ls 
fr

om
 

ro
ad

 re
pa

irs
3

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
uc

k 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

11
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
og

ra
m

s a
nd

 P
la

ns
Hy

dr
au

lic
 S

ys
te

m
 M

od
el

 U
pd

at
e

3
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

at
er

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

Am
en

dm
en

t 
3

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Da
ta

ba
se

 fo
r w

at
er

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
/t

ra
ck

in
g 

w
ith

 p
ar

ce
l l

in
ks

 &
 A

PN
 fi

le
 

co
nv

er
sio

n
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

14
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
RA

N
D 

TO
TA

L
10

,1
45

,2
04

$ 
  

2,
25

5,
06

3
$ 

   
 

81
7,

37
4

$ 
   

   
 

2,
23

6,
99

8
$ 

   
 

4,
47

5,
06

3
$ 

   
 

1,
27

7,
05

1
$ 

   
 

87



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

62 63 64 65 66 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94

Bu
dg

et
ed

 (B
)

3,
22

4,
50

0
$ 

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
To

ta
l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
To

ta
l

40
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
To

ta
l

6,
38

7,
14

1
$ 

   
 

To
ta

l
10

,0
16

,6
41

$ 
  

W
RF

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
12

/3
1/

24
)

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pe
rm

itt
in

g 
&

 P
la

nn
in

g
Gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 m

od
el

in
g 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
fo

r C
DP

 
(In

st
re

am
 F

lo
w

 S
tu

dy
)

B
48

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
27

,9
69

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

,8
98

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
71

$ 
   

   
   

 
48

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
31

,9
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
EI

R 
co

ns
ul

tin
g 

(fo
llo

w
 u

p 
ag

en
cy

 d
isc

us
sio

ns
 to

 
su

pp
or

t  
th

e 
W

RF
's 

Re
gu

la
r C

DP
)

B
26

,6
90

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
15

,0
79

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

3,
11

7)
$ 

   
   

  
26

,6
90

$ 
   

   
   

 
39

,8
07

$ 
   

   
   

 
Se

ct
io

n 
7 

ES
A 

co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 a

nn
ua

l A
M

P 
re

po
rt

, &
 

AM
P 

up
da

te
O

N
 H

O
LD

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
,9

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

17
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
 

12
6,

83
5

$ 
   

   
 

26
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
 

99
,8

58
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
 

71
,7

36
$ 

   
   

   
 

In
te

rim
, s

ho
rt

-t
er

m
 W

RF
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns

Br
in

e 
Ta

nk
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 C
on

ta
in

m
en

t, 
Gr

ad
in

g,
 R

oc
k

2
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ad

va
nc

ed
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 
U

pd
at

e 
Ch

em
ic

al
 P

um
ps

B
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

V 
Bu

lb
s

B
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

V 
Ba

lla
st

s
B

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Gr
ad

e 
W

RF
 R

oa
d

3
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

em
br

an
e 

an
d 

Fi
lte

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
(a

nn
ua

l c
os

t t
o 

bu
ild

 re
se

rv
es

)
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
pl

ac
e 

CI
P 

Ta
nk

 (l
ea

ki
ng

)
3

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
pl

ac
e 

ch
em

ic
al

 st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 (l
ea

ki
ng

)
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
isc

el
an

eo
us

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n 

/ m
on

ito
rin

g 
up

gr
ad

es
3

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

27
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

88



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

95 96 97 98 99 10
0

10
1

10
3

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

Fu
tu

re
 p

er
m

an
en

t m
od

s a
t W

RF
 fo

r t
ra

ile
r f

ill
 

st
at

io
n 

[t
ra

ns
fe

r t
an

ks
, p

ip
in

g,
 &

 sp
ill

 
co

nt
ra

in
m

en
t/

lo
ad

in
g 

pa
d]

B
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
ut

lin
g 

as
sis

ta
nc

e 
fo

r c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 A

rm
y 

Co
rp

s o
n 

W
RD

A 
gr

an
t (

m
ee

tin
gs

, r
ed

ef
in

e 
w

or
k 

pl
an

, &
 u

pd
at

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k)

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
AW

TP
 p

ul
l-b

ar
n 

st
yl

e 
co

ve
rs

 fo
r o

ut
do

or
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

an
el

s (
1,

2)
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
m

s,
 H

ac
h 

W
IM

S,
 o

r c
us

to
m

 p
ro

gr
am

m
er

 fo
r 

lo
gg

in
g/

re
po

rt
in

g 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

an
d 

ta
bl

et
s

3
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 re
m

ot
e 

se
ns

in
g 

in
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 

SS
 c

re
ek

 (n
ee

ds
 R

O
E 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
ks

)
3

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

So
la

r A
rr

ay
 S

ys
te

m
3

37
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

70
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
RA

N
D 

TO
TA

L
1,

16
6,

59
4

$ 
   

 

Bu
dg

et
ed

 (B
)

56
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
To

ta
l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
To

ta
l

11
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
To

ta
l

49
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

To
ta

l
1,

16
6,

59
4

$ 
   

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Fi
lte

rs
 / 

m
em

br
an

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 
re

se
rv

es
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

59
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

Sh
or

t-
te

rm
 fl

oo
d 

da
m

ag
e 

m
iti

ga
tio

n
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
Ha

ul
in

g 
of

 la
st

 1
8"

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 c
le

an
in

g 
im

po
un

dm
en

t
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
94

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
U

rb
an

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
- C

DP
 P

or
tio

n
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
Gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 m

od
el

in
g/

pi
ez

om
et

er
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n/

m
on

ito
rin

g
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
SS

2 
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 P
an

el
 U

pg
ra

de
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

Sa
nt

a 
Ro

sa
 W

el
l #

4 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Sa

n 
Si

m
ei

on
 W

el
l 3

 P
um

p 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,5
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
(5

,5
35

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
,5

35
$ 

   
   

   
 

89



2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

Ra
nk

in
g

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Es
tim

at
e

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
Da

te
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

12
0

12
1

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pa
ir 

- M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
(B

ud
ge

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t)

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

14
7,

32
7

$ 
   

   
  

15
2,

67
3

$ 
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

14
7,

32
7

$ 
   

   
  

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 2

00
5 

F-
15

0 
Tr

uc
k 

w
ith

 F
-2

50
 

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

53
,6

13
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
38

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

53
,6

13
$ 

   
   

   
 

90



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
12

/3
1/

20
24

)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
s i

n 
SS

T 
(E

CM
 1

) I
nf

lu
en

t F
lo

w
 E

qu
al

iza
tio

n
B

3,
79

1,
22

4
$ 

   
   

2,
61

5,
47

0
$ 

   
   

26
8,

30
8

$ 
   

   
  

2,
34

7,
16

2
$ 

   
 

3,
79

1,
22

4
$ 

   
   

1,
44

4,
06

2
$ 

   
 

(E
CM

 2
) I

nf
lu

en
t L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n
B

46
,5

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

14
9)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
14

9)
$ 

   
   

  
46

,5
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,6
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
(E

CM
 3

) M
od

ifi
ed

 L
ud

za
k-

Et
tin

ge
r P

ro
ce

ss
 

U
pg

ra
de

B
2,

41
9,

09
3

$ 
   

   
1,

59
5,

51
9

$ 
   

   
1,

71
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

59
3,

80
7

$ 
   

 
2,

41
9,

09
3

$ 
   

   
82

5,
28

6
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 4

) B
lo

w
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
60

3,
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
35

7,
76

1
$ 

   
   

   
75

,5
62

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

2,
19

9
$ 

   
   

  
60

3,
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
32

1,
13

0
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 5

) R
AS

 a
nd

 W
AS

 P
um

pi
ng

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
1,

29
0,

97
2

$ 
   

   
68

7,
98

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

7,
98

3
$ 

   
   

  
1,

29
0,

97
2

$ 
   

   
60

2,
98

9
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 7

) E
le

ct
ric

al
 U

pg
ra

de
s

B
55

4,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
41

0,
28

7
$ 

   
   

   
10

1,
72

7
$ 

   
   

  
30

8,
56

0
$ 

   
   

  
55

4,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
24

6,
12

7
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 8

) B
ac

ku
p 

Po
w

er
B

92
5,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

54
8,

07
2

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
8,

07
2

$ 
   

   
  

92
5,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

37
7,

33
2

$ 
   

   
  

(E
CM

 9
) S

CA
DA

 S
ys

te
m

B
1,

14
8,

55
7

$ 
   

   
79

5,
70

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

5,
70

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

14
8,

55
7

$ 
   

   
35

2,
85

6
$ 

   
   

  
(E

CM
 1

2)
 S

ew
er

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

B
1,

32
0,

22
2

$ 
   

   
1,

26
5,

71
1

$ 
   

   
1,

11
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

26
4,

59
9

$ 
   

 
1,

32
0,

22
2

$ 
   

   
55

,6
23

$ 
   

   
   

 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 (3

W
) I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2
31

8,
20

2
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pa

ds
 fo

r e
le

ct
ric

al
 E

CM
s

2
31

3,
89

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

na
l D

es
ig

n
2

30
8,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ur
at

io
n/

G
en

er
al

 C
on

di
tio

n 
Co

st
s

2
1,

11
7,

90
4

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ef

flu
en

t P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
2

37
4,

58
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sl
ud

ge
 T

hi
ck

en
in

g
2

1,
39

3,
34

1
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
flu

en
t L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
2

2,
11

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
or

m
 D

ra
in

2
13

0,
52

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

m
ol

ish
 O

ld
 T

an
ks

2
56

7,
81

5
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Te

rt
ia

ry
 T

re
at

m
en

t
3

88
9,

43
6

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

19
,6

24
,0

86
$ 

   
8,

26
6,

35
5

$ 
   

   
44

8,
42

1
$ 

   
   

 
7,

81
7,

93
4

$ 
   

 
12

,1
00

,0
00

$ 
   

4,
28

2,
06

6
$ 

   
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
s

N
ew

 p
ol

ym
er

 sk
id

 fo
r s

lu
dg

e 
pr

es
s

B
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
B

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Cl
ar

ifi
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

   
  E

as
te

rn
 c

la
rif

ie
r -

 R
ep

la
ce

 d
riv

e 
un

it'
s m

et
al

lic
 

hu
bs

 
2

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
Bl

ow
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2

9,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
PF

AS
 T

re
at

m
en

t (
De

sig
n 

Ph
as

e)
2

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ca
rg

o 
Bo

x 
fo

r S
to

ra
ge

2
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

  E
as

te
rn

 c
la

rif
ie

r -
 R

ep
la

ce
 c

la
rif

ie
r c

ha
in

, w
ea

r 
sh

oe
s,

 sk
id

 p
la

te
s,

 &
 sp

ro
ck

et
s

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

  W
es

te
rn

 c
la

rif
ie

r -
 R

ep
la

ce
 c

la
rif

ie
r c

ha
in

, w
ea

r 
sh

oe
s,

 sk
id

 p
la

te
s,

 &
 sp

ro
ck

et
s

2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

91



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
12

/3
1/

20
24

)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64

Co
ve

r f
or

 S
he

lte
rin

g 
of

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t @

 P
la

nt
 

2
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Va

n 
G

or
do

n 
Ho

us
e 

De
m

ol
iti

on
 

3
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

du
nd

an
t B

lo
w

er
 fo

r P
la

nt
3

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
al

kw
ay

 G
ra

tin
g 

on
 D

ig
es

te
r T

an
ks

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Su
bt

ot
al

71
3,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 P
ro

je
ct

s
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fo

r g
ra

vi
ty

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t f

or
 li

ft
 st

at
io

n 
B-

1
B

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B-
1 

(B
ur

to
n 

Dr
 a

t T
in

 C
ity

)
   

  C
on

ve
rt

 to
 g

ra
vi

ty
 fl

ow
2

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

  
14

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ft
 S

ta
tio

n 
B-

3 
(G

re
en

 S
t./

W
. L

od
ge

 H
ill

)
   

  N
ew

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
an

el
B

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, M
CC

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g
2

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A 
(N

ot
tin

gh
am

 &
 L

ei
gh

to
n/

Pa
rk

 H
ill

)

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, M
CC

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g,
 

Co
nt

ro
l P

an
el

 a
t G

ra
de

 E
le

va
tio

n
2

49
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A-
1 

(S
he

rw
oo

d 
&

 H
ar

ve
y/

M
ar

in
e 

Te
rr

ac
e)

   
  N

ew
 S

ub
m

er
sib

le
 P

um
ps

, B
yp

as
s P

ip
in

g
2

26
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B 
- (

SR
 C

re
ek

/B
eh

in
d 

Pa
rk

 H
ill

) 
   

  N
ew

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
an

el
, G

en
er

at
or

, W
et

 W
el

l, 
Su

bm
er

sib
le

 P
um

ps
, a

nd
 V

al
ve

 V
au

lt
2

43
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

B-
2 

(W
oo

d 
Dr

./
E.

 L
od

ge
 H

ill
)

   
  N

ew
 C

on
tr

ol
 P

an
el

 a
t G

ra
de

 E
le

va
tio

n
2

42
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

8
   

  R
ep

la
ce

 P
um

ps
2

95
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ph
as

ed
 M

an
ho

le
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
2

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
ew

 g
en

er
at

or
s a

t L
S 

4,
 8

2
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

sh
 c

am
er

a
2

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

of
tw

ar
e

2
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
3,

84
1,

93
8

$ 
   

   
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

 
24

9,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

92



1 2

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
IP

 (F
Y 

24
/2

5 
Re

vi
se

d 
12

/3
1/

20
24

)

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

qu
es

t

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Ac
tiv

ity
 to

 D
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r A
ct

iv
ity

65 66 68 70 71 72 73 74 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
an

d 
Co

m
pu

te
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

B
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
EV

 T
ru

ck
B

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,8

57
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,8

57
$ 

   
   

   
 

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L

24
,2

59
,3

24
$ 

   

 
Bu

dg
et

ed
 (B

)
12

,4
69

,9
38

$ 
   

 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2
10

,4
29

,9
50

$ 
   

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3

1,
35

9,
43

6
$ 

   
   

To
ta

l
24

,2
59

,3
24

$ 
   

 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ra
nk

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e 
Cu

rr
en

t F
Y 

Bu
dg

et
FY

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

FY
 B

ud
ge

t 
am

ou
nt

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

D
at

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Re
pl

ac
e 

F1
50

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

Pe
ar

po
in

t o
r e

qu
al

 T
V 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
ca

m
er

a 
 

(r
em

ov
ed

 c
os

t f
ro

m
 m

id
 y

ea
r t

ot
al

 to
 m

ee
t 

re
du

ce
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e,

 1
1/

20
/2

01
8.

)
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
F-

35
0 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Tr
uc

k 
w

ith
 C

ra
ne

 B
od

y
57

,0
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
Va

ct
or

 tr
uc

k 
- r

ep
la

ce
 w

ith
 n

ew
 $

43
0K

 tr
uc

k 
th

at
 

m
ee

ts
 e

m
ss

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 (7
 y

r l
oa

n 
@

 4
.5

%
)

51
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

ac
k 

Tr
uc

k 
(F

-1
50

)
24

,1
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
In

flu
en

t s
cr

ee
n,

 su
pp

or
t p

la
tf

or
m

 d
es

ig
n,

 &
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

16
4,

50
9

$ 
   

   
   

Li
ft

 S
ta

tio
n 

A-
1 

M
CC

, S
CA

DA
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ea

st
er

n 
cl

ar
ifi

er
 - 

Re
pl

ac
e 

ch
ai

n 
dr

iv
e

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,5

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 1
99

9 
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 L
oa

de
r a

nd
 

Ba
ck

ho
e 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
70

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

70
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 6
9,

05
4 

Re
pl

ac
e 

Va
n 

- T
ra

ns
po

rt
 o

f S
ew

er
 V

id
eo

 C
am

er
a 

Sy
st

em
55

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
52

,3
92

$ 
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t G
ra

de
 A

ud
it 

(3
0%

 D
es

ig
n 

fo
r a

ll 
EC

M
s)

52
8,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

Ef
flu

en
t L

in
e 

-  
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,1
07

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

07
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,1

07
$ 

   
   

   
 

Po
rt

ab
le

 G
en

er
at

or
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

26
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

 

93


	Finance Committee Agenda
	Item 3.A - 3A - Att 01.pdf
	Item 4.A - 4A - SR.pdf
	Item 4.A - 4A - Att 01 HD.pdf
	Item 4.B - 4B - SR.pdf
	Item 4.B - Att 01 Overhead Allocation_sample.pdf
	Item 4.B - 4B - Att 01 CCSD Budget Policy_Draft OH Alloc.pdf
	Item 4.C - 4C - SR.pdf
	Item 4.C - 4C - Att 01.pdf



